Public Document Pack

#i MANCHESTER
CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Sub Committee Hearing
Panel

Date: Tuesday, 4 May 2021

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Dial: 0333113 3058 Room number: 37978770 #
PIN: 2991 #

Everyone is welcome to attend this Sub-Committee meeting.

The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of
Local Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales)
Regulations 2020

Under the provisions of these regulations the location where a meeting is held can
include reference to more than one place including electronic, digital or virtual
locations such as internet locations, web addresses or conference call telephone
numbers. This meeting is by way of a telephone conference. You can listen to the call
as it takes place, the number of people able to listen to the live call is limited to 90.

Membership of the Licensing Sub Committee
Hearing Panel

Councillors - Ludford (Chair), Andrews and Hassan



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Agenda

1.

Urgent Business
To consider any items which the Chair has agreed to have
submitted as urgent.

Appeals

To consider any appeals from the public against refusal to allow
inspection of background documents and/or the inclusion of items
in the confidential part of the agenda.

Interests

To allow Members an opportunity to [a] declare any personal,
prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interests they might have in
any items which appear on this agenda; and [b] record any items
from which they are precluded from voting as a result of Council
Tax/Council rent arrears; [c] the existence and nature of party
whipping arrangements in respect of any item to be considered at
this meeting. Members with a personal interest should declare
that at the start of the item under consideration. If Members also
have a prejudicial or disclosable pecuniary interest they must
withdraw from the meeting during the consideration of the item.

Premises Licence Variation - YOURS (formerly Kai lzgara),
International House, 82-84 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 4HF -
determination

The determination papers are enclosed.

Premises Licence Variation - Bar Pop, 10 Canal Street,
Manchester, M1 3EZ - determination
The determination papers are enclosed.

New Premises Licence - Projekts MCR, 97 London Road,
Manchester, M1 2PG - determination
The determination papers are enclosed.

New Premises Licence - Lower Turks Head, 34-36 Shudehill,
Manchester, M4 1EZ - determination
The determination papers are enclosed.

New Premises Licence - Purezza, Jewel House, 75-77 High
Street, Manchester, M4 1FS - determination
The determination papers are enclosed.

Premises Licence Variation - El Diablo Tequila and Taco Bar,
Arch 11 & 12, Deansgate Locks, Whitworth Street West,
Manchester, M1 5LH

The report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and
Licensing is enclosed.

13-14

15-16

17 - 20

21-94



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

10.

1.

Premises Licence Variation - Boujee, Car Park next to
Manchester Hall, 44-48 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ
The report of the Director of Planning, Building Control and
Licensing is enclosed.

Review of a Premises Licence - Britannia Hotel, 35 Portland
Street, Manchester, M1 3LA

The report of the Head of Planning, Building Control and
Licensing is enclosed.

95 - 162

163 - 472



Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Information about the Committee

The Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Panel fulfills the functions of the Licensing
Authority in relation to the licensing of premises.

A procedure has been agreed which governs how the Panel will consider such
applications.

Decisions made by the Panel will be under delegated authority and will not require to
be referred to the Council for approval. Meetings are controlled by the Chair, who is
responsible for seeing that the business on the agenda is dealt with properly.

Copies of the agenda are published on the Council’s website. Some additional copies
are available at the meeting from the Governance Support Officer.

The Council is concerned to ensure that its meetings are as open as possible and
confidential business is kept to the strict minimum. When confidential items are
involved these are considered at the end of the meeting at which point members of
the public are asked to leave.

Smoking is not allowed in Council buildings.

Joanne Roney OBE

Chief Executive

Level 3, Town Hall Extension,
Albert Square,

Manchester, M60 2LA

Further Information

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact the Committee
Officer:

lan Hinton-Smith

Tel: 0161 234 3043

Email: ian.hinton-smith@manchester.gov.uk

This agenda was issued on Friday, 23 April 2021 by the Governance and Scrutiny
Support Unit, Manchester City Council, Level 3, Town Hall Extension (Lloyd Street
Elevation), Manchester M60 2LA



g, MANCHESTER
O CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Item 4

Reference: 256212

Name: YOURS

Address: International House, 82-84 Deansgate, Manchester,
M3 4HF

Ward: Deansgate

Application Type: Premises Licence variation

Name of Applicant: Black Rose Spirits Ltd

Date of application: 8 March 2021

Agreement has been reached between the applicant and all parties that submitted
relevant representations.

The Sub-Committee is asked to grant the application subject to the modifications
agreed between the parties without the need for a hearing.

If the Sub-Committee is not minded to grant the application as above, it is requested
to adjourn the matter for a full hearing to be held to determine the application.

Proposed licensable activities and opening hours to be granted

Provision of regulated entertainment (live music, recorded music):
Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 10am to 3.30am

Provision of late-night refreshment:
Current hours: Mon to Sun 11pm to 12midnight (Indoors only)
Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 11pm to 3am (both Indoors and Outdoors)

Supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises:
Current hours: Mon to Sat 10am to 12midnight

Current hours: Sun 10am to 11.30pm

Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 10am to 3am

Opening hours:

Current hours: Mon to Sat 8am to 12midnight
Current hours: Sun 8am to 11.30pm
Proposed hours: Mon to Sun 8am to 3.30am

To extend the licensable activities from the start time on New Year’s Eve to 3.30am
on New Year’s Day (currently 2.30am)

Page 5



Item 4

Representations received

Taking into account factors such as the location
of the premises, the hours applied for, the nearby
location of residential properties and other
potential risks related to the granting of the
licence, LOOH and Compliance Team are
objecting to the premises on the grounds of
public nuisance and public safety. To satisfy their
concerns LOOH and Compliance Team are
requesting that a range of extra conditions be
added to any subsequently granted premises
licence

Licensing & Out of Hours
Compliance

Due to the nearby location of residential
properties to the premises the Local Ward
Councillors are objecting to the application
mainly on the grounds of there being a risk of
public nuisance occurring at the premises which,
they believe, will adversely affect the quality of
life for those persons residing in close proximity.
Local Ward Councillors As a consequence of their representation the
Local ward Councillors are requesting that use of
the licensed external seating area at the
premises be restricted to the City Centre
standard of 11.00pm and that deliveries/waste
collections at the premises take place only
between 8.00am to 8.00pm on any given day of
the week.

Agreements between parties

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance:

1. The Nitenet radio link shall be operated at all times the premises are open to
the public. The radio shall be kept in good working order, operated by a
responsible member of staff and used to report incidents of crime and disorder
to the CCTV control room and other radio users.

2. Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises, except for
consumption in any delineated external area as shown on the plan attached to
the licence.

3. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers only and shall not be consumed on the premises.

4. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave then re-enter the premises (which
includes the external area) e.g. to smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks
or glass containers with them.

5. The external area detailed on the premises plan shall not be in use without
obtaining table and chairs licence.

6. Speakers shall not be located / operated in the entrance lobby or outside the
premises.

Page 6



Item 4

7. The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that tables are cleared of all
bottles and glasses on a regular basis during trading hours to avoid an
accumulation of glassware.

8. The premises shall operate a pre-opening and closing checklist to ensure all
appropriate steps have been taken before the premises are open to the public
and at the close of business each day. These checks shall be recorded and
kept for a minimum of six months and made available for inspection upon
request by a responsible authority, police officer or authorised officer.

9. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that at all times when the public is
present there is at least one competent person able to administer first aid, that
an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials is
available on the premises, and that adequate records are maintained in relation
to the supply of any first aid treatment.

10. At least one competent person on duty at the premises shall be trained in the
Fire Safety and Evacuation procedures for the premises and aware of their
individual responsibilities. Documented records of training completed shall be
kept for each member of staff. Training shall be regularly refreshed and at no
greater than 6 monthly intervals. Training records shall be made available for
inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of
Manchester City Council.

11. Staff training shall include procedures to deal effectively with emergency
incidents, including:

e reporting an emergency to the relevant emergency service;
e safe evacuation of customers;
e dealing with terrorist threats or incidents.

12.No glassware including bottles shall be moved, removed or placed in outside
areas between 23:00 and 07:00 hours Monday to Friday and between 20:00
and 08:00 Saturday to Sunday and Bank Holidays.

13.No deliveries or waste collections must be made to/from the premises between
20:00 and 08:00 hours.

14.The licence holder shall enter into an agreement with a hackney carriage
and/or private hire firm to provide transport for customers, with contact
numbers made readily available to customers, who will be encouraged to use
such services. A call-back system must be operated, and drivers instructed not
to sound their horns when collecting customers.

15. Children under the age of 18 shall not be allowed to remain on the premises
after 20:00, or 21:00 if children are dining and accompanied by an adult over
the age of 18.

Local Ward Councillors:

1. The external area as shown on the plan shall be closed to drinkers/diners at
23:00 daily and after that time only persons wishing to smoke may use the area
(smokers using the area after 23:00 shall not be permitted to take any drinks
outside).

Page 7



Item 4

Background documents (available for public inspection):

Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Original application form

Representations made against application and respective agreements

Page 8



ltem 5

g, MANCHESTER
O CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Reference: 256516

Name: Bar Pop

Address: 10 Canal Street, Manchester, M1 3EZ
Ward: Piccadilly

Application Type: Premises Licence variation

Name of Applicant: FCG Operating Co Limited

Date of application: 18 March 2021

Agreement has been reached between the applicant and all parties that submitted
relevant representations.

The Sub-Committee is asked to grant the application subject to the modifications
agreed between the parties without the need for a hearing.

If the Sub-Committee is not minded to grant the application as above, it is requested
to adjourn the matter for a full hearing to be held to determine the application.

Proposed licensable activities and opening hours to be granted
Variation as applied for with amendments made to the opening times on statutory
holidays/bank holidays as agreed with Licensing Out of Hours:

e Vary the layout of the premises in accordance with the plans attached to the
licence;

e Amend the opening hours so that they commence from 08:00 Monday to
Friday and 10:00 Saturday and Sunday (and 10:00 on days specified under
non-standard timings);

e Remove conditions 4, 5, 7, 9, 13 and 20 of Annex 2 and 9, 19, 22, 24, 27, 28
and 41 of Annex 3;

e Replace conditions 10-17 of Annex 3 with the following: "The premises shall
install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. All public
areas of the licensed premises, including all public entry and exit points. The
CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the
public and recording shall be kept available and unedited for a minimum of 28
days with the date and time stamping. A staff member who is conversant with
the operation of the CCTV system shall be present on the premises at all times
when they are open to the public and must be able to produce / download /
burn CCTV images upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer of
the licensing authority. Any footage must be in a format so it can be played
back on a standard personal computer or standard DVD player. Where the
recording is on a removable medium (i.e. compact disc, flash card etc.), a
secure storage system to store those recording mediums shall be provided."

Page 9



ltem 5

These amendments have been discussed and agreed with the Licensing and Out of
Hours Team.

Proposed hours and licensable activities:
No changes to licensable activities (opening hours only).

Opening hours:

Replace condition 26 of Annex 3 with the following: ‘The last time of entry for
customers will be 02:30 hours on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday; 03:00
hours on Thursday and Sunday; 04:00 hours on Friday and Saturday; and half
an hour before the end of hours for sale of alcohol on Bank Holidays/New
Year’s Eve. After these times, no customers will be allowed to enter or re-enter
the venue for any reason, including those who have left the venue to smoke.’
Amend condition 34 of Annex 3 to read as follows: ‘All windows and doors to
be kept closed from 23:00 daily, except for access and egress.’

Replace condition 40 of Annex 3 with the following: ‘On the ground floor and
basement floor of the venue after 23:00 hours, there will be no glass in the
parts of the venue which customers have access to, unless there is a
show/event in which all customers are seated at tables. Management will at all
times continually risk assess the need to serve drinks in plastic/polycarbonate
vessels.’

Current hours: Mon to Wed 11am to 3.30am, Thu & Sun 11am to 4am, Fri to Sat
11lam to 5am

New Year’s Eve: Start 1100 Finish 0600 New Year’s Day

August Bank Holiday Weekend: Start Friday 1100, Finish Tuesday 0600

All other statutory holidays/bank holidays: Start 1100, finish 0600

On the day British Summertime commences: one additional hour additional to the
terminal hour

Proposed hours: Mon to Wed 8am to 3.30am, Thu 8am to 4am, Fri 8am to 5am, Sat
10am to 5am, Sun 10am to 4am

New Year’s Eve: Start 10:00 Finish 06:00 New Year’s Day

August Bank Holiday Weekend: Start Friday 10:00 Finish Tuesday 06:00

All other statutory holidays/bank holidays: Start 10:00 Finish 06:00

On the day British Summer Time commences: one additional hour to the terminal
hour

Representations received

Licensing & Out of Hours
Compliance

Grounds for objection: The risk of public
nuisance to local residents caused by the
proposed early opening time on bank holidays.

Agreements between parties

Page 10



ltem 5

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance:

Amend the opening hours so that they commence from 08:00 Monday to Friday and
10:00 Saturday and Sunday (and 10:00 on days specified under non-standard
timings).

Background documents (available for public inspection):

Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Original application form

Representations made against application and respective agreements

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



D

xi¥e. MANCHESTER
O CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

ltem 6

Reference: 256435

Name: Projekts MCR

Address: Projekts Skateboard, 97 London Road, Manchester,
M1 2PG

Ward: Ardwick

Application Type: Premises Licence (new)

Name of Applicant: Projekts MCR Ltd

Date of application: 19 March 2021

Agreement has been reached between the applicant and all parties that submitted

relevant representations.

The Sub-Committee is asked to grant the application subject to the modifications

agreed between the parties without the need for a hearing.

If the Sub-Committee is not minded to grant the application as above, it is requested
to adjourn the matter for a full hearing to be held to determine the application.

Proposed licensable activities and opening hours to be granted

Provision of requlated entertainment

Plays and Live Music : Qutdoors

Mon to Sun 9am to 11pm

Films and Recorded Music: Both on and off the premises

Monday to Sunday 9am to 11pm

Performance of dance: Both on and off the premises

Monday to Sunday 8am to 11pm

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises only:

Mon to Sun 9am to 11pm

Opening hours:

Mon to Sun 8am to 11pm

Page 13



ltem 6

Representations received

LOOH state that the premises is in close
proximity to student residential accommodation
and a Hotel. The premises have also been
issued with a Noise Abatement Notice in 2017.
However no further breaches of this have been

Licensing & Out of Hours made.

Compliance (LOOH) In order to ensure the licensing objectives are

upheld, in relation to The Prevention of Public
Nuisance, The Licensing and Out of Hours Team
recommend an additional condition be added to
the operating schedule.

Agreements between parties

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance:

¢ No noise shall emanate from the premises, nor vibration be transmitted through
the structure of the premises, which gives rise to a public nuisance.

Background documents (available for public inspection):

Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Original application form

Representations made against application and respective agreements

Page 14



ltem 7

g, MANCHESTER
O CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Reference: 256412

Name: Lower Turks Head

Address: 34-36 Shudehill, Manchester, M4 1EZ
Ward: Piccadilly

Application Type: Premises Licence (new)

Name of Applicant: Joseph Holt Ltd

Date of application: 17 March 2021

Agreement has been reached between the applicant and all parties that submitted
relevant representations.

The Sub-Committee is asked to grant the application subject to the modifications
agreed between the parties without the need for a hearing.

If the Sub-Committee is not minded to grant the application as above, it is requested
to adjourn the matter for a full hearing to be held to determine the application.

Proposed licensable activities and opening hours to be granted

Provision of requlated entertainment (recorded music):
Sun to Thurs 11am to midnight, Fri and Sat 11am to 2am

The supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises:
Sun to Thurs 11am to midnight, Fri and Sat 11am to 2am

Opening hours:
Sun to Thurs 11am to half past midnight, Fri and Sat 11am to 2.30am

The application requests seasonal variations as follows:
e From the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the end of permitted
hours on New Year’s Day.
e Sunday and Monday forming part of a Bank Holiday or public holiday weekend
until 2am

Representations received

Concerns were raised regarding the potential for
public nuisance. A number of conditions were
proposed relating to the likely causes of
nuisance. The conditions have been agreed and
area as below.

Licensing & Out of Hours
Compliance

Page 15



ltem 7

Agreements between parties

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance:

e All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers only.

e Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises.

e Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

e Staff shall monitor customers smoking outside the premises on a regular basis
and ensure patrons do not cause a public nuisance.

¢ Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to leave
the area quietly and in an orderly manner

e The requirement for door staff shall be determined in accordance with a risk
assessment carried out by the DPS. When employed door staff shall wear hi-
vis armbands.

e When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be maintained at
the premises and shall include:

(i) The SIA number of door staff on duty;
(i) the identity of each member of door staff;
(iii) the times the door staff are on duty.

The premises and immediate surrounding area shall be kept clean and free
from litter at all times the premises are open to the public.

Background documents (available for public inspection):

Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Original application form

Representations made against application and respective agreements

Page 16



ltem 8

eire. MANCHESTER
S CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Reference: 256575

Name: Purezza

Address: Jewel House, 75-77 High Street, Manchester, M4
1FS

Ward: Piccadilly

Application Type: Premises Licence (new)

Name of Applicant: Purezza Ltd

Date of application: 22 March 2021

Agreement has been reached between the applicant and all parties that submitted
relevant representations.

The Sub-Committee is asked to grant the application subject to the modifications
agreed between the parties without the need for a hearing.

If the Sub-Committee is not minded to grant the application as above, it is requested
to adjourn the matter for a full hearing to be held to determine the application.

Proposed licensable activities and opening hours to be granted

Provision of regulated entertainment indoors (live music, recorded music):
Sun to Wed 9am to 12:30am, Thu to Sat 9am to 1am

New Year: From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour on New Year’s
Day.

Provision of late night refreshment (indoors & outdoors):
Sun to Wed 11pm to 12:30am, Thu to Sat 11pm to 1:30am

New Year's Eve: Start 23:00 Finish 05:00

The supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises:
Sun to Wed 9am to 12:30am, Thu to Sat 9am to 1am

New Year: From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’s
Day.

Opening hours:
Sun to Wed 7am to 1am, Thu to Sat 7am to 1:30am

Page 17



ltem 8

New Year: From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year's
Day.
Steps to promote licensing objectives as given by the applicant:

Staff shall be trained in the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 with regard to the
Licensing Objectives.

A) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A CCTV system shall be maintained and operated at the premises with cameras
positioned both internally and externally.

2. Recorded CCTV images will be maintained and stored for a period of twenty-eight
days and shall be produced to the Police or Licensing Authority upon request.

3. Notices shall be prominently displayed inside the premises advising patrons that
there is a CCTV system in operation.

4. CCTV will be in operation at any time a person is in the premises. Where CCTV is
recorded onto a hard drive system, any DVDs subsequently produced will be in a
format so it can be played back on a standard PC or DVD player.

5. Any person left in charge of the premises must be trained in the use of any such
CCTV equipment, and be able to produce CCTV images to an officer from a
responsible authority upon request.

6. SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises, in accordance with a
risk assessment, to be carried out by the DPS. When employed, door staff will wear
high visibility armbands.

When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be maintained at the
premises and shall include:

(i) the number of door staff on duty;

(ii) the identity of each member of door staff;
(iii) the times the door staff are on duty.

B) Public Safety

1. Management shall liaise with the Fire Authority as necessary to ensure compliance
with all necessary fire regulations.

2. The premises shall maintain an Incident Log and public liability insurance.
C) The Prevention of Public Nuisance
1. The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at regular intervals.

2. Doors and windows, including the two lobbied entrances at the premises are to
remain closed after 11pm, save for access and egress.

3. Waste shall not be removed from the premises and put into external waste
receptacles between the hours of 22:00 and 07:30.

4. There shall be no refuse collections from the premises between 22:00 and 07:30.

5. When employed, door staff will be instructed to remind customers to be quiet in the
vicinity of the premises and ask customers who are congregating outside the
premises to leave the area quickly and quietly and use their best endeavours to
encourage the same.

6. Notices will be positioned at the exits to the building requesting customers to leave

Page 18



ltem 8

in a quiet manner.

7. Neither noise nor vibration shall emanate from the premises so as to cause a
nuisance to nearby properties.

D) The Protection of Children from Harm

1. A “Challenge 217 Policy shall be implemented in full and appropriate identification
sought from any person who appears to be under the age of 21. The only acceptable
forms of ID are photographic driving licences, passports, HM forces warrant cards,
EU/EEA national ID card or similar document or a form of identification with the
"PASS" hologram.

2. Staff training will include the Challenge 21 Policy and its operation. In particular,
staff shall be trained to take such action as is necessary to prevent the sale of alcohol
to persons over the age of 18 where those customers are engaged in the distribution
of alcohol to persons under the age of 18. The training must be given to a new
member of staff before they commence employment and all staff must receive
refresher training every 6 months.

3. Notices advising what forms of ID are acceptable must be displayed.

4. Notices must be displayed in prominent positions indicating that the Challenge 21
policy is in force.

Representations received

Officers are not satisfied that the conditions
offered are sufficient to uphold the four licensing
Licensing & Out of Hours objectives and, therefore recommend the
Compliance attachment of further conditions to the Premises
Licence (this includes rewritten offered
conditions to make them clear and enforceable).

Agreements between parties

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance:

1. Anincident log (which may be electronically recorded) shall be kept at the
premises for at least six months, and made available on request to the police
or an authorised officer of the licensing authority, which will record the following
incidents including pertinent details:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue, or by the venue to the Police
(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any faults in the CCTV system

(f) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

Page 19



ltem 8

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

2. Documented records of training completed shall be kept for each member of
staff whilst employed by the premises. Training records shall be made
available for inspection upon request by a police officer or an authorised officer
of Manchester City Council.

3. All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers only and shall not be consumed on the premises (For the avoidance
of doubt, this shall not prevent consumption in any delineated external area
set aside for that purpose and under the control of the premises licence
holder).

4. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, (e.g. to
smoke) shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them (but
this shall not apply to the taking of drinks and consumption of those drinks in
any delineated external area set aside for that purpose and under the control of
the premises licence holder).

Background documents (available for public inspection):

Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
Original application form

Representations made against application and respective agreements

Page 20



[tem 9

Manchester City Council
Report for Resolution

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Panel — 4 May 2021

Subject: El Diablo Tequila and Taco Bar, Arch 11 & 12, Deansgate Locks,
Whitworth Street West, Manchester, M1 5LH - App ref: Premises
Licence variation 256179

Report of: Director of Planning, Building Control & Licensing

Summary

Application for the variation of a premises licence which has attracted objections.

Recommendations

That the Committee determine the application.

Wards Affected: Deansgate

Manchester Strategy Outcomes

Summary of the contribution to the
strategy

A thriving and sustainable City:
supporting a diverse and distinctive
economy that creates jobs and
opportunities

Licensed premises provide a key role as an
employer, in regeneration, and in attracting
people to the city. The efficient processing of
applications as well as effective decision
making in respect of them, plays an essential
role in enabling businesses to thrive and
maximise contribution to the economy of the
region and sub-region.

A highly skilled city: world class and
home grown talent sustaining the
city’s economic success

An effective Licensing Policy and
implementation will enable growth in our City
by supporting businesses who promote the
Licensing Objectives.

A progressive and equitable city:
making a positive contribution by
unlocking the potential of our
communities

The Licensing process provides for local
residents and other interested parties to make
representations in relation to licensing
applications. Representations have to be
directly related to the licensing objectives.

A liveable and low carbon city: a
destination of choice to live, visit
and work.

An effective licensing system supports and
enables growth and employment in our City
with neighbourhoods that provide amenities
suitable to the surrounding communities.

Page 21




[tem 9

A connected city: world class
infrastructure and connectivity to
drive growth

Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for:

Equal Opportunities Policy
Risk Management
Legal Considerations

Financial Consequences — Revenue
None
Financial Consequences — Capital

None

Contact Officers:

Name: Fraser Swift

Position: Principal Licensing Officer

Telephone: 0161 234 1176

E-mail: f.swift@manchester.gov.uk

Name: Dave Skelly

Position: Technical Licensing Officer

Telephone: 0161 234 4915

E-mail: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk

Background documents (available for public inspection):
e Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021

e Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
e Any further documentary submissions by any party to the hearing

Page 22


mailto:f.swift@manchester.gov.uk
mailto:premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1
3.2

ltem 9

Introduction

On 5 March 2021, an application for the variation of an existing Premises
Licence under s34 of the Licensing Act 2003 was made in respect of El Diablo
Tequila and Taco Bar, Arch 11 & 12, Deansgate Locks, Whitworth Street West,
Manchester, M1 5LH in the Deansgate ward of Manchester. A location map of
the premises is attached at Appendix 1.

A 28-day public consultation exercise was undertaken in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by the
displaying of a blue notice at or on the premises, a notice published in a
newspaper or similar circulating in the local area, and details of the application
published on the Council’'s website.

Representations may be made for or against an application during the
consultation period. To be ‘relevant’ and, therefore, able to be taken into
account in determining the application, they must be about the likely effect of
the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Where representations are made by persons who are not a responsible
authority, they must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Relevant representations have been received in respect of this application and
so it must be determined by a Licensing Hearing Panel in accordance with the
Council’s Constitution.

Current Licence

The premises licence holder is Mr John Rennie and a copy of the current
licence is attached at Appendix 2.

The Application

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 3.
The variation is to:-

To remove Condition 27 of Annex 2 to allow customers to consume alcohol in
the external area until the premises closes.

To amend Condition 5 of Annex 3 so that the external bar can be used until
3am.

There are no changes to any other part of the licence.
To remove Condition 27 Annex 2:-
The use of the external seating and drinking area shall cease at 0100.

To amend Condition 5 Annex 3 from:-

Page 23



ltem 9

The sale of alcohol from the outdoor portable bar will cease sales at 0:45 hours,
the bar will be covered and rendered unusable at that time and the bar must be
taken indoors when the premises closes.

To read:-

The sale of alcohol from the outdoor portable bar will cease sales at 3am, the
bar will be covered and rendered unusable at that time and the bar must be
taken indoors when the premises closes.

Hours and licensable activities:

Provision of regulated entertainment (plays, films, indoor sporting events live
music, recorded music, performances of dance and anything of a similar
description to live music, recorded music or performances of dance):

Current hours: Mon to Sun 11am to 4am

Provision of late night refreshment:

Current hours: Mon to Sun 11pm to 4.30am

Supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises:
Current hours: Mon to Sun 11am to 4am

Opening hours:

Current hours: Mon to Sun 11am to 4.30am

Steps to promote licensing objectives as given by the applicant
None beyond existing conditions on the licence”.

3.2.1 In accordance with the Live Music Act 2012 and Deregulation Act 2015,
performances of Live Music and Recorded Music between the hours of 0800
and 2300 hours have been deregulated and so should not be regarded as
licensable activities for the purposes of this application.

3.2.2 Any further details provided relating to any of the individual licensable activities
are specified on the application form at Appendix 3.

33 Activities unsuitable for children

3.3.1 The applicant has not highlighted any adult entertainment or services, activities,
other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may
give rise to concern in respect of children.

3.4 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

3.4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps
identified in the operating schedule.

Page 24



3.4.2

3.5

3.5.1

4.1

4.2

ltem 9

These steps must be translated into conditions by the licensing authority to be
included in any granted premises licence, unless the conditions are modified by
the Panel following consideration of relevant representations. These conditions
are set out in the Schedule of Conditions at Appendix 6.

Further documentation accompanying the application

The applicant has submitted the following documents in support of their
application, which are included with the application form at Appendix 4:
e Smoking Policy
e Dispersal Policy

Relevant Representations

A total of 3 relevant representations were received in respect of the application
(Appendix 5)plus 2 letters of support to Councillor representation. The
personal details of all members of the public have been redacted. Original
copies of these representation will be available to the Committee at the hearing.

Responsible Authorities:

o Greater Manchester Police;

o MCC Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team;
o Deansgate Ward Councillors;

Summary of the representations:

Party Grounds of representation Recommends

GMP Public nuisance, noise issues Refuse
due to opening of large
residential building during
lockdown period.

Prevention of crime and
disorder, Public Safety, The
Prevention of public Nuisance
and the Protection of Children
from harm. LOOH believes that
the hours applied for in the
outside seating area are
excessive and will cause issues
with noise and disturbance to
local residents. The removal of
current conditions would impact
on these residents.

Licensing and Refuse
Out of Hours

Compliance

Deansgate Ward | Public nuisance, the councillor None
Councillor, plus | objects to the removal of the
2 letters of conditions on the grounds of
support from noise issues to local residents.
other councillors

Page 25



5.1.1

5.2

5.2.1

5.3

5.3.1

5.4

54.1

5.4.2

5.4.3

5.5

5.5.1

5.5.2

ltem 9

Key Policies and Considerations

Legal Considerations

Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

New Information

In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other
information produced by a party in support of their application, representations
or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the
hearing.

Hearsay Evidence

The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the Panel to
attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate. Hearsay evidence is
evidence of something that a witness neither saw nor heard, but has heard or
read about.

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided for all
parties involved in licensing. It is a key medium for promoting best practice,
ensuring consistent application of licensing powers across England and Wales
and for promoting fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing
authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing authorities to
that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario
or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as licensing authorities
have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart from it if they have
good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, and
the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

Manchester Statement of Licensing Policy

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing
authority must ‘have regard to’ its statement of licensing policy.

The Licensing Policy sets out the vision the licensing authority has for the
regulation of licensed premises throughout Manchester and outlines the
standards expected in order to ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives
in the city. The Panel may depart from the policies should it consider doing so
would benefit the promotion of the licensing objectives. Reasons are to be
given for any such departure from the Policy.

Page 26



5.5.3

554

ltem 9

Section 4 of the Policy (Operation of the Policy) sets out how the Licensing
Policy is intended to be used in practice for licence applications and licensed
premises.

Relevant to this application and the grounds of the representations made, the
Panel are recommended to have regard to the following sections of the Policy:

Section 6: What we aim to encourage

This section identifies certain types of venues and initiatives the licensing

authority aims to encourage in order to promote an inclusive evening and night-

time economy not simply focused on the consumption of alcohol. We aim to

encourage:

o Premises that will extend the diversity of entertainment and attract a wider
range of participants

o Live music, especially original material, which will provide a range of live
performances and styles of music, provided that such entertainment does
not undermine the licensing objectives

o National cultural institutions, global sports events and cultural festivals

o Non-drink-led premises, including restaurants, cafes, theatres and
cinemas

o Communication and integration with local residents and businesses
through licensees consulting with those in the local area prior to an
application

o Participation in Pubwatches, off licence forums and other crime-reduction
partnerships

o Engagement with the NITENET radio scheme and DISC secure
information sharing platform by city centre venues through the Cityco
Manchester Business Crime Reduction Partnership

o Designing out crime in the layout of the premises

Section 7: Local factors

This section sets out key issues that applicants are expected to take into
account relevant to the individual characteristics of the premises when
preparing their operating schedule and address any local factors relevant to
their premises.

Having regard to the grounds of the representations made, the Panel are

recommended to have regard to the following Factors:

o Evidence of pre-existing problems in the area

o Proximity of takeaways and off-licences to nightlife entertainment areas

o Consistency with relevant Council strategies

o The proximity of the premises to local residents and other local
businesses, particularly in relation to the potential for nuisance

o The availability of transport to and from the premises

Section 8: Manchester’s standards to promote the licensing objectives
This section identifies the standards that the licensing authority expects of
licensed premises in Manchester. It is recognised that not all standards will be
appropriate to apply in every situation to every premises, and applicants are not
obliged to include all standards in their operating schedule. The degree to

Page 27



6.1

6.2

ltem 9

which standards would be appropriate is expected to be proportionate to the
risk posed against the promotion of the licensing objectives having regard to the
individual circumstances of the premises. The standards are not exhaustive and
the licensing authority will have regard to any relevant issues raised in any
representation that may fall outside them.
MS1 Implement effective security measures at the premises
MS3 Responsible promotion and sale of alcohol
MS4 Prevent the use of illegal drugs, new psychoactive substances
(NPS) and the spiking of drinks at the premises
MS5 Prevent on-street consumption of alcohol
MS6 Provide a Duty of Care for intoxicated or vulnerable
customers and medical emergencies
MS7 Maintain a safe capacity
MS8 Prevent noise nuisance from the premises
MS9 Effectively manage exterior spaces (e.g. beer gardens, smoking
areas, table and chair areas on the highway)
MS12 Prevent underage sales of alcohol, including proxy sales

Section 9: Alcohol delivery services
This section sets out specific provisions for alcohol delivery services to be
considered in conjunction with relevant standards from Section 8 of the Policy

Section 10: Adult entertainment (including striptease, nudity and other
entertainment of a sexual nature)

This section sets out specific considerations in respect of applications to
provide adult entertainment, including entertainment of a sexual nature e.g.
nudity, striptease and lap dancing.

Section 11: The use of tables and chairs on the public highway

This section provides that the operation of any areas on the public highway
licensed for tables and chairs should be considered with regard to all relevant
Standards set out in Section 8 of the Policy.

Section 12: Premises Licences for large-scale public events
This section sets out particular expectations regarding large scale public
events, given the specific associated risks.

Conclusion

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives:

¢ the prevention of crime and disorder

¢ public safety;

¢ the prevention of public nuisance; and

e the protection of children from harm.

In considering the matter, the Panel should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or
premises user as the case may be. In reaching the decision, regard must also

Page 28



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

ltem 9

be had to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s

licensing policy statement.

The Panel must take such of the steps set out below that it considers

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

a) To grant the licence subject to the conditions consistent with the operating
schedule accompanying the application, which the Panel may modify to
such extent as they consider appropriate;

b) To reject the whole or part of the application

The conditions consistent with the operating schedule may be modified to alter
or omit any of them or to add any new condition, including restricting the times
at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place.

However, conditions should not be imposed on a licence which are unrelated to
the variation sought.

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of the
application.

The Panel’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on the
balance of probability.

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for
its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons
could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

The Panel is asked to determine the application.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1, Item 9

El Diablo Tequila and Taco Bar
Arch 11 & 12, Deansgate Locks, Whitworth Street
West, Manchester, M1 5LH

Premises Licensing © Crown copyright and database rights 2018. Ordnance
. . Survey100019568.
Manchester City Council

Page 31



Appendix 1, Item 9

PREMISE NAME: El Diablo Tequila and Taco Bar

PREMISE ADDRESS: Arch 11 & 12, Deansgate Locks, Whitworth Street West,
Manchester, M1 5LH

WARD: Deansgate

HEARING DATE: 04/05/2021

Page 32



Appendix 2, Item 9

£,

MANCHESTER
NG CITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE

Premises licence number 200606

Granted 12/09/2017

Latest version Variation 246910 Granted 23/07/2020

Part 1 - Premises details

Name and address of premises

El Diablo Tequila and Taco Bar
Arch 11 & 12, Deansgate Locks, Whitworth Street West, Manchester, M1 5LH

Telephone number

0161 839 6564

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1. The sale by retail of alcohol*.
2. The provision of regulated entertainment, limited to:

Performance of plays;

Exhibition of films;

Indoor sporting events;

Live music;

Recorded music;

Performances of dance;

Anything similar to live music, recorded music or the performance of dance.
3. The provision of late night refreshment.

* All references in this licence to “sale of alcohol” are to sale by retail.

| The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100
Finish 0400 0400 0400 0400 0400 0400 0400

The sale of alcohol is licensed for consumption both on and off the premises.

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:
New Year: From 1000 on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’s Day.
On the day British Summer Time commences: One additional hour following the terminal hour.

Thursday, Sunday and Monday of a Bank Holiday weekend: One additional hour following the terminal hour

Page 33




Appendix 2, Item 9

Performance of plays; Exhibition of films; Indoor sporting events; Live music; Recorded
music; Performances of dance; Anything similar to live music, recorded music or the
performance of dance

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100
Finish 0400 0400 0400 0400 0400 0400 0400

Licensed to take place indoors only.

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:

New Year: From 1000 on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’s Day.

On the day British Summer Time commences: One additional hour following the terminal hour.

Thursday, Sunday and Monday of a Bank Holiday weekend: One additional hour following the terminal hour

Provision of late night refreshment

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300
Finish 0430 0430 0430 0430 0430 0430 0430

Licensed to take place indoors only.

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:

New Year: From 2300 on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’s Day.

On the day British Summer Time commences: One additional hour following the terminal hour.

Thursday, Sunday and Monday of a Bank Holiday weekend: One additional hour following the terminal hour

Hours premises are open to the public

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100
Finish 0430 0430 0430 0430 0430 0430 0430

Seasonal variations and Non-standard Timings:

New Year: From 1000 on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’s Day.

On the day British Summer Time commences: One additional hour following the terminal hour.

Thursday, Sunday and Monday of a Bank Holiday weekend: One additional hour following the terminal hour

Part 2

Details of premises licence holder

Name: Mr John Rennie
Address: 19 Rudston Avenue, Manchester, M40 5QE
Registered number: N/A

Details of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Name: Peter Martin
Address:

Personal Licence number:

Issuing Authority:

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Door Supervisors

1. Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority shall be used at the premises to undertake
security activities, which include guarding against: -
(&) Unauthorised access or occupation (e.g. through door supervision),
(b)  Outbreaks of disorder, or

(c) Damage,

Page 34




Appendix 2, Item 9

unless otherwise entitled by virtue of section 4 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001 to carry out
such activities.

Supply of alcohol

2.

No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence:

(@)
(b)

At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence or,

At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

1)

(2)

3)

)

)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

(&) aholographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price, which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in (1) above—
(@) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+({DxV)
where —
0) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(i)  V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —

0] the holder of the premises licence,
(i)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(i)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added
Tax Act 1994,

Where the permitted price given by paragraph (2)(b) would (apart from this paragraph) not be a
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

Page 35




Appendix 2, Item 9

(4) (&) Sub-paragraph (4)(b) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (2)(b) on a day
(“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(b) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

6. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises —

(&) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to —

() drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

7. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where
it is reasonably available.

8. The responsible person must ensure that —

(@) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

0) beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

For the purposes of conditions 6, 7 and 8 above, a responsible person in relation to a licensed premises
means the holder of the premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if
any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises
supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

Page 36




Appendix 2, Item 9

Exhibition of films

9. The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under the terms of this
certificate shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendations made:

(&) by the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC) where the film has been classified by that
Board, or

(b) by the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has been granted by the BBFC, or
where the licensing authority has notified the club which holds the certificate that section 20 (3)
(b) (74 (3)(b) for clubs) of the Licensing Act 2003 applies to the film.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. Staff shall be trained in the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 with regard to the Licensing
Objectives

2. Afull CCTV system shall be maintained and operated at the premises with cameras positioned both
internally and externally.

3. Recorded CCTV images shall be maintained and stored for a period of twenty-eight days and shall be
produced to the Police or Licensing Authority upon request.

4. CCTV shall be in operation at any time a person is in the premises. Where CCTV is recorded onto a
hard drive system, any DVDs subsequently produced shall be in a format so it can be played back on
a standard PC or DVD player.

5. Any person left in charge of the premises must be trained in the use of any such CCTV equipment,
and be able to produce CCTV images to an officer from a responsible authority upon request.

6. When the Premises operate beyond midnight, SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the
premises at a ratio of 1:100. When employed door staff shall wear high visibility arm bands.

7. SlA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises, in accordance with a risk assessment, to
be carried out by the DPS. When employed, door staff shall wear high visibility armbands.

8. When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be maintained at the premises and shall
include:

a) the number of door staff on duty;
b) the identity of each member of door staff;
c) the times the door staff are on duty.

9. Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises, save for consumption in any
delineated external area.

10. Staff shall be trained in the laws relating to under age sales, and that training shall be documented
and repeated at 6 monthly intervals.

11. Arefusals book shall be maintained at the premises, and made available to an officer of a responsible
authority upon request.

12. No persons shall be permitted entry to the premises after 0300 save for smokers.

13. Afirst aid box shall be available at the premises at all times.

14. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.

15. Management shall liaise with the Fire Authority as necessary to ensure compliance with all necessary
fire regulations.

16. The premises shall maintain an Incident Log and public liability insurance.

17. Noise from amplified music or voices shall not be such as to cause a noise nuisance to occupants of
nearby premises.

18. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Page 37




Appendix 2, Item 9

19.
20.

21.

22.
23.
24,
25,

26.

27.
28.

29.

30.

31.
32.

The exterior of the building shall be cleared of litter at regular intervals.

Staff members shall advise customers to leave the premises quickly and quietly and in an orderly
manner out of consideration to neighbours. Notices shall be displayed to this effect and customers
attention shall be drawn to these notices by members of staff.

The doors to the premises shall be fitted with self-closing devices. Doors shall not be kept open for
the purpose of ventilation.

A Dispersal and Smoking Policy shall be implemented and adhered to (see attached).
The emptying of bins into skips, and refuse collections shall not take place between 2300 and 0800.
No external speakers shall be operated from the premises.

Consideration shall be given to music volume levels, type of music played, coupled with the usage of
lighting levels to encourage gradual dispersal of customers during the last part of the evening.

We shall come to an agreement with a private hire taxi firm whose telephone number shall be
available within the premises for customers use on the basis that such company shall operate a ring
back system and not sound their horns when collecting fares.

The use of the external seating and drinking area shall cease at 0100.

A “Challenge 21” Policy shall be implemented in full and appropriate identification sought from any
person who appears to be under the age of 21. The only acceptable photographic driving licences,
passports, HM forces cards, or a form of identification with the "PASS" hologram.

Staff training shall include the Challenge 21 Policy and its operation. In particular, staff shall be
trained to take such action as is necessary to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons over the age of 18
where those customers are engaged in the distribution of alcohol to persons under the age of 18. The
training must be given to a new member of staff before they commence employment and all staff must
receive refresher training every 6 months.

Notices advising what forms of ID are acceptable must be displayed.
Notices must be displayed in prominent positions indicating that the Challenge 21 policy is in force.

Customers under the age of 18 shall not be permitted on the premises after 2100 unless accompanied
and supervised by a person over the age of 18 and for the purpose of a table meal.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after hearing by the licensing authority

1.
2.

A suitable tamper-proof noise limiting device shall be fitted.

Doors and windows at the premises shall remain closed when regulated entertainment is taking place
and always after 2300, save for access and egress.

The CCTV system that they have in place shall cover the external licensed area fully.

All other licensable activities shall take place indoors only, except for the sale of alcohol from the
portable bar within the external licensable area.

The sale of alcohol from the outdoor portable bar will cease sales at 0:45 hours, the bar will be
covered and rendered unusable at that time and the bar must be taken indoors when the premises
closes.

The designated supervisor shall ensure that tables are cleared of all bottles and glasses on a regular
basis during trading hours to avoid accumulation of glassware.

Alcohol is to be served in polycarbonate, plastic or shatterproof glasses Upon reasonable notice by
Greater Manchester Police or Manchester City Council

Annex 4 — Plans

See attached

Page 38




Appendix 3, Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4, Item 9

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Mr John Rennie

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
200606

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

El Diablo Tequila & Taco Bar
Arches 11 & 12 Deansgate Locks
Whitworth Street West

Post town Manchester Postcode M1 5LH

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £101000

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

I
Current postal address if ]
different from premises
address

Posttown | Postcode | NN

Part 3 - Variation

Page 45



Appendix 4, Item 9

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes ]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? IDD| |M'\|/I | |YY|Y\T |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

To remove Condition 27 of Annex 2 to allow customers to consume alcohol in the external
area until the premises closes.

To amend Condition 5 of Annex 3 so that the external bar can be used until 3am.

There are no changes to any other part of the licence.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Page 46



Appendix 4, Item 9

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) ]
h) a_nyyhir)g ofa simil_ar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) [
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) L]
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) ]

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 47



Appendix 4, Item 9

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 48



Appendix 4, Item 9

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 49



C

Appendix 4,

ltem 9

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 50



D

Appendix 4, Item 9

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 51



Appendix 4, Item 9

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 52



F

Appendix 4, Item 9

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors
read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 53



Appendix 4, Item 9

G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 54



Appendix 4, Item 9

H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

description to that providing

falling within (e), (f) or

()]

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 55



Appendix 4, Item 9

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 56



Appendix 4, Item 9

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 9)
guidance note 8) Off the [
premises
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)
Tue
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
Fri
Sat
Sun
K

N/a

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

Page 57



Appendix 4, Item 9

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon | 11.00 | 04.30

Tue | 11.00 | 04.30

Wed | 11.00 | 04.30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

Thur | 11.00 | 04.30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
As per those already contained within the licence.

Fri 11.00 | 04.30

Sat 11.00 | 04.30

Sun | 11.00 | 04.30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

To remove Condition 27 of Annex 2 so that customers may continue to use the
external area until the premises closes.
To amend Condition 5 of Annex 3 so that the external bar can be used until 3am.

Page 58



Appendix 4, Item 9

Please tick as appropriate
® | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why | have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 59



Appendix 4,

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

ltem 9

Please refer to those conditions and policies already attached to the licence.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please refer to those conditions and policies already attached to the licence.

¢) Public safety

Please refer to those conditions and policies already attached to the licence.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please refer to those conditions and policies already attached to the licence.

e) The protection of children from harm

Please refer to those conditions and policies already attached to the licence.

Page 60



Appendix 4, Item 9

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
e | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® | understand that I must now advertise my application.

MX X X

® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will X
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature Kuit Steinart Levy LLP
Date 5 March 2021
Capacity Solicitors and authorised agents

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Kuit Steinart Levy LLP
3 St Mary’s Parsoange

Post town ‘ Manchester Post code | M3 2RD
Telephone number (if any) ‘ [ ]

Page 61



Appendix 4,

ltem 9

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 62



10.

11.

Appendix 4, Item 9

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

o Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Page 63



12.
13.

14.

15.

Appendix 4, Item 9

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 64



Appendix 5, Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6, Item 9

SMOKING POLICY

EL DIABLO TEQUILA & TACO BAR, DEANSGATE LOCKS

. Any outside area used by customers wishing to dine, drink or smoke shall be clearly
delineated and covered by the CCTV system which will be installed at the premises.

. The outside area shall be monitored by staff or door staff (when employed) regularly when it
is in use.

. The area will be cleaned regularly.
. Suitable receptacles shall be provided for smokers to dispose of cigarette butts.
. Signs will be displayed in the area requesting customers keep noise to a minimum.

. Patrons who disregard signage and verbal instructions regarding noise will be asked to move
inside and/or leave the premises.

. Open containers of alcohol shall not be permitted to be taken beyond the boundary of the
outside area.

Page 85



Appendix 6, Item 9

DISPERSAL POLICY

EL DIABLO TEQUILA & TACO BAR, DEANSGATE LOCKS

The purpose of this Dispersal Policy is to ensure, so far as it is possible, that minimum disturbance or
nuisance is caused to our neighbours and to ensure that the operation of the premises makes the
minimum impact upon the neighbourhood in relation to potential nuisance and anti-social behaviour.
This will be achieved by exercising pro-active measures towards and at the end of the evening.

By ensuring that this Dispersal Policy document is brought to the attention of Management and Staff
we will seek to encourage the efficient, controlled and safe dispersal of our patrons during our
closing period.

1. At the end of the evening management and staff will assist with the orderly and gradual
dispersal of patrons.

2. Staff Members (including door personnel when employed) will advise patrons to leave the
premises quickly and quietly out of respect for our neighbours.

3. Notices will be displayed requesting our customers to leave quietly and in an orderly manner
out of consideration to neighbours and their attention will be drawn to these notices by
members of staff.

4. We will ensure the removal of all bottles and drinking receptacles from any patron before
exiting the premises (this does not apply in the case of consumption in any delineated

external drinking area).

5. We will actively discourage our customers from assembling outside the premises at the end
of the evening.

u:\temp\notes6¢1752\~2346146.doc

Page 86



Appendix 7, Item 9

GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE -

REPRESENTATION

About You
Name PC Alan Isherwood
Address including postcode Manchester Town Hall Extension

Lloyd Street

Manchester
Contact Email Address .
Contact Telephone Number I
About the Premises
Application Reference No. LPV256179
Name of the Premises El Diablo Tequila and Taco Bar
Address of the premises Arch 1 & 12 Deansgate Locks, Whitworth Street,
including postcode Manchester M1 5LH

Your Representation

Please outline your representation below and continue overleaf. This should describe the
likely effect of the grant of the variation on the licensing objectives on and in the vicinity of the
premises in question.

Please accept this as formal notification of the Greater Manchester Police objection to the application
for a new premises licence in relation to the above premises on the ground of the Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

The applicant seeks to allow the operation of their outside bar to be extended until 3am each day and
the outside drinking area operation to be extended until the premises closes at 4:30am each day.

Since the premises have been closed due to the national lockdown a very large residential building
has been opened next door to the premises and GMP are concerned that the noise created by the
operation of these areas until such a late hour will cause an unacceptable level of disturbance to the
residents of that building.

Unfortunately when customers have been consuming alcohol their voices and laughter tend to become
louder than usual and even when the behaviour is jovial it would still be extremely difficult for staff to
stop customers from being loud and causing a disturbance.

Therefore we would ask that this variation is refused.

Page 87




Appendix 7, Item 9

e, MANCHESTER
D& CITY COUNCIL

Licensing & Out of Hours Compliance Team - Representation

Name Margaret Lewis

Job Title Neighbourhood Compliance Officer

Department Licensing and Out of Hours Compliance Team

Address Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60
2LA

Email Address

Telephone Number | |

Premise Details

Application Ref No 256179

Name of Premises El Diablo

Address Arch 11 & 12, Deansgate Locks, Whitworth Street
West, Manchester, M1 5LH

Representation

Licensing and out of hours (LOOH), have assessed the likely impact of
granting the variation to the licence taking into account a number of factors,
including, the nature of the area in which the premises is located, the hours
applied for and any potential risk that the granting of this application could
undermine the licensing objectives Prevention of crime and disorder, Public
Safety, The Prevention of public Nuisance and the Protection of Children
from

harm.

The applicant have applied to allow alcohol to be served from an outside
bar till 3 am and for customers to remain outside to consume the alcohol
until 4.30am when the premises closes.

They aim to achieve this by:

1. Removing condition 27 of Annex 2 to allow customers to consume
alcohol in the external area until the premises closes at 4.30am
every night of the week, Monday to Sunday.

2. Amending condition 5 of Annex 3 so that the external bar can be
used until 3am.

LOOH have taken into account the changing make up of the area to now
include a number of residential properties. One being directly next door to
the premises housing approximately 172 residential properties, which have
become occupied during the National Lockdown period, when the majority
of the licenced premises on Deansgate Locks have remained closed as
they operate similar to night clubs which have been not permitted to open
for over 12 months.

Page 88



Appendix 7, Item 9

The applicant, El diablo have a condition on their premises licence that
allows the outside seated area to be used till 01:00 hours and last year
made an application to vary their licence to include an outdoor portable bar,
serving until 0:45, to which LOOH did not have an objection to due to the
time requested. LOOH however now feel the hours applied for pertaining to
the outside seating area and portable bar are excessive, requesting that the
outside seating area now be in use every day of the week, Monday to
Sunday till 4:30am. Residents would generally expect to get a good night’s
sleep without the threat of being disturbed from people noise or noise
breakout during the early hours every day of the week, so they are fully
rested for the working day ahead and would expect conditions attached to a
licence to ensure this, and prevent public nuisance.

Removing these conditions would have a detrimental impact for those living
next to the premises (picture above)

Local Factors

The statement of licensing policy looks at local factors 7.29 States that the
Authority considers that later hours will typically be more sensitive and
higher risk of causing problems. 7.31 Recognises that in spite of the quality
the operation of the licensee, the lateness of the operation of the outside
area for the premises will have the potential for disturbance. 7.32 States
that the authority will be mindful of the density of residential use in proximity
to the premises and the level of risk of nuisance arising. The authority
expects that terminal hours will normally be earlier to promote the licensing
objectives for licensed premises located in areas with a higher density of
residential properties.

The area is rapidly expanding and incorporating more mix use business and
residential buildings,

LOOH therefore ask that the application be refused.

Recommendation:  Refuse Application

Page 89



Appendix 7, Item 9

From: William Jeavons < -

Sent: 31 March 2021 10:59
To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Ce: Joan Davies </  \ 2 cus Johns N

Subject: Re: Premises Licence variation 256179/DS7: El Diablo Tequila and Taco Bar, Arch 11 & 12, Deansgate
Locks, Whitworth Street West, Manchester, M1 5LH, (Deansgate ward)

Hello
| am writing to object to elements of this license applications changes:

3am bar use and sale of alcohol outdoors - this is unacceptable. Noise transfer is very prevalent in the
area and there in an increased residential community immediately adjacent to the Deansgate Locks this
needs factoring in to any permanent request for changes.

| therefore object to changes to Condition 5 / Annex 3 and Condition 27 / Annes 2.
Regards
William

Councillor William Jeavons
Labour Member - Deansgate Ward Manchester

Letters of support for ClIr Jeavons

From: Joan Davies <

Sent: 02 April 2021 19:31
Re: Premises Licence variation 256179/DS7: El Diablo Tequila

and Taco Bar, Arch 11 & 12, Deansgate Locks, Whitworth Street West, Manchester, M1 5LH, (Deansgate
ward)

| wish to support the objection from Councillor Jeavons. Outside alcohol and service to 3am is not
acceptable in the city centre, and certainly not at this location where there are a number of residential
properties, and more under construction.

Noise transfer in the area is already a problem, and there is a level of anti-social behaviour that can be
difficult to control.

Ideally | would like to see outside use closed by 23.00 hours, as is common in much of the city centre,
but it appears that 1.00am has already been granted.

From: Marcus Johns <[

Sent: 31 March 2021 12:45

Hi all

| support Cllr Jeavons' objection
Thanks

Marcus

Page 90 Page 4 of 4



Appendix 8, Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



[tem 10

Manchester City Council
Report for Resolution

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Panel — 4 May 2021

Subject: Boujee, Car Park next to Manchester Hall, 44-48 Bridge Street,
Manchester, M3 3BZ - App ref: Premises Licence variation 256300

Report of: Director of Planning, Building Control & Licensing

Summary

Application for the variation of a premises licence which has attracted objections.

Recommendations

That the Committee determine the application.

Wards Affected: Deansgate

Manchester Strategy Outcomes

Summary of the contribution to the
strategy

A thriving and sustainable City:
supporting a diverse and distinctive
economy that creates jobs and
opportunities

Licensed premises provide a key role as an
employer, in regeneration, and in attracting
people to the city. The efficient processing of
applications as well as effective decision
making in respect of them, plays an essential
role in enabling businesses to thrive and
maximise contribution to the economy of the
region and sub-region.

A highly skilled city: world class and
home grown talent sustaining the
city’s economic success

An effective Licensing Policy and
implementation will enable growth in our City
by supporting businesses who promote the
Licensing Objectives.

A progressive and equitable city:
making a positive contribution by
unlocking the potential of our
communities

The Licensing process provides for local
residents and other interested parties to make
representations in relation to licensing
applications. Representations have to be
directly related to the licensing objectives.

A liveable and low carbon city: a
destination of choice to live, visit
and work.

An effective licensing system supports and
enables growth and employment in our City
with neighbourhoods that provide amenities
suitable to the surrounding communities.

Page 95




[tem 10

A connected city: world class
infrastructure and connectivity to
drive growth

Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for:

Equal Opportunities Policy
Risk Management
Legal Considerations

Financial Consequences — Revenue
None
Financial Consequences — Capital

None

Contact Officers:

Name: Fraser Swift

Position: Principal Licensing Officer

Telephone: 0161 234 1176

E-mail: f.swift@manchester.gov.uk

Name: Bryan Johnson

Position: Technical Licensing Officer

Telephone: 0161 234 1248

E-mail: premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk

Background documents (available for public inspection):
e Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021

e Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2017
e Any further documentary submissions by any party to the hearing

Page 96


mailto:f.swift@manchester.gov.uk
mailto:premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

3.1
3.2

3.21

3.2.2

ltem 10

Introduction

On 10 March 2021, an application for the variation of an existing Premises
Licence under s34 of the Licensing Act 2003 was made in respect of Boujee,
Car Park next to Manchester Hall, 44-48 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ in
the Deansgate ward of Manchester. A location map of the premises is attached
at Appendix 1.

A 28-day public consultation exercise was undertaken in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by the
displaying of a blue notice at or on the premises, a notice published in a
newspaper or similar circulating in the local area, and details of the application
published on the Council’'s website.

Representations may be made for or against an application during the
consultation period. To be ‘relevant’ and, therefore, able to be taken into
account in determining the application, they must be about the likely effect of
the grant of the premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Where representations are made by persons who are not a responsible
authority, they must not be frivolous or vexatious.

Relevant representations have been received in respect of this application and
so it must be determined by a Licensing Hearing Panel in accordance with the
Council’s Constitution.

Current Licence

The premises licence holder is Boujee Restaurant and Bar Limited and a copy
of the current licence is attached at Appendix 2.

The Application

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 3.

The variation is to:

» Extend the hours for licensable activities to 02:00 daily, plus 30 minutes
dispersal.

 To add the following condition in light of the above: ‘On any day the
premises will trade beyond 01:00, SIA registered door supervisors shall
be employed at the premises at a ratio of 1:100 customers’. Condition 5 of
Annex 2 is to be correspondingly amended to commence with ‘At all other
times..’.

* To add non-standard timings for BST.

» To add late night refreshment and recorded music as licensable activities.

In accordance with the Live Music Act 2012 and Deregulation Act 2015,
performances of Live Music and Recorded Music between the hours of 0800
and 2300 hours have been deregulated and so should not be regarded as
licensable activities for the purposes of this application.

Any further details provided relating to any of the individual licensable activities
are specified on the application form at Appendix 3.

Page 97



ltem 10

3.3 Activities unsuitable for children

3.3.1 The applicant has not highlighted any adult entertainment or services, activities,
other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may
give rise to concern in respect of children.

3.4 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

3.4.1 The applicant proposes to promote the licensing objectives by taking the steps
identified in the operating schedule.

3.4.2 These steps must be translated into conditions by the licensing authority to be
included in any granted premises licence, unless the conditions are modified by
the Panel following consideration of relevant representations. These conditions
are set out in the Schedule of Conditions at Appendix 6.

4, Relevant Representations

4.1 A total of 2 relevant representations were received in respect of the application
(Appendix 5). The personal details of all members of the public have been
redacted. Original copies of these representation will be available to the
Committee at the hearing.

Other Persons:
e Deansgate Ward Councillors;
e Residents (x1).

4.2 Summary of the representations:

Party Grounds of representation Recommends
Deansgate Ward | The Local Ward Councillors Requesting
Councillors have objected to the application | feedback/assurances

on the grounds of public
nuisance and public safety. It is
felt that the applied for extended
opening hours are excessive
and that the location of the
premises to a nearby public
thoroughfare and pedestrian
crossing point will present
potential issues of public safety
once the night-time economy
returns.

from the applicant as
to how the premises
intends to address
and manage the
issues highlighted in
their representation.

Residents (x1)

The representation submitted by
the local resident (who resides
in a residential premises located
in the Salford Local Authority
area across the River Irwell,
which is in close proximity to the

No precise outcome
specified but
complainant has
clearly stated that
the application to
extend the premises’

Page 98




ltem 10

premises) is objecting to the operating

application on the grounds of timings/licensable
public nuisance. The private activities to

resident already experiences 0200hours (with 30
noise disturbance at antisocial minutes dispersal)
times of the day from both the each day of the week
applicants premises (and other | is unacceptable to
licensed premises’ in the them.

locality) and is concerned that
the applied for extended
operating hours will only serve
to add further to the existing
noise disturbance incidents and
is therefore objecting to the
application on the grounds of
public nuisance.

4.3 Any conditions proposed by objectors are set out in the Schedule of Conditions
at Appendix 6.

5. Key Policies and Considerations

5.1 Legal Considerations

5.1.1 Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

5.2 New Information

5.2.1 In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other
information produced by a party in support of their application, representations
or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the
hearing.

5.3 Hearsay Evidence

5.3.1 The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the Panel to
attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate. Hearsay evidence is
evidence of something that a withess neither saw nor heard, but has heard or
read about.

5.4 The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003

5.4.1 The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided for all
parties involved in licensing. It is a key medium for promoting best practice,
ensuring consistent application of licensing powers across England and Wales
and for promoting fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.

5.4.2 Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing
authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under

Page 99



5.4.3

5.5

5.5.1

5.5.2

5.5.3

5.54

ltem 10

section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing authorities to
that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario
or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as licensing authorities
have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart from it if they have
good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, and
the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

Manchester Statement of Licensing Policy

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing
authority must ‘have regard to’ its statement of licensing policy.

The Licensing Policy sets out the vision the licensing authority has for the
regulation of licensed premises throughout Manchester and outlines the
standards expected in order to ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives
in the city. The Panel may depart from the policies should it consider doing so
would benefit the promotion of the licensing objectives. Reasons are to be
given for any such departure from the Policy.

Section 4 of the Policy (Operation of the Policy) sets out how the Licensing
Policy is intended to be used in practice for licence applications and licensed
premises.

Relevant to this application and the grounds of the representations made, the
Panel are recommended to have regard to the following sections of the Policy:

Section 6: What we aim to encourage

This section identifies certain types of venues and initiatives the licensing

authority aims to encourage in order to promote an inclusive evening and night-

time economy not simply focused on the consumption of alcohol. We aim to

encourage:

o Premises that will extend the diversity of entertainment and attract a wider
range of participants

o Live music, especially original material, which will provide a range of live
performances and styles of music, provided that such entertainment does
not undermine the licensing objectives

o National cultural institutions, global sports events and cultural festivals

o Non-drink-led premises, including restaurants, cafes, theatres and
cinemas

o Communication and integration with local residents and businesses
through licensees consulting with those in the local area prior to an
application

o Participation in Pubwatches, off licence forums and other crime-reduction
partnerships

o Engagement with the NITENET radio scheme and DISC secure
information sharing platform by city centre venues through the Cityco
Manchester Business Crime Reduction Partnership

o Designing out crime in the layout of the premises

Page 100



6.1

6.2

ltem 10

Section 7: Local factors

This section sets out key issues that applicants are expected to take into
account relevant to the individual characteristics of the premises when
preparing their operating schedule and address any local factors relevant to
their premises.

Having regard to the grounds of the representations made, the Panel are

recommended to have regard to the following factors:

o Identified risk factors specific to the licensed premises

o Evidence of pre-existing problems in the area

o Consistency with relevant Council strategies

o The proximity of the premises to local residents and other local
businesses, particularly in relation to the potential for nuisance

Section 8: Manchester’s standards to promote the licensing objectives
This section identifies the standards that the licensing authority expects of
licensed premises in Manchester. It is recognised that not all standards will be
appropriate to apply in every situation to every premises, and applicants are not
obliged to include all standards in their operating schedule. The degree to
which standards would be appropriate is expected to be proportionate to the
risk posed against the promotion of the licensing objectives having regard to the
individual circumstances of the premises. The standards are not exhaustive and
the licensing authority will have regard to any relevant issues raised in any
representation that may fall outside them.

MS2 Effective general management of the premises

MS3 Responsible promotion and sale of alcohol

MS5 Prevent on-street consumption of alcohol

MS8 Prevent noise nuisance from the premises

MS9 Effectively manage exterior spaces (e.g. beer gardens, smoking
areas, table and chair areas on the highway)

MS10 Operate effective cleansing arrangements, including ensuring the
premises and surrounding area are kept clean and free of litter,
and adequate arrangements for the secure and
responsible storage of refuse

Conclusion

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives:

¢ the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety;

e the prevention of public nuisance; and

e the protection of children from harm.

In considering the matter, the Panel should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the applicant or
premises user as the case may be. In reaching the decision, regard must also

Page 101



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

ltem 10

be had to relevant provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s
licensing policy statement.

The Panel must take such of the steps set out below that it considers

appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives:

a) To grant the licence subject to the conditions consistent with the operating
schedule accompanying the application, which the Panel may modify to
such extent as they consider appropriate;

b) To reject the whole or part of the application

The conditions consistent with the operating schedule may be modified to alter
or omit any of them or to add any new condition, including restricting the times
at which licensable activities authorised by the licence can take place.

However, conditions should not be imposed on a licence which are unrelated to
the variation sought.

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of the
application.

The Panel’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on the
balance of probability.

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for
its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons
could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

The Panel is asked to determine the application.

Page 102



Appendix 1, Item 10

@ Sta

&= =~ 5l 9y o Stho 47 FE f
?--: . q i
S _ o KING STREET WHST
"‘-\-___. .
ar ’ Fo |
i)
- H : i W= T

Boujee
Car Park next to Manchester Hall, 44-48 Bridge
Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ

Premises Licensing © Crown copyright and database rights 2018. Ordnance
. . Survey100019568.
Manchester City Council

Page 103



Appendix 1, Item 10

PREMISE NAME: Boujee

PREMISE ADDRESS: Car Park next to Manchester Hall, 44-48 Bridge Street,
Manchester, M3 3BZ

WARD: Deansgate

HEARING DATE: 04/05/2021

Page 104



Appendix 2, Item 10

<

ANCHESTER
ITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE

Premises licence nhumber

248618

Granted

05/09/2020

Latest version

Transfer 254583 granted 02/01/2021

Part 1 - Premises details

Name and address of premises

Kitchen 202
Car Park next to Manchester Hall, 44-48 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ

Telephone nhumber

To be confirmed

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1.

The sale by retail of alcohol*.

* All references in this licence to “sale of alcohol” are to sale by retail.

| The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol
Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100
Finish 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300
The sale of alcohol is licensed for consumption both on and off the premises.
Seasonal variations and Non standard Timings:

New Year: From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’s Day.
Hours premises are open to the public
Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100
Finish 2330 2330 2330 2330 2330 2330 2330
Seasonal variations and Non standard Timings:
New Year: From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’s Day.

Part 2
Details of premises licence holder
Name: Boujee Restaurant and Bar Limited
Address: Manchester Hall, 36 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BT
Registered number: 12905642

Page 1 of 5

Issued by:

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manch&&€clfyCTouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 2, Item 10

Details of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Name: Minesh Parekh

Address: |
Personal Licence number: I

Issuing Authority: Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Door Supervisors
1. Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority shall be used at the premises to undertake

security activities, which include guarding against: -
(a)  Unauthorised access or occupation (e.g. through door supervision),
(b)  Outbreaks of disorder, or
(¢) Damage,
unless otherwise entitled by virtue of section 4 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001 to carry out
such activities.

Supply of alcohol

2. No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence:
(a) Atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence or,
(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

3. Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(8) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

(a) aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

5. (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price, which is less than the permitted price.

(2)  For the purposes of the condition set out in (1) above—
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b)  “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where —
(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)  V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) ‘“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a

Page 2 of 5
Issued by:

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchE’eﬂ&ed@Q:ouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 2, Item 10

premises licence —
(i)  the holder of the premises licence,
(i)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;

(d)y “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by paragraph (2)(b) would (apart from this paragraph) not be a
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(a) Sub-paragraph (4)(b) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (2)(b) on a day
(“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(b) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to —

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

7. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where
it is reasonably available.
8. The responsible person must ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

(i) beer or cider: V2 pint;
Page 3 of 5
Issued by:

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manch&8&€cly Council, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 2, Item 10

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)y  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

() where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

For the purposes of conditions 6, 7 and 8 above, a responsible person in relation to a licensed premises
means the holder of the premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if
any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises
supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1.

A CCTV system shall be maintained and operated at the premises.

2. Recorded CCTV images will be maintained and stored for a period of twenty-eight days and shall be
produced to the Police or Licensing Authority upon request.

3. CCTV will be in operation at any time a person is in the premises. Where CCTV is recorded onto a
hard drive system, any DVDs subsequently produced will be in a format so it can be played back on a
standard PC or DVD player.

4. Any person left in charge of the premises must be trained in the use of any such CCTV equipment and
be able to produce CCTV images to an officer from a responsible authority upon request.

5. SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises, in accordance with a risk assessment, to
be carried out by the DPS. When employed, door staff will wear high visibility armbands.

6. When employed, a register of those door staff employed shall be maintained at the premises and shall
include:

(i) the number of door staff on duty;
(ii) the identity of each member of door staff;
(iii) the times the door staff are on duty.

7. Staff will be trained in the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 with regard to the licensing
objectives, and the laws relating to under-age sales and the sale of alcohol to intoxicated persons, and
that training shall be documented and repeated at 6 monthly intervals.

8. A refusals book will be maintained at the premises and made available to an officer of a responsible
authority upon request.

9. Afirst aid box will be available at the premises at all times.

10. Regular safety checks shall be carried out by staff.

11. Management shall liaise with the Fire Authority as necessary to ensure compliance with all necessary
fire regulations.

12. The premises shall maintain an Incident Log and public liability insurance.

13. Noise from amplified music or voices shall not be such as to cause a noise nuisance to occupants of
nearby premises.

14. Notices will be positioned at the exits to the building requesting customers to leave in a quiet manner.

15. A dispersal policy will be implemented and adhered to.

16. The emptying of bins into skips and refuse collections will not take place between 11pm and 8am.

17. A “Challenge 21” Policy shall be implemented in full and appropriate identification sought from any
person who appears to be under the age of 21. The only acceptable forms of identification shall be
photographic driving licences, passports, HM forces cards, or a form of identification with the "PASS"
hologram.

Page 4 of 5
Issued by:

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchE’él&eChQ&:ouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 2, Item 10

18. Staff training will include the Challenge 21 Policy and its operation. In particular, staff shall be trained
to take such action as is necessary to prevent the sale of alcohol to persons over the age of 18 where
those customers are engaged in the distribution of alcohol to persons under the age of 18. The
training must be given to a new member of staff before they commence employment and all staff must
receive refresher training every 6 months.

19. Notices advising what forms of ID are acceptable must be displayed.

20. Notices must be displayed in prominent positions indicating that the Challenge 21 policy is in force.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable

Annex 4 — Plans

See attached

Page 5 of 5
Issued by:

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchE’s‘l&edeQ:ouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3, Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4,

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

Iltem 10

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

248618

Premises licence number

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Boujee (formerly Kitchen 202), Car Park, Manchester Hall, 44-48 Bridge Street

Post town

Manchester

Postcode M3 3BZ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £Unknown

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

address

Current postal address if
different from premises

Post town _| [

Postcode | I

Part 3 - Variation

Page 117



Appendix 4, Item 10

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes ]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? |DD| |M1\|/[ | |YY|Y§T |

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [ ]Yes [ ] No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note
2)

The purpose of this application is to:

Extend the hours for licensable activities to 02:00 daily, plus 30 minutes dispersal.

® To add the following condition in light of the above: ‘On any day the premises will
trade beyond 01:00, SIA registered door supervisors shall be employed at the premises
at a ratio of 1:100 customers’. Condition 5 of Annex 2 is to be correspondingly
amended to commence with ‘At all other times..’.
To add non-standard timings for BST.

¢ To add late night refreshment and recorded music as licensable activities.

There are to be no other changes to the licence.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

Page 118



Appendix 4, Item 10

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note  Please tick all that
3) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

O O X OO 0O 0O O

B (ifticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) =
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

Page 119



A

Appendix 4, Item 10

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors
read guidance note 4)

Outdoors []

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 120



B

Appendix 4, Item 10

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 4)

Outdoors []

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 121



C

Appendix 4,

Iltem 10

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 122



D

Appendix 4, Item 10

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 123



E

Appendix 4, Item 10

Live music

guidance note 8)

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors
read guidance note 4)

Outdoors []

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 124



F

Appendix 4, Item 10

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | Indoors
read guidance note 4)

[

Outdoors

Both X

Mon | 11:00 | 02:00

Tue | 11:00 | 02:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 6)

Fri 11:00 | 02:00

Sat 11:00 | 02:00

Sun | 11:00 | 02:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for
New Year’s Day.

On the day that British Summer Time commences, one additional
hour to disapply its effect.

Page 125



G

Appendix 4, Item 10

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 4)

. Outdoors

guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

Page 126



Appendix 4, Item 10

H
Anything of a similar | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
description to that providing
falling within (e), (f) or
(2

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

N

Mon guidance note 4) Outdoors
Both []
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

Page 127



Appendix 4, Item 10

I

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment

refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 4)

timings (please read Outdoors
guidance note 8)

Day | Start Finish Both =

Mon | 23:00 | 02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue | 23:.00 | 02:00

Wed | 23:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur | 23:00 | 02:00

Fri 23:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat 23:00 | 02:00 guidance note 7)

From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for

New Year’s Day.
Sun | 23:00 | 02:00

On the day that British Summer Time commences, one additional
hour to disapply its effect.

Page 128



Appendix 4, Item 10

J
Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 9)
guidance note 8) Off the [
premises
Day | Start Finish Both =

Mon | 11:00 | 02:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 6)

Tue | 11:00 | 02:00

Wed | 11:00 | 02:00

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri . .
11:00 | 02:00 From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for

New Year’s Day.

Sat 11:00 | 02:00 | On the day that British Summer Time commences, one additional
hour to disapply its effect.

Sun | 11:00 | 02:00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10).

n/a

Page 129



L

Appendix 4,

Iltem 10

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish
Mon | 11:00 | 02:30
Tue | 11:00 | 02:30
Wed | 11:00 | 02:30
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 11:00 | 02:30 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for
Fri 11:00 | 02:30 | New Year’s Day.
On the day that British Summer Time commences, one additional
Sat 11:00 | 02:30 hour to disapply its effect.
Sun | 11:00 | 02:30

n/a

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

Page 130



Appendix 4, Item 10

Please tick as appropriate
® ] have enclosed the premises licence =

® [ have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence X

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Page 131



Appendix 4,

M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

Iltem 10

Please see conditions attached to existing licence and additional condition proposed.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see conditions attached to existing licence and additional condition proposed.

¢) Public safety

Please see conditions attached to existing licence and additional condition proposed.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see conditions attached to existing licence and additional condition proposed.

e) The protection of children from harm

Please see conditions attached to existing licence and additional condition proposed.

Page 132



Appendix 4, Item 10

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or X
® [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been
made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

® Junderstand that I must now advertise my application.

MX X X

® T have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

® [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will X
be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signatwre |

Date 10 March 2021

Capacity |

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town | [N Post code | NN
Telephone number (if any) ‘ ]

Page 133



Appendix 4, Item 10

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the
licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to
make that type of change to the premises licence, you should make a new premises licence
application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. You do not have to pay a fee if the only purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable for the late night levy

2. Describe the premises. For example, the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place of
consumption of these off-supplies of alcohol, you must include a description of where the
place will be and its proximity to the premises.

3. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

e Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening
from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classification ratings.

e Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

e Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, on any premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is
responsible for the premises.

o aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a
school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the
school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 134



Appendix 4, Item 10

e Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a
church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community
premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol,
provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser
gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for
the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at
the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or
(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and
(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant
premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school
proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

e Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance
which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local
authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health
care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it
takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience,
and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for
more than 28 consecutive days.

4. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors
may include a tent).

5. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified
or unamplified.

6. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

7. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

8. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

9. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the
premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the
premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish people to be able to do both, please
tick ‘both’.

10. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardless of
whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of
gaming machines.

11. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Page 135



12.
13.

14.

15.

Appendix 4, Item 10

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agents
must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 136



Appendix 5, Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 137



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6, Item 10

Premises Licence variation 256300/BJ1: Boujee, Car Park next to Manchester
Hall, 44-48 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ, (Deansgate ward)

From: Joan Davies I
Sent: 07 April 2021 23:54

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Cc: William Jeavons [ |\\arcus Johns

Subject: Premises Licence variation 256300/BJ1: Boujee, Car Park next to Manchester Hall, 44-48
Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ, (Deansgate ward)

In regard to this application | have two points to make:

1. The premises is requesting an additional 3 hours of trade. This is a considerable
increase

2. The premises is located close to a pedestrian crossing which will be extremely busy
once the night time economy returns.

| would therefore like some reassurance about the quality of operations management which
will be employed to address these issues.

Regards
Joan Davies

Councillor Joan Davies
Labour Councillor for Deansgate Ward, Manchester City Centre

Page 157



Appendix 6, Item 10

Premises licence variation 256300/BJ1

From: Carole Maldonado-Codina NN
Sent: 17 March 2021 09:54

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>
Subject: Premises licence variation 256300/BJ1

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing in reference to the premises licence variation application for the premises:
Boujee, Car Park next to Manchester Hall, 44-48 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ.

| live in the apartment block I -nd we are

already disturbed by noise and music from the bars and restaurants in this area during the
day and night. This is because the music is playing outside in the open and is not confined
to an indoor space. We are just across the river and the sound travels very easily to our
flats. The noise can be heard even with our windows closed.

| would therefore like to strongly object to the extension of licensable activities to 02.00 in the
morning which includes music in the open. This is unacceptable in a residential area.

Best wishes,

Carole Maldonado

Page 158



Appendix 7, Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 159



This page is intentionally left blank



Schedule of Licence Conditions

Appendix 8, Item 10

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Agreed

Proposed by

1. On any day the premises will trade beyond 01:00, SIA registered
door supervisors shall be employed at the premises at a ratio of
1:100 customers.

2. At all other times SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the
premises, in accordance with a risk assessment, to be carried out
by the DPS. When employed, door staff will wear high visibility
armbands

N/A

Applicant

Page 161




This page is intentionally left blank



ltem 11

Manchester City Council
Report for Resolution

Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Panel — 4 May 2021

Subject: Britannia Hotel, Britannia Hotel, 35 Portland Street, Manchester,
M1 3LA (Review of Premises Licence, App ref - 255449)

Report of: Head of Planning, Building Control & Licensing

Summary

Review of the premises licence under s51 of the Licensing Act 2003

Recommendations

That the Panel, having regard to the application and any relevant representations, take
what steps are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Wards Affected: Deansgate

Manchester Strategy Outcomes

Summary of the contribution to the strategy

A thriving and sustainable City:
supporting a diverse and
distinctive economy that creates
jobs and opportunities

Licensed premises provide a key role as an
employer, in regeneration, and in attracting people
to the city. The efficient processing of applications
as well as effective decision making in respect of
them, plays an essential role in enabling
businesses to thrive and maximise contribution to
the economy of the region and sub-region.

A highly skilled city: world class
and home grown talent sustaining
the city’s economic success

An effective Licensing regime will enable growth in
our City by supporting businesses who promote the
Licensing Objectives.

A progressive and equitable city:
making a positive contribution by
unlocking the potential of our
communities

The Licensing process provides for local residents
and other interested parties to make
representations in relation to licensing applications.
Representations have to be directly related to the
licensing objectives.

A liveable and low carbon city: a
destination of choice to live, visit
and work.

An effective licensing system supports and enables
growth and employment in our City with
neighbourhoods that provide amenities suitable to
the surrounding communities.

A connected city: world class
infrastructure and connectivity to

Page 163




ltem 11

drive growth

Full details are in the body of the report, along with any implications for:

Equal Opportunities Policy
Risk Management
Legal Considerations

Financial Consequences — Revenue
None
Financial Consequences — Capital

None

Contact Officers:

Name: Fraser Swift

Position: Principal Licensing Officer

Telephone: 0161 234 1176

E-mail: f.swift@manchester.gov.uk

Name: Bryan Johnson

Position: Technical Licensing Officer

Telephone: 0161 234 2748

E-mail: Premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk

Background documents (available for public inspection):

Manchester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2016 - 2021
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, April 2018
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Any further documentary submissions by any party to the hearing

Page 164


mailto:f.swift@manchester.gov.uk
mailto:Premises.licensing@manchester.gov.uk

11

1.2

1.3

2.1
2.2

2.3

2.4

3.2

3.3

3.4

Item 11

Introduction

On 2 February 2021 an application was made by Greater Manchester Police
under s51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a Review of the Premises Licence for
Britannia Hotel, Britannia Hotel, 35 Portland Street, Manchester, M1 3LA in
the Piccadilly ward of Manchester. A location map and photograph of the
premises is attached at Appendix 1.

A 28 day public consultation exercise has been undertaken in accordance with
Licensing Act 2003 regulations; requiring the application to be advertised by
the displaying of a blue notice at or on the premises and details of the
application to be published on the Council’s website.

The licensing authority must hold a hearing to consider an application to
review a premises licence and any relevant representations.

The Application

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 2.
The applicant is PC Alan Isherwood on behalf of Greater Manchester Police.

The application for a review was submitted on the grounds that the licence
holder has failed to uphold the licensing objective(s) of the prevention of crime
and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, the protection of
children from harm.

Further details of the grounds for the review are as follows: The premises are
the location of numerous incidents or crime, disorder and antisocial behaviour
and GMP believe that, as such, they are undermining the Four Licensing
Objectives.

Current Premises Licence

A copy of the current licence is attached at Appendix 3.

The premises licence holder is Britannia Hotels Ltd who has held the licence
since 12/08/2005.

The designated premises supervisor is Mr Mahendran Mayan Al S Maniam
who has held this position since 27 February 2017.

The licensable activities permitted by the licence are:
e The sale by retail of alcohol
e The provision of regulated entertainment, limited to:
o Live music;
o Recorded music;
o Performances of dance;
¢ Anything similar to live music, recorded music or the performance of
dance.
e The provision of late-night refreshment.

Page 165



4.1

4.2

5.1

6.1

6.1.1

6.2

6.2.1

6.3

6.3.1

6.4

6.4.1

Item 11

Relevant Representations

Representations may be made for or against a review application during the
consultation period. To be ‘relevant’ and, therefore, able to be taken into
account in determining the application, they must relate to one or more of the
licensing objectives. Representations may be made by the holder of the
premises licence, a responsible authority or any other person. Where
representations are made by persons who are not a responsible authority,
they must not be frivolous or vexatious.

No relevant representations have been received in respect of this application

Additional information

Additional information has been received from Britannia Hotels Ltd, attached
as Appendix 6.

Key Policies and Considerations

Legal Considerations

Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

New Information

In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other
information produced by a party in support of their application, representations
or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the
hearing.

Hearsay Evidence

The Panel may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the Panel
to attach what weight to it that they consider appropriate. Hearsay evidence is
evidence of something that a witness neither saw nor heard, but has heard or
read about.

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003

The Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided to
licensing authorities in relation to the carrying out of their functions under the
2003 Act. It also provides information to magistrates’ courts hearing appeals
against licensing decisions and has been made widely available for the benefit
of those who run licensed premises, their legal advisers and the general
public. It is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent
application of licensing powers across England and Wales and for promoting
fairness, equal treatment and proportionality.

Page 166



6.4.2

6.4.3

6.5

6.5.1

6.5.2

6.5.3

6.5.4

Item 11

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182. The Guidance is therefore binding on all licensing
authorities to that extent. However, the Guidance cannot anticipate every
possible scenario or set of circumstances that may arise and, as long as
licensing authorities have properly understood this Guidance, they may depart
from it if they have good reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

Departure from the Guidance could give rise to an appeal or judicial review,
and the reasons given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.

Manchester Statement of Licensing Policy

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a
licensing authority must ‘have regard to’ its statement of licensing policy.

The Licensing Policy sets out the vision the licensing authority has for the
regulation of licensed premises throughout Manchester and outlines the
standards expected in order to ensure the promotion of the licensing
objectives in the city. The Panel may depart from the policies should it
consider doing so would benefit the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Reasons are to be given for any such departure from the Policy.

There are a number of references in the Policy to the licensing authority’s
expectations of applicants. The licensing authority will not apply the Policy
rigidly, but will always have regard to the merits of the case with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives.

Relevant to this application, the Panel are recommended to have regard to the
following sections of the Policy:

Section 6: What we aim to encourage
This section identifies certain types of venues and initiatives the licensing
authority aims to encourage in order to promote an inclusive evening and
night-time economy not simply focused on the consumption of alcohol. We
aim to encourage:
e Premises that will extend the diversity of entertainment and attract a
wider range of participants
e Live music, especially original material, which will provide a range of
live performances and styles of music, provided that such
entertainment does not undermine the licensing objectives
e National cultural institutions, global sports events and cultural festivals
¢ Non-drink-led premises, including restaurants, cafes, theatres and
cinemas
e Communication and integration with local residents and businesses
through licensees consulting with those in the local area prior to an
application
e Participation in Pubwatches, off licence forums and other crime-
reduction partnerships

Page 167



7.1

7.2

7.3

Item 11

e Engagement with the NITENET radio scheme and DISC secure
information sharing platform by city centre venues through the Cityco
Manchester Business Crime Reduction Partnership

e Designing out crime in the layout of the premises

Section 8: Manchester’s standards to promote the licensing objectives
This section identifies the standards that the licensing authority expects of
licensed premises in Manchester. It is recognised that not all standards will be
appropriate to apply in every situation to every premises. The degree to which
standards would be appropriate is expected to be proportionate to the risk
posed against the promotion of the licensing objectives having regard to the
individual circumstances of the premises. The standards are not exhaustive
and the licensing authority will have regard to any relevant issues raised in
any representation that may fall outside them.

MS1 Implement effective security measures at the premises

MS2  Effective general management of the premises

MS3  Responsible promotion and sale of alcohol

MS4  Prevent the use of illegal drugs, new psychoactive substances (NPS)

and the spiking of drinks at the premises
MS5  Prevent on-street consumption of alcohol
MS6  Provide a Duty of Care for intoxicated or vulnerable customers and
medical emergencies

MS8 Prevent noise nuisance from the premises

MS11 Ensure the wellbeing of children on the premises

MS12 Prevent underage sales of alcohol, including proxy sales

Conclusion

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives:

a) the prevention of crime and disorder

b) public safety;

c) the prevention of public nuisance; and

d) the protection of children from harm.

In considering the matter, the Panel should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, and representations made by the licence holder.
In reaching the decision, regard must also be had to relevant provisions of the
national guidance and the Council’s licensing policy statement.

The authority must take such of the steps below as it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are —

a) to modify the conditions of the licence;

b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

c) to remove the designated premises supervisor;

d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;

e) to revoke the licence.

Page 168



7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

Item 11

The conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered or omitted
or any new condition is added.

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of
the application.

The Panel’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as being
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on the
balance of probability.

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for
its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons
could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

The Panel is asked to take such steps, as set out in 7.3 above, as it
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Page 169



This page is intentionally left blank



i Appendix 1, Item 11

Britannia Hotel
Britannia Hotel, 35 Portland Street, Manchester, M1
3LA

Premises Licensing © Crown copyright and database rights 2018. Ordnance
. . Survey100019568.
Manchester City Council

Page 171



Appendix 1, Item 11

PREMISE NAME: Britannia Hotel

PREMISE ADDRESS: Britannia Hotel, 35 Portland Street, Manchester, M1 3LA
WARD: Piccadilly

HEARING DATE: 22/03/2021

Page 172




Appendix 2, Item 11

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I PC Alan Isherwood

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a prem:ses Ilcence under section 51 &g ;
itto-prennsesagrinity saeekicit8 of the Llcensmg Act 2003
for the premlses descrlbed in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The Britannia Hotel

35 Portland Street

Post town Manchester Post code (if known} M1 3LA

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
Britannia Hotels Ltd

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
049576

Part 2 - Applicant details

| am
Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A} or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises 1

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the ]
premises

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 173




Appendix 2, Item 11

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) []
below)

{A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT ({fill in as applicable)
Please tick
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms L] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over : [

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Pagé 174



Appendix 2, Item 11

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

PC 17659 Alan Isherwood
Ist Floor Police Office
Manchester Town Hall
Lloyd Street

Manchester

M2 5DB

Teieihone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety 4
3) the prevention of public nuisance 4
4) the protection of children from harm 24

Please state the ground{s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The premises are the location of numerous incidents of crime, disorder and anti-
social behaviour and GMP believe that as such they are undermining the 4 Licensing
Objectives.

3
Page 175




Appendix 2, Item 11

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

The Britannia Hotel is situated at 35 Portland Street in the City Centre of Manchester
and the premises licence was issued on 12" August 2005.

The Premises Licence Holder is Britannia Hotels Ltd and the Designated Premises
Supervisor is Mr Mahendran Mayan Al S Maniam.

Since the government lifted the first lockdown restriction on 4" July 2020 the
premises has seen a significant increase in crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour
related issues and as such, PC Braithwaite the GMP licensing officer who covers the
Piccadilly area, contacted the management of the premises and arranged a meeting
with them to discuss these problems.

On 13™ July 2020 PC Joanne Shaw contacted the premises to discuss an issue that
the premises were having and to raise concerns about the number of incidents that
were occurring at the premises. She recommended that the premises employed
security for the coming weekend. She went on to say that she was readily available
to do some prevention training with the staff at the premises to focus on dealing with
aggressive customers and to go through the booking in procedures fo reduce
vulnerability. PC Isherwood contacted PC Shaw on 2™ December 2020 to enquire to
to whether the premises took her up on her offer of free training. PC Shaw replied
that they had not. A copy of the original email and follow up emails can be found at
pages 15-16 of the bundle and is now submitted as exhiblt JS/1

On Friday 31st July 2020 the meeting which PC Braithwaite had arranged took place
at the Britannia Hotel and in attendance were PC Braithwaite, the DPS Mr Maniam,
David Fleming ( the DPS from Bar Rogue and Wave) and the Britannia Hotels area
manager Matt Wass.

The meeting was centred around the recent issues at the Britannia Hotel which have
occurred since 10" July 2020 and which have resulted in police being called to
numerous violent incidents and disturbances. During the meeting PC Braithwaite
gave a brief description of 21 incidents, the outcome of each incident, and the time
and date they occurred. All the incidents were between 10th July and 30th July, and
PC Braithwaite explained how concerned he was with number of calls to police and
the violent nature of many of the incidents. The parties discussed why these
incidents were occurring and what could be done to reduce the occurrence of them.

The main concerns and improvements discussed in the meeting were:

Increase in door staff — At the time of the meeting the premises had door staff
employed from 9pm to 7am every Friday and Saturday night. The incidents and calls
to police which had been occurring since 10th July had been at different times of the
day and different days of the week and there was clearly a need to increase the door
staff numbers.The DPS Mr Maniam confirmed that moving forward there will be a
door supervisor employed from 11am through to 7am, 7 days a week, with two door
supervisors from 8pm to 5am on Friday and Saturday nights, and at any other peak /
high risk times, to be risk assessed by the operators.

Walks in — due to the lower demand since Covid restrictions were introduced, the
operators said there had been an increase in the number of customers staying at the
hotel who turn up without a booking and pay cash, with prices as low as £31 per
night. PC Braithwaite strongly encouraged the operators to closely monitor and if
necessary refuse these potential customers, if they gave any cause for potential
concern. PC Braithwaite assured the operators that they were within their rights to
refuse them.

Page'176



Appendix 2, Item 11

Challenging people entering the hotel — Ali parties agreed that as the hotel is so big,
people can enter the hotel, and within seconds be out of sight of staff, and able to
cause issues such as ASB, theft from rooms, multiple occupancy of rooms etc. PC
Braithwaite advised that one of his colleagues had entered the hotel and stayed in
reception for several minutes with no staff in sight. He stressed that it is essential that
everyone who enters the hotel is spoken to and if necessary challenged by staff. He
further pointed out that with the increase in door staff that the operators had
committed to moving forward, it should be much more difficult for people fo enter
unchallenged. Furthermore PC Braithwaite asked the operators to make sure
reception staff are aware of the need to be visible to people entering the hotel.

PC Braithwaite went on to explain the enforcement powers available to the Police
under The Anti-Social Behaviour and Policing Act 2014 and The Licensing Act 2003
~ but also explained that this is not GMP's preferred solution and that we would much
rather work with the operators to prevent further issues occurring moving forward.

PC Braithwaite followed up this meeting with an email to the attendees and this can
be found at pages 11-12 of the bundle and is now submitted as Exhibit SB/1.

in early November 2020 Greater Manchester was placed into Tier 3 of the
Coronavirus restrictions and as such all hospitality venues had to close, with a few
legitimate exceptions. Hotels fell under these restrictions and were not allowed to
have guests stay overnight at their premises unless they hit certain criteria, such as
key workers needing accomodation or people attending medical appointments.
Therefore after 3 November 2020 there is only one recorded incident at the
premises but between 10" July 2020 and 3™ November 2020 there were well over 50
incidents recorded at the premises that cause GMP congern, with a further incident
on 3rd December 2020, and these are summarised in the document found at pages
17-21 of the bundle. There is also a breakdown of the days and times that the
incidents are occurring. This document is now submitted as Exhibit SB/3.

The logs of these incidents and a photograph of injuries sustained by a member of
security during one of the incidents can be found between pages 23-136 of the
bundle and are now submitted as Exhibits AEI/1 - AEI/57

On 17" November 2020 PC Braithwaite emailed Paul Balderson from Britannia to
inform him that despite the meeting which had taken place there was still an
unacceptably high number of incidents at the premises and set out a list of conditions
that he wanted the premises operators to have attached to their premises licence by
way of a minor variation. He went on to say that if we hadn't received the minor
variation by 24" November 2020 then we would have to apply for a Review of the
licence. A copy of this email is found at pages 13-14 of the bundle and this is now
submitted as exhibit SB/2

PC Braithwaite was contacted by Kuits solicitors on 27" November and as a result of
this email he arranged a virtual meeting with the operators via ZOOM and this took
place on Wednesday 9" December 2020.

Dialled into the meeting were PC Braithwaite, PC Isherwood, Niall Johnson from
Manchester City Council Licensing and Out of Hours Team (MCC L.OOH), Paul
Balderson from Britannia Hotels and Felicity Tulloch from Kuits solicitors.

During this meeting PC Braithwaite referred to the email communications he had sent
to the operators regarding the high number of incidents at Britannia Hote! and GMP's
suggestion for them to submit a Minor Variation to their Premises Licence to add
extra conditions as a way of reducing and preventing the incidents from occurring,
The conditions proposed by GMP were as follows:

5
Page 177




Appendix 2, Item 11

. 1 x SlA registered door supervisor will be employed at the hotel from midday
until 06:00 hours, 7 days a week.

. From Thursday to Sunday, from 20:00 to 06:00 hours, 2 x SIA registered door
supervisors will be employed.

. Door supervisors employed at the venue will wear a high visibility jacket and
will be in radio communication with other staff at the hotel.

. A minimum of one door supervisor will wear a body worn video at all times

they are on duty. The footage will be retained for 28 days and will be available to the
police on reguest.

. Photograph identification will be obtained for anyone who stays at the hotel.

. All staff who have customer contact will engage in training around CSE (Child
Sexual Exploitation) which will be documented and refreshed every 6 months.

The meeting resulted in an understanding that GMP would not take any further action
for a week {until 16th December), so Britannia Hotel could consider their position, but
that if no contact was made by Britannia Hotel with GMP/MCC, a standard Review
would be submitted by GMP/MCC.

On 16" December 2020 an email was received from Kuits solicitors stating that they
had discussed the matter and were happy to lodge a minor variation to firm up and
enhance the existing door staff condition, but due to a bereavement in Paul's family,
he would understandably be unavailable for a few days. The email went on to say
that the proposed condition would be sent over to us as soon as possible with a view
to lodging the minor variation before the Christmas break.

PC Braithwaite replied to the email on 17" December 2020 stating that under the
circumstances there was no issue with taking extra time to lodge the minor variation.

Kuits solicitors replied on the 18" December 2020 stating that, as the premises was
under Tier 3 of the restrictions, no licensable activity would be taking place and that
they would get the draft application over to us as soon as they could.

On 7" January 2021 Kuits sent an email asking that, as the UK was now in a national
lockdown, whether now was the right time to lodge the variation. It went on to state
that as the premises may be closed for several months the terms of the condition
may age pretty quickly. It asked whether it would be better to finalise the wording of
the condition once there was a clearer route out of lockdown in sight. the question
was also asked as to whether there had been any further incidents at the premises
during the previous 4 week period.

On 11" January 2021 PC Braithwaite replied to Kuits via email and stated that he
wasn't aware of any incidents over the last 4 weeks but, with the hotel being
effectively closed, that's what we'd expect.

He went on to say that despite not knowing when the lock down is ending, it no doubt
will in the relatively near future and that we'd like to be in a position to ensure the
hotel's Premises Licence is fit for purpose at that point. He stated that GMP’s stance
on the need to modify the conditions won't change between now and the end of
lockdown, and any new conditions would, of course, not be enforced or enforceable
until licensable activity recommenced.

He also stated that GMP still hadn't had sight of the proposed conditions and that our
intention was to avoid any more delays and that unless we receive proposed
conditions by the end of that week, which are agreeable to us and which have been
submitted by way of Minor Variation, we would be submitting a Standard Review.

Pade 178



Appendix 2,

ltem 11

On the 14" January 2021 Kuits emailed some proposed conditions which were as
follows:

On Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays and when the premises is open for licensable
activities beyond midnight on those days, a minimum of 1 SlA-licensed door
supervisor shall be on duty at the entrance of the premises between 9pm and
3.30am. At all other times, the need for door supervisors shall be risk assessed by
the DPS.

A minimum of 1 SlA-licensed door supervisor shall be on duty at the exit from the
premises to ensure the orderly dispersal of customers following the cessation of
licensable activities, until the area immediately outside the premises is clear of
customers.

When doormen are employed at the premises, at least one shall wear, and use, a
bodycam.

All staff engaged in a security capacity outside the entrance to the premises, or
supervising or controlling gueues, shall wear high-visibility armbands.

All persons entering or re-entering the premises may be subjected to a random
search by an SlA-trained member of staff. The search area shall be in an area
monitored by the premises’ CCTV system. Any customer refusing to be searched
shall not be permitted entry to the premises. Notices indicating that random searches
are in force at the premises shall be prominently located.

The Nitenet radio link shall be operated between 7pm and 7am daily. The radio shall
be kept in good working order, operated by a responsible member of staff and used
to report incidents of crime and disorder to the CCTV control room and other radio
users,

GMP considered these proposed conditions but our opinion is that they fall short of
what we believe is required and PC Braithwaite emailed Kuits on 15" January 2021
to inform them of this.

These conditions proposed by the Premises Licence Holder have since been
submitted as a minor variation.

Therefore GMP believe that a Standard Review of their Premises Licence is
proportionate and neccesary, as we do not see any other way of addressing our
serious concerns regarding the number of incidents cccurring at the premises.
The Premises Licence Holder has submitted a minor variation for their proposed
conditions but in our opinion these do not satsfactorily address the issues and fall
short of the more robust conditions which we were asking them to a put on their
licence. The breakdown of days and times found on page 21 of the bundle clearly
shows that the incidents are happening 7 days a week and at times which are
outside of the times of the door staff condition offered by the operator in the recent
minor variation. It is clear a more robust door staff condition is required.

Therefore we would ask that committee attach the following conditions to the
Premises Licence to make it far less likely that incidents of this nature will continue to
fake place at the premises:

1 x SIA registered door supervisor will be employed at the hotel from midday until
06:00 hours, 7 days a week.

. From Thursday to Sunday, from 20:00 to 06:00 hours, 2 x SIA registered door
supervisors will be employed.

7
Page 179




Appendix 2, Item 11

. Door supervisors employed at the venue will wear a high visibility jacket and
will be in radio communication with other staff at the hotel.
. A minimum of one door supervisor will wear a body worn video at all times

they are on duty. The footage will be retained for 28 days and will be available to the
police on request.

. Photograph identification will be obtained for anyone who stays at the hotel.

. All staff who have customer contact will engage in training around CSE (Child
Sexual Exploitation) which will be documented and refreshed every 6 months.

Page 880



Appendix 2, Item 11

Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

if yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

HEEREEER

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them
N/A

9
Page 181




Appendix 2, Item 11

Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page’182



Appendix 2, Item 11

EXHA AT 5?{}1

Premises: Britannia Hotel, Portland Street Sheet No:
Date of Contact: 31/7/2020
Officer(s) Dealing 11680

FWIN if Relevant:

Details of Contact:

Email to Michael Mayan (Britannia Hotel DPS / Manager}, David Flemming {Bar Rogue /Wave
DPS) and Matt Wass (Area Manager) - iOPS logs as per my day book.

Matt, Michael, David

Thanks for meeting with me yesterday re recent issues at the Britannia Hotel which have
resulted in police being called to numerous violent incidents and disturbances since 10" July.
During the meeting | gave a brief description of 21 incidents, the outcome of each incident,
and the time/date they occurred- alf were between 10" July and 30 July, and I explained
how concerned | was with number of calls to police and the violent nature ofmany of the
incidents. We discussed why these incidents were occurring and how we could reduce the
occurrences of them.

The main concerns and improvements we discussed were;

o Increase in door staff — currently you have door staff employed from Spm to 7am
every Friday and Saturday night. The incidents / calls to police which have been
occurring since 10" July have been at different times of day and different days of the
week and there is clearly a need to increase the door staff numbers. Moving forward,
Michael confirmed there will be a door supervisor employed from 11am through to
7am, 7 days a week, with two door supervisors from 9pm to 5am on Friday and
Saturday nights, and at any other peak / high risk times, to be risk assessed by
yourselves.

e ‘Walks in’ — due to the lower demand recently since Covid restrictions, you said there
had been an increase in the number of customers staying at the hotel who turn up
without a booking and pay cash, with prices as low as £31 per night. With these
booking, I'd strongly encourage you to closely monitor and if necessary refuse these
potential customers if they give you any cause for potential concern. You're totally
within your rights to refuse them.

e Challenging people entering the hotel — we agreed that as the hotel is so big, people
can enter the hotel and within seconds be out of sight of staff, and able to cause
issues such as ASB, theft from rooms, muitiple occupancy of rooms etc. — I told you
that my colleague had entered the hotel and stayed in reception for several minutes
with no staff in sight — it’s essential that everyone who enters the hotel is spoken to
and if necessary challenged by staff. With the increase in door staff you’ll have
moving forward, it should be much more difficult for people to enter unchallenged.
Please make sure reception staff etc. are aware of the need to be visible to people
entering the hotel.

| also explained the enforcement powers available to the Police under The Anti-Social
Behaviour and Policing Act 2014 and The Licensing Act 2003 - but also explained that this is

{P’age 183




Appendix 2, Item 11

not our preferred solution, I’d much rather work with you to prevent issues occurring moving
forward from now on.

! have copied my colleagues PC Lee Keen in wha | know has taken o keen interest in trying to
help you, and also PC Stuart Hammersley from the Licensing Team, who will be able to assist
vou from a Licensing angle whilst 'm on leave until Thursday 14™ August.

If you need to speak / email, I'll be on duty until about 10pm on Sunday night.

Thanks

Simon

Signature ............ SIMON et v reereemreenens Date 1/8/2020

I%a@s 184



b s8/2 Appendix 2, Item 11

Simon Braithwaite

From: Simon Braithwaite

Sent: 17 November 2020 14:15
Cc:

Subject: Britannia Hotel, Manchester
Paul,

Further to previous emails regarding issues at The Britannia Hotel, Portland Street in Manchester City Centre, we are
unfortunately still receiving an unacceptable number of reports relating to violence, disorder, drugs and other issues
at the hotel. Following the meeting | had with Michael Mayan and Matthew Wass on 31% July this, there is still a
high number of incidents at the hotel and we're now forced to look at the next appropriate course of action.

I've discussed the number and nature of incidents at the hotel with Niall Johnson (Manchester City Council) and
we're now at a stage where we consider that the Premises Licence needs amending to reflect the risk posed and to
uphold the Licensing Objectives. Ideally that will be done by way of a Minor Variation, submitted by yourselves.
Obviously that would have to be your decision to do that. If you do not agree to what's proposed we will be
submitting a Standard Review of the Premises Licence. The additional conditions that Niall as ourselves agree need
to be added to the Premises Licence are as follows:
o 1 xSIA registered door supervisor will be employed at the hotel from midday until 06:00 hours, 7 days a
week.
¢ From Thursday to Sunday, from 20:00 to 06:00 hours, 2 x SIA registered door supervisors will be employed.
e Door supervisors employed at the venue will wear a high visibility jacket and will be in radio communication
with other staff at the hotel.
e A minimum of one door supervisor will wear a body worn video at all times they are on duty. The footage
will be retained for 28 days and will be available to the police on request.
o Photograph identification will be obtained for anyone who stays at the hotel.
e All staff who have customer contact will engage in training around CSE {Child Sexual Exploitation) which will
be documented and refreshed every 6 months.

| have attached a breakdown of incidents recorded at the hotel since 10™ July 2020 for you to review. There may be
further incidents in that time period, i'm currently carrying on work to ensure all incidents are recorded and made
available to you, and for our use at a Licensing Hearing.

Please confirm by Friday 20" November if you are willing to submit the Minor Variation. Shouid you not be, or we
haven't had confirmation either way by Tuesday 24" November 2020, a Standard Review of your Premises Licence
will be submitted.

If you wish to discuss the matter in person or by phone, don’t hesitate to contact me.
Thanks
Simon

PC 11680 Braithwaite

Gay Village, Piccadilly & China Town Licensing Officer
COM Licensing Team

Greater Manchester Police

The Town Hall Extension

Manchester City Centre

Page 185




Appendix 2, Item 11

Twitter gmpcitycentre
Facebook GMP City Centre

pddi-186



EXMG T ;‘j"‘-’;’/l

Simon Braithwaite

Appendix 2, Item 11

From; Alan Isherwood

Sent: 02 December 2020 11:08

To: Simon Braithwaite

Subject: FW; BRITANNIA HOTEL. MANCHESTER
Interesting

PC 17659 Alan Isherwood
Divisional Licensing Officer
Greater Manchester Police

City of Manchester Division

1% Floor

Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lloyd Street

Manchester

M2 5DB

Follow us on Twitter: @gmpolice

*NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED*

From: Joanne Shaw

Sent: 02 December 2020 10:00

To: Alan Isherwood

Subject: RE: BRITANNIA HOTEL. MANCHESTER

No allan
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------
From: Alan Isherwood
Date: 02/12/2020 09:40 (GMT-+00:
To: Joanne Shaw
Subject: RE: BRITANNIA HOTEL. MANCHESTER

Hi lo,
Did the Britannia ever take you up on the offer of training ?
Ta

Al

Page'l%?




Appendix 2, Item 11

PC 17659 Alan Isherwood
Divisional Licensing Officer
Greater Manchester Police

City of Manchester Division

1* Floor

Manchester Town Hall Extension
Lioyd Street

Manchester

M2 5DB

I
Follow us on Twitter: @gmpolice

*NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED*

From: Joanne Shaw

Sent: 13 July 2020 10:10

To: michael.mayan

Subject: BRITANNIA HOTEL. MANCHESTER

Michael,

Following our discussion today about the issue you are having with the male we spoke about , please can you report
through BCRP and in the meantime 1 will contact our ASBAT team about arranging statements etc. for evidential
purposes. It would also be beneficial if you can provide a still from the CCTV for the report. If it helps ASBAT | can
call tomorrow and take statements to speed things up.

In relation to last weekend, there were a number of calls about disturbances and other police demand calls from the
Britannia and also directly outside, From a police perspective, It is highly recommended that there are security
guards in place for next weekend and after this time as we are expecting another busy weekend ahead. This will
reduce further incidents / disturbances at the hotel and surrounding area and also give reassurance to staff and also
customers in the hotel, which will aiso be a deterrent for anyone wishing to cause issues for you.

As previously discussed, | am readily available to do some prevention training with your staff on dealing with
aggressive customers and also ensuring that reporting is consistent through to BCRP. We could also make this an
opportunity to ensure thorough checks on booking in procedures to reduce any vulnerability etc.

Kindest regards
lo

PC A 2547 Joanne Shaw,
Business Crime SPOC
Town Hall Police Station
City of Manchester Division
Manchester,

M2 5DB,

Pégé 188



Appendix 2, Item 11

oxh g S8 /S

10PS log Day Time Incident description Outcome

3101/10.7.20 Friday 22:19 Disturbance in doorway of hotel. Victim Male arrested for assault.
punched and kicked.

326/11.7.20 Saturday 01:37 Disturbance, 4-5 people kicking off, verbally | Police attend and those causing issues leave
abusing staff, states no security on

342/14.7.20 Tuesday 03:49 Male refusing to leave, swearing at staff Police attend and remove male from hotel

2806/17.7.20 Friday 19:00 Male refusing to leave and gone to sleep on | No offences disclosed
the landing

795/18.7.20 Saturday 05:40 | Guest kicking off after being refused to Males left, no offences disclosed
allow other guests into the room

690/18.7.20 Saturday 04:21 Male acting aggressively when checking in, | Male ejected, police took him away from
male detained him on the floor hotel

588/18.7.20 Saturday 03:33 | Abusive and assault by two customers, spat | Females left prior to police arrival.
at informant, giving racist abuse, refusing to
leave

446/18.7.20 Saturday 02:21 Aggressive male/female threatening Disagreement, no further action
security re a dispute over a bag

3530/19.7.20 Sunday 23:29 Guests fighting, male restrained, Both parties left, no offences disclosed
disturbance can be heard in the, male guest
restrained by security, lots of shouting and
swearing ¢an he heard.

500/19.7.20 Sunday 02.34 Domestic incident in rocm 624 Verbal only, no further action

403/19.7.20 Sunday 01:59 Male and female arguing in room 577, male | Argument on the phone only
threatening to smash the room up.

2757/23.7.20 Thursday 21:08 Male stated his bag has been stolen and has | Male arrested for Breach of the Peace
threatened to burn the hotel down.

480/23.7.20 Thursday 05:37 | Aggressive female claiming to stay in the Female left
hotel

356/25.7.20 Saturday 01:58 Disturbance, male and female fighting Female arrested for D&D

177
Page 189




Appendix 2, Item 11

3726/25.7.20 Saturday 23:03 Disturbance, aggressive male and female Male arrested for D&D
being restrained
787/26.7.20 Sunday 04:29 Females causing problems with security No offences disclosed
1234/28.7.20 Tuesday 15:19 Report that security staff have assaulted Security staff actions deemed reasonable, no
female by shoving her twice, injuring her further action taken
arm
1784/29.7.20 Wednesday 16:30 | Male refusing to vacate room and verbally Male arrested for deliberately coughing at
abusive to staff. Smells like crack cocaine officer.
may have been taken.
50/30.7.20 Thursday 00:17 Female being abusive towards staff in Female went to her room
reception
275/3.8.20 Monday 03:29 Males refusing to leave, being aggressive to | Male arrested by police and removed from
staff. the area
91/12.8.20 Wednesday 00:32 Couple demanding a refund, being Civil dispute, no offences disclosed
aggressive and refusing to leave
955/15.8.20 Saturday 05:28 Female kicking off in reception Drunk female lawfully ejected, no offences
disclosed on police attendance
3303/15.8.20 Saturday 19:42 Male has been asked to leave by the Crimes recorded for Racially Aggravated S4
security, who has allegedly assaulted him. POA and Common Assault. NFA taken.
Male racially abused security officer.
Disturbance ongoing.
362&364/20.8.20 Thursday 03:04 Male is drunk/high on drugs, refusing to Male moved on
{eave, harassing females, very aggressive.
Male previously banned.
2318/20.8.20 Thursday 17:13 Female under the influence screaming Domestic dispute recorded by police
manically
3170/22.8.20 Saturday 21:06 Aggressive guests - there is a couple staying | Couple left the hotel on police arrival. No
here who are being abusive and refusing to | offences reported.
wear face masks - male threatened to staff
to "smash their faces in"
3265/22.8.20 Saturday 21:35 Report of domestic assault Crime report for Common Assault.

1§

Page 190



Appendix 2, Item 11

399 & 445 24.8.20 Monday 04:45 Room 303 has 4 people in, security asked Males left, but later returned
them to leave, they refused, acting
aggressively,
3258/28.8.20 Friday 23:41 Domestic assault in hotel room, drug Crime report for Common Assault DV,
paraphilia present in room
815/29.8.20 Saturday 07.15 | Confused female, walking around naked, Police/ambulance attend - female taken to
powder on nase, potential overdose hospital, appeared to be high on drugs
2643/29.8.20 Saturday 19.19 3 detained for PWIT drugs - warrant 3 people arrested for drug dealing and money
executed, large quantity of drugs/cash/card | laundering. Investigation ongoing
reader found
589/31.8.20 Monday 04:43 Male screaming and banging on doors, Police attend, dealt with by security.
253/1.9.20 Tuesday 02:25 | Aggressive customers threatening staff No further action taken
306/5.9.20 Saturday 01:47 XXX male returned to hotel and heing Male removed by police.
aggressive to staff.
2210/6.9.20 Sunday 17:19 Burglary - guest opened door, two males No further action taken, victim was
burst in and searched room, unknown if untraceable
anything was stolen
524/7.9.20 Manday 07:18 | Aggressive male refusing to leave. Duty Male left prior to police attending
Manager advises guest has 3 people in
room, smoking weed, bringing different
people in all night, Duty Manager says he is
scared
625/7.9.20 Monday 08:35 Aggressive male - guest screaming / Male left - no further action taken
shouting at hotel staff and other guests -
staff think male is high on drugs
275/8.9.20 Monday 02:54 | Verbally aggressive male has called Male taken to hospital
ambulance with arm pain, male refused to
leave. Verbally attacking other guests.
1611/9.9.20 Wednesday 14:36 Male refusing to leave, was due to check Matle left prior to police arrival.

out at 11am, but refusing to go hours later.
Locked himself in his room after staff
accompanied him to collect his helongings.

14

Page 191




Appendix 2, Item 11

2162/20.9.20 Sunday 16:33 Burglary of 6 rooms, potentially using a Crime for burglary.
stolen master key
2835/30.9.20 Wednesday 21:15 Male kicking the door to Room 225 Male arrested for Breach of the Peace
2813/2.10.20 Friday 20:35 Fighting Female fell asleep in bar, door staff attempt
to remove her, became obstructive dropping
to the ground, throwing her things on the
floor, resisting and punching door staff.
Released,
Punched door staff in face. Restrained until
police arrive. Arrested. Door staff didn't
support police action.
526/3.10.20 Saturday 05:05 Intoxicated males threatened to kill security | Males moved on
staff, possible homeless people coming and
out of hotel
3254/3.10.20 Saturday 23:22 Male detained for assault on door staff 3 females ejected from hote!
2111/11.10.20 Sunday 16:48 Drunk abusive male in reception shouting at | Male left prior to police arrival
staff
515&602/17.10.20 Saturday 04:15 Domestic assault room 234. Female guest Female assaulted male with glass bottle,
has a hand injury female arrested for GBH
3201&3196/17.10.10 | Saturday 21:45 Aggressive male guest detained by security. | Male arrested for Breach of the Peace
298/18.10.20 Sunday 01:30 | Two males detained, being aggressive and Male arrested for assault.
violent towards security
3226/19.10.20 Monday 23:41 Domestic between two male occupants, Male has been on 3 dates with male who was
seen fighting outside hotel room, both have | being racist in the room, when challenged he
injuries has punched female in the face and bitten
male's fingers. Report of crime x 3 for assault.
2228&233/22.10.20 Thursday 02:05 Male kicking off, security have him detained | Report of crime for 547 assault
on floor, male has punched security staff
member to the face causing cuts/bruises
602/31.10.20 Saturday 07:02 Distressed female and noise complaint from | No offences disclosed

other guest

20
Page 192



Appendix 2, Item 11

477/3.11.20 Tuesday Report of female causing & disturbance in Arrested on Minshull Street in possession of a
the hotel in possession of a knife. knife

1191/3.11.20 Tuesday 12:52 | Aggressive customers, swearing and being Report of crime submitted for public order
abusive to staff, saying he would "smash" offence.
female staff members

2094/3.12.20 Thursday 17:46 Aggressive guest, been acting like this over | Police remove drunken male from the hotel.

the last few days. Appears to be high,
causing a disturbance with other guests.

Breakdown of Days and Times of incidents

MONDAY 0254 0329 0443 0445 0718 0835 2341

TUESDAY 0225 0349 1252 1519
WEDNESDAY 0032 1436 1630 2115

THURSDAY 0017 0205 0304 0537 1713 1746 2108

FRIDAY 1900 2035 2219 2341

SATURDAY 0137 0147 0158 0221 0333 0415 0421 0505 0528 0540 0702 0715 1919 2106 2135 2145

2322
SUNDAY 0130 0159 0234 0429 1633 1648 1719 2129

23

Page 193




Appendix 2, Item 11

Payd194



Appendix 2, Item 11

=

by

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

detalls log subjecls police employses locations objects documents fnked events . : 2R3
Reference  (OSIQL-10072020 Trwestigation Officee Erenls
Cetagary:  Jngdent Acvars Level Crert @
Smoe Cloed

sz Qmﬂm;m n_:m ama closure -
A63 to eFOCiELocE. @ . RO B .
« Bgiong

Treata binked funt @

Vi Netspre Dizgnrn @

!
|
-
]

wmﬁwmmm.umnmnm :

&3 ﬁw._
fCed B Lok BN

: ”.mmmnnﬁ.mm Bersar

i s .@mmsw hm e

Frdey eyt bon
niEY L8RS m

Emergency Teleghens (ol 383)

...&o{imﬁﬁﬁm . #

. nuvdar
o mrrmk«ﬁnm; “
sden .
w%m..mqm mmn)mm_.._ VLN
ORI
: ...O&Qu&ﬁm . Msmy Q&,m.,y .nx‘.wﬁ.v.m
mnnﬁ.%.munm.mwmw.. - . . _ﬁ?ﬁ.
o Dorente Ead @ GMT S
freident Logglion © - { BRITAALA #OTEL 35, BRATA ?E.oﬁ
il Ty . _* a5

hitnos Hrmtrmadoralh e ANETA M AT A AT ol oo

Pade 195




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details log  subjects polceemployees locations objects  docurments

271543081
Felwrence:  O03LOL-10072(80 Irvestigation Offcer frents o
Cetegorr Tncidont Haress Level Grart 5 W
Stages Clooed 5
" Fodsian “details: qualifiers  closure -
i ndena () RERR TR RO '

< Acbons . Deeoptin o [pRmoRae

Lreste binked Bvens

©)

+ VigugTaanon

View Neteotc Dizgram @

leﬁge 196

. Bezording Paon

estipating Qma% h 4.

. xﬂe.ﬁvmm.m to pelice “’w.nm.‘mm:a;«mxwwo:m Cal {393

© Hofifar'sphoris ﬁ
agher.

U NotBesemal “
* Deteffimse Reposied

Cuurenze CorrUa e Gaoesbon

LIV ISR SR | T AN Erro B 3 e  a



Appendix 2, Item 11

eXHNE T ﬁ—eﬁ:/l

PoliceWorks®

Qmwm_-m log subjects police smployess locations objects documents finked events

Reference: (OD3ZE-316VIGR0 mna«mu,m}:& Cficen Events
Categoryt Tntigen

¢ Ley Cuert e
t3p3 Cloed

J— Qm&mmm n_cmﬂ_mmmw_m ~ closure

sdwercesect (3)

Brtons w
Lreate Lirked Event REEE
® W
- Yiuarsaton R S w
Vigr Neresr Dizgrm @
R m.,ﬂm mﬁu: W

. ..Amaam 2 Besson -

.ﬂ«m?dwmmﬁ ﬁﬁﬁ; W mter 2o erg,

3&& I ?ﬁon H Ervargency Telepheas Coll 363

.. acn.ﬁwnsﬁm
- b

: s Wﬁamqmﬂ.nmmm .
..m&awmmm

. ...Un”nh.lqam ﬂmﬂhn& M:J.. ’

SR

Onnummﬁ.m

S wmwrﬁ.»wum mﬂw .

R Y

nid ﬁ.ﬁﬂﬁé R BRTANKIA KOTEL wm.mm.ﬁ_?fbvoﬂw

aﬁwﬁﬁw m&

htns /mumdweh-ANSTN/PalinaWarlre acssr

Page 1 of 1

ZTIREEL

Zﬁage 197




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

details log  subjects police employees Jocalions objects docements linked events

PERLEE
Reference  OO0RZG-1IGVICRD Imvzstigstion Cfcer Beenis
Categon i Arcess e Cyerd ws 7 m
Stapz: : M&&

- details qualifiers closure

A28 toePociettoct @

SL | DISTURBANCE ONGCING INFT STATED THERE 15 AFRRGY 1.
SO [ 4B PESRIE WICKING OFF, VERBALLY ASUSING STAZE
@ ST ] SOME PROOLE ARE XN AND SENG ABUSVE INFT
STAYED THEY HAVE K SECUTIRY N ARD THERE A28
SEN AT THE ROTEL NPT 15 VERY CONCERNED,

+ Aeioss © . Desighon -

Viaw Network Diagam @

* Bimorfing Barsorr| M

- Resardng Femmon

U ivestgsbing Offter

o reified 15 gofle. [ Srmergeeny Telephons Call (93]

1 Metfiefsghone
: Ber

. : - S Neflsemad
: sddesy L
 DatesThes Repors

Cregrencs’




Appendix 2, Item 11

e T fAex /3

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details log subjects pofice employees localions objacts  documents

Referencer  [OOBAZ-ZACTIOD {rveshigeton Offcen
Cetegony: Acvers et Cuest
Stage

« EPnTEITcl

Ao to ePorieibogt @

details qualifiers closure

+ Agkens C Dot
Lraate Linked Bvent @
-+ Viesghsaion

View Nedwox Dizgem @

cale refusing i lease white male/26 years £ shord bulidy
: mzle sppears i, male hes menaged to et i fobby
SR s and just refusing o lave, been swezring ot s,

[

linked events

Evanls

® H

- Resortng Passary _

. Retprding Peson -

- ietigating Officer _ Iavigr tost bre,

0

D B natifed to polie _ imergency Telephone Call (489

o NotAes phons
L b

) .oﬁ.mm.mm.. o

ile)

htths://muamdweh-40570/PaliceWarks aeny

'Xﬂﬁge 199




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

details log  subjects police employees locations objects  documents

Saferenze: G332-34072028 Irvestigation Officen

Cslegary Ingiddony

Supe Clewd

- EPodebeeg
AL to eFotkettiost

5 Adors

Crests Spted Brant

Aztess levet Crart

details - qualifiers dlosure

linked events

Eoanfs

S ”mmmﬂ.m& Peron

- Bacording Barsan

|

o vletipaling Cffer _m...,umlnmaw.m.,

How nesiedis pofoe _ Imageney Teleghens Call (359)

S HeHedsphane
S pumher :

L Mo emall _
ddidress

U Deeime R [ramng SINETES

Cofeumme R e e

. Dekreenes S T

]

OL Jou

o Dimericabeg

-

0 bigeatlociien S HOTEL 35, SRITARMNA ROTH,

httns /numdurah- ANSTO/PAT na T Avlre ;oo

Page 1 of 1

ﬁge 200



Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

details log subjects pofice smployees locations objects dotuments  linked events

Reference: I TTeTI Irezstigarioe (ifcer
Tategont Jacigant Rogeey Taval Cuent
Shage Cozed

« eatbon
afnemcets (3
= Brions

Lraete Urfied freat

@

| PSR F . I B T PR Y

amﬁ_w, qualifiers .__P._mo.ﬁ_c__a”

* Deopten

T CRTHIS MALE ATALL

o w.”m.nuwmv.u .wwmm:.. :

| Invegtigating Cifcer

D Howe mabfisd s police

| Heffetvemsl
addrme
 Date/Time Repaiad

S Qcewrenos

1 vy 1

T NAVE CF g

Events

LRt

HAALE REFUSING 70 LEAVE GUEST 300KER I UREER

15 REFUSING TQ LEAVE AND HE HAS VACATED HIS RCCH
BUTIE WOW ASLEEP OR THE LANDING ON FLOGR S AND |
WONT CVE IF STATES BE I8 SHOWING SIENS OF
HAVING WIN ISSUES, NOT VICLENT, NG OTHER DETAIS

*rw MEE IS TR

hv Emergency Taleshoas Call (558

Page 1 of 1

2 Rage 201




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

details g

subjects  police employees localions objects  documents  firtked events

Referanee  GOZE06-TWG72000 Irvectigstion Officer Brante
Category Jrcidart Argess levet Crvart

Stagar Closad . @

e details - qualifiers - closare

sdlodoaene: (3

= Arpns R R
I
Lreats finies Spent @ ;

+ Vigaiaron LR _

\Caw Neveo Diagnm @

: .m&&&.“mwg i _

L Mmaz,n%«m !mﬂuu )

?,.,nmrﬂ 1.@03«..% tintertnt nore

o= nqh.am [ nnmrm L{m.mu?% Telegheas Call (563

CL xc..m...mmvﬁi B
Ceember
- Retfiersemalt
e
", Bite/Fime Reposiad

& Se“& . M H@gm BT

S Ddrems

_mn,_.ﬁm Shard.

‘M m§
x ..?.Eamwxﬂmu%“ S .W.ﬁ mKﬂ. i

. Inigéstloastion BRZFANAZA MCTEL 35, BRITANMA 10TEL
. mﬁ&%ﬁwm..... ‘ .fwﬁ.
D oGmde _w

httns-/muwndweh-ANSTOAM AL Aotk avlrn ane..

Page 1 of 1

gége 202



Appendix 2, Item 11

by ﬂ'E'E/_S

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details log subjects polce employees locations objecls

Reference  GOISG-ERNTIGN0 Imvastigaton O
Categarn Tagigant Areers Levet Cuart
Stage Closed

Mswebssebok {3

documenis

i _a.mﬁm:m_ ._mcm:mma __ _mmowc.w_.m_

finked avents . pie R EY ]

Epents

®

\ kefoss o Destmiplin T B Fghtin
LU 1 can be heard in ke barty
Cresls Einied Eyent @ o CTL | peing rentring by secunty Yoty
+ Viearietion e L deanbensard

Vigw Nevwork Dizgram @

Male restrained Sounds of disturbancs :
rourd, Le male whe is 2 guastis |-

&5 of shauting and swearing |-

&

s |G

= m«ﬁn@}nuo«m&w. W Enter tet bz

o ; T.s wm. ,umwu uarnm w Emasgancy Telephone Call w..na,

e wonmm_. H _Buﬁn
‘riueher -

: zuwnﬂﬁwﬁm. > "

i DateTima Reposted ,fm@w vu;

B mmq

Courenge - 0 mﬂ :

T.:.Sﬂ.\\._JngEm-HJ-hDﬁQDB\J.—h)bdﬂNDQ.—\O Ao

41 Page 203




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

ALY i
Referenzes  (G3S30-16720%0 Trvastigation Dficer B
Gategorys lncidapt Acgers Level Cuert

Sagm Clozzed

o - details: qualifiers  closure
2 to ePociettont Ut UL I AR

©
®
®

e Nefwork Diagram

;. Pephing Fermgn

©. Ressrding Daregn

vty tihy Qm% . _Wi

T Hewrotfndts pofe _ Ereargeney Taleghone Call 893)

U Mobfers phepa
oL numbee :

3 .xnmmm«.uw%mm L
L DaterTiens Riparied. -

B

®m _ __mx._ﬂ_._ ”m
O Teur

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx



PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

—
-
e
[
H B
s . ] . ) . PAAEIE)
o details g subjects police employees locations objects documents finked evenis e
x Befrerce:  GROTSS-SS0TIOND trvastigation Ofeen o Bventy
o Cstegaryy Inddent Arcers Laveh Cuart . i
m Sagm Ligse .
Q
o
¢ Fesiabmas detalls  qualifiers - closure - e T R s
\ aetons .  Desmipled Y Diturbance Gost kg o wih ielfalar thay thad to 1A o
LTt oo e akang o ltipte pueets o his room Hissama
Create Linked Fyest @ IR 4 uhknosn ]
+ Viegishion " et thouSng sogressively,

View Keteorng Dizgram @

erthgyy ﬂ’GI/é

S Hoenet S_uﬁ‘wmm —mam.ﬁmﬁﬁa_mmwnum Cali {589)

: - HotFers mw_ﬁ,a -

https://pwndweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

Aanint fnas

& %age 205




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details log  subjects police employees localions ohjects  documents

finked events
References  QO0793-380%2020 Ievastigation Officern

Everts
Celegary: Inddery Actess levst et

Suge Llozed . @

details qualfirs  closure

A to eFocietboot @

Creats Uried tvant

@

Vew Netsord Dizgm @

!

i

» Visuaisston : BEEs ”. “
]

an_.. .ﬁ«.w.wm.um.rm. _

) Am)ﬁmﬁummm%: '

«ﬁwﬁw%m m»m.m.h mx .

L wh&@%mmg n;mwm P.‘:&‘mﬁ a»rn\.n.,urm_,m 7

N,s gt :

ST

@ Jew

| idéstleation TE&:?QW& BRITARNIA ROTEL,

htine /muamdwrale ANSTAM Al AT T avlrm ~nee-



Appendix 2, Item 11

e\ T  fex /g

PoliceWorks®

details fog subjects police employees [locations objacls documents  linked avents

>

Raferzore JOH62G-5
Lategory: Iogident
Hage: Ciosad

« EFOCKETINOE
Ao B ePociettook
- dgtors
Craate Lnied Spant
-

£ VisuEissinn

Vie Nebwted Dizgram

G706 [rvestigation Ufficar Euenls

Aepsrs laves et ) ‘ @

®

Qmﬁmmm ”mmm:mm«_w : mmacwm

®

|
1
_

nmunﬁﬁw Fosan

| Hecandirg Pasor

y W&Nnﬂwwn% Cher . ”_m...wm.a tet Rarg.,

" e nodfiad 9 pofce _?ﬁmﬁaﬁgm Calt 553)

s Hetfiezphops o
admber
i etfels el

U Orzaeme

. Oxbufrence Stas

amess @O o
| ddesttccsion - [SRANIEA ROTEL 35 SRTANNA FOTEL

s ol

N

htine fmiamdiara e AN TOID AT A A YI T Ao -

Page 1 of 1

273544551

2 Hpage 207




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details g

subjects pofice employees  Incations objects  documents  Jinked evenis

ZTIBAL08E
Reference: SONEC-IERY IO Irvestioation Uticar Luants
Letegary: Incidant hreess beved Gt @ me
Hage: {inzed :
o details qualifiers aaca | -0
Mgndsienset (3 L S L
- actions : . GRS VAL VT WS B ToCHC
INAND H28 STARTED TO ARGUE WITH «Tm BCORTY
cesinieszet (3

TUARD TORNQ REASCH
< WgaTsaiing . L
Dol RO | BAALE WS BEING ARUSIVE AKD AGGRESSIVE AND
Viewr Ketuo Diagram @ : R TR SECURTTY RV DETAIKED M2
REALE IS NOW Ol THE FLOCR BEING DETANED,

P%%ZOS

S Um»k.ﬂn..m m»mw._mmm .nwa.wu roeT)

Friusy

ee2BsT

wuﬂ.wﬁm?um B L e

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

B N I I,



Appendix 2, Item 11

exrib— A Jg

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details g subjects polcesmployees locations objects documents  linked events

Reference:  (QOSEE-IBGTZEN0 {evestgation Dfficsn Eeants.
21y neident zcers Tevel ear

Calegasy: Incident Ascers Tevel Gert

fsper Coged

o details qualifiers closure -
Ao to ePutiEibnek @ . RN DA N - .

- Desrption shure and assault from customers 2 femsles have spat ot
R S D] catter and otaif ara thizaving glasses. thay are calling cafter
@ ' o "} & wale itch you lask disgusting’, they stz refusing o

- Viugisstan . - R fasve,

View Networc agam @

.wmmvo@&wﬁwcm.. :

©7 Recorging Person

vestigating Clbcer .

[ Helenotfied o po m.”_ Emargancy Telephens Colt (309

 Hotifler'y phians
nomber

U Qeturenze

Tode e A oANCTITAM T XYY

2 age 209




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details log  subjects police employees locations objects documents linked even
Baterence COOBER-18GT2020 Ivestigation Dificer

Catagary Ineigant Avcers Level Cuart
Stage Coed

5 - 273545081

+ ket - details - qualifiers closure A s e ST O]
+ astions R R
Cesteimkedmey (3 SRR m‘

+ Visaziestion

Wieer Networ Diagram @

feporing Fersan. .

. ..m” _..E%&n \m, ~

"L Hodrotied t potice Tam.,mma&&w_mhwogm Celt {523

L Hetfie's phene
Lomumher o
oo Neersema
D agdrasst

U Puenetipeted myenn @) mn e

e st
S G o el

munnmmﬂmmmvw : ._ . _mws_:.
m\nﬁnﬁﬁmm:a TR Qw ) .wmwﬁ'

Teticadin | BRITANAL: HOTEL 35, SRTTARNGA

Ooeuras

Fﬁdw“\\ssj&smﬁq.h:mq:\ﬁ\imn..ﬁ..g\n.ﬂ\.w‘n acrw

g’gge 210



Appendix 2, Item 11

ExXtheT Aex [ g

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

details fog  subjects pofce employees locations obiects documents finked avents . .

ferepner QUDE-SEOTAED Investigabon Officar

e Evante
3

fegsrn  dneidea Rrears fock Cvart @ ﬂ
Suge Clese L

ripaens ()
& Ar¥ions A w.nmﬂ..fwﬁn "

Peskstaaii Qmﬁm__m mcw:mm_a ._m_om_s,_m s ”_ _. - il __ _ ) ___ o m”__”_” : @

aggrestive male- hxppening naw inf said she wams to g2t
ST U o her ag and wans to s hame. né stades her foends
Ceeate Lnied Evert @ T T hushand i acting sggressive ot i msking treats o
+ VigsaTestan S Jono o p beer Re security guands T gomy o smack your faee

View Netaors Dizgram @

.

Rt |

© . Recording Persan

s "4ﬁ_¢mm+am »w..wmmmmuaf“ rent e, ’ WQ :

Havw notdied b Folice _ Emergency Telephons Calf {559 _ .

Hoffier's pasns

.mﬁwmﬂ.mwawm..:
- 3gdess s

E DatefTirne Réported

Cigurance

%mge 211




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details log subjects police employees  Iocations
Referencer  CODS8-1B07Z000 Irvestiges:
Category: Inciderd Bztasy Laves
Stagm Cicsed

e detalls qualfiess ~ dosure

Miweoaetio ()
= Agdpns

Crazta Urierd Byant @
+ Vepeisaton

VewNewonDignm (@) PRSI ERA|

o ..mmmwmmmm Parsan : _

L Riderding Bersar

wémm—rﬂ £ Ommnnw m o .

S How rifled 19 pofine

m Ercergeney Telaghens Cal (303)

U Nt phan
L nurwher.

- Nekier'semall
U el

S ..w..m.wm.mmqﬁ mmnnm.&

D Devdedned

T Crrumerce Sl

oL CotuvercaBed’

- modentioction - | BRTan

@[ Jewr

TEL 33 BRTANKIA 80T

objects documents linked events . .. . TRIGANIL

Evenlts

https://owndweb:40570/PoliceWarks aeny

Pagzl‘%Z



Appendix 2, Item 11

erlthbT Aer /| o

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details fog  subjetls polico employees locations objects dotumenis linked events : . & 273544001
Referarce (003 m SN Hhicer Evants
Uegar Indiden = et .
Sage mmm& @

ssecens  (3)

ezt m_mwm__m m%_&mm ._.%mc__.m T @

: hefons . m?l&wbg RN gﬁvuw.n NOW seom 624, celer ctstes shas been
i R IR argting with het girifiend and she rang the patice but
Lrezte Liniad Event @ CEILE auﬂ_. ra kanger needs them and 15 sefusing defals
: LT et zaem ta relete to log 402

YieumiTesin
< WHEGIEENCN

&y Neteork Diagem @

Page 213
b

T o nuu?n 3 _u? _ Ermergency Telephene Call (203

L Zn#}mx&m I
i member
.xu..za mwm}.m,, _
wm"w«ﬂ%»m.ﬁom& d? #.ﬂ ;.

SEEEEHEE)

e oﬂmmawﬂm

| PO SUSORy R A ..l _AASTAMm 1% IYT 1




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details fog subjecls policeemployees lotalions objects dotuments  linked avents

Referencer  OOOSO0VI0GT2020 [rvestigation Ufficen

tte 1}

23238443
Eeants
Categsry Inzidasy Arracy Level Cuat . )

Stage Choazd :

< gfatiabook

details  qualifers  dosure

e N

< AR

L I O
+ Visaaisaton . " I ‘ .....
\igw Netaorg Dizgram @

oo |

i bwebgating Officer ._nl“iﬂu e

L Hovretied 8 poie _ Ereargancy Teleghona Cafl (553

. Nobifiels phone
v pumber - :

Hetfier's emad

sy

L DhtefTime mmmaxmu :

WO

Crzurance”

Cresrence St

Drzgrree nd - = S
BRITANKIA BOT

- Indigeit Lecicn EL 35 BRITANNA HOTEL,

S e *o&

Gads T

hittinosMfavirmdrorala ANSTOD AT A A VI Tl e

Pagglggﬁ



Appendix 2, Item 11

ehe T fex /iy

PoliceWorks®

details fog  subjecis policoemployees locations objects documents linked events
Beference:  GO060RIOGTART Irvestigarion Ol &
{alegary

274 to eFomEitaot

JES— ) Qmﬂmmm wn.ﬁmm.mmmwm QOmm_.m :

= debons

®
{reate Linved Bvent @
®

S Desoipon . 0 To | mate and fareslz fighting invoam ¥ ondloor SinfRtisin
o TR T T reoes 87T ard can besr s male and famale Sohting and
arguing next door - wWhowhat [3om rumber.
Inft states tha mala sbunds very aggressive heart sayng
wif semash up this roond”
It can Raar banging now
#25}e sayng “vaur et gomg m....ud«wmqm.

< Vigsgsation

View Nefwow Diagrn

e . e Rt et | _ @

- Hotifier's email
G oaddre

Do DT Rapanted

- Gkourente

httns://owndweh:40570/Police Works.asmx

Lyents

Argess bevel Coert -
Sisga {loged

Page 1 of 1

10/N01 Nt

Phg&215




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details log subjects police employess locations objects documents  linked events

PEAGE
Refererze:  GOMD3-E05FIOI0 Irvestigstion Officer Svents
Categorys Ingidais Aecess Laved Grvert

Staga: Cigsed ) o - . @

+ EFprkatboni

details qualiers - dosure

sswddeec: (3 S
Lreate Uried Svent @

i Visisston

View Netwont Dizgeany @

_
U Beptring Parson ””_

i Rectngng Parean

: Tﬂm it b,

©Hew retifed by pofice _ Ereargency Talaphens Col (363)

i Notfis'sphone 0

Pa,g_elfl6

pisglEST: -

© Chtumencs Stz

el lawr:

Criumarge fnd

L S DR RPN | LI Ra ¥ole Fals s U A R *



ITOLCE W OrKsw)

details

log

subjects  police smployees  Incations objects  documents

Appendix 2, Item 11

- Eogl=thook

Qmwmzm | ___n_ummama : %mca :

Aod o ePotigiooo R
e  Beeion

R -t tsmues mizle male & under influance and wes in bar ro

) 2nd bat came to the hotel and syid ba s Rad b bag
Lreste Lirked fvent

¢ Visusisation

DU T U B s plase dovan
: Gl iy malels ef tha front deck and s showting infrent of the
- A guags

Vew Neteotk Diagrs

®
®
Q@

exth v ﬂ-e:v:/;z.

| Bestrgbes [T

o Bt apored  gymen

et

Oemurerge

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx

L]

‘| stelen From the weps be was sheuting "you bert &nd tor

1O
I©

Page 1 of 1

finked events

2184300
Referencer  GOZVST-2X072000 Irvastigation Officen ot
Categarys Intigent Aztess Level Cuert
Stagar Cleed

TNINT I

Pag@l?




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of |

details log subjecls police employess [ocations objacts  documents  linked evenfs : FribIE
Reference  DOIIT-2072020 Investigatan Cifeen : Bents |

nc,amtm T&mm #m&h_.m,.m" Q«mn .
Staga Llooed

ssersteet (3

a
- plihig

Lreate Lrved Band @

# Vmisston

Yew Nehsok Dizgan @

L Baphiing Pssan

" Hedording Pessain -

M%Wmmmmwm omwm.. Tﬁ«.‘ to ez,

Fiod Teleghons Cah G

s E«%

L mymber o
§ ”.”.zoamwmmdﬁ

addres U

..muﬁﬁam Repated w

P a&eéz 18

2198 mﬂ

B Qﬂ&@.w !

oD% :
.WQ.DQ%

| meies [FRGOR AL 0]Q)

o Q.sﬁnmuﬁmmmm.

S Onmuﬁmaﬁu mﬁ »

oo _




PoliceWorks®

Qmﬂm__m ncmw fiers __”” m m_om:m

204 o ePocieibagk @
- Ackmas E .Um..mnﬂw.w,hm.

. mammm:mmﬁ_m& blande v&qmcad mes iangth hair,
Lt U | appests to ave mentat hesith issuat keeps cotming inde
@ L ' the hotet saying she is i room 226 which the isnd a3 thets
o L ereguisr caupe she appears very eratic and refuses tn
TUoUTIEN st lesve wet dont racognie ker, calir concemed she might
@ L LU e agareszve,

{reate Liryed Bvent

View Retwon Dizgrem

e T Aet/\g

e

- egresn _
.. .?ﬁﬁ%ﬁoﬁﬂm‘ _\ et e W@
g ”..1,% 3&&?1# —nam.on_.u:nmn S— (389 . . h

’ .....xungxu.ﬂ.m
“ eddrms

++ DatifTis Reposted

i Eptrze

. Ciegrenze
R

h#treo-Marmdrrah  ANK TAD AT AL Axlra aasaas

—

—i

S

O

=

o details log  subjects pofice employees locations objects documents linked evenis
X frierence  (OBSEG-Z36TIONC Irvestigation Officen: B
|m nammua‘. Intidany Aocess Teveh Cvert @
[} Staga: Cosed

o

Q.

<

S

Page 1 of 1

g%pgge 219




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

Qmﬁmmm g subjects pofice employees Ifocations objects documents linked events

Asferencer  {OMSO-ZI672030 [rszsticaton Difear Eueniy

Tategonys Incidan Aevars Leveh Cuert : °
Staga Ciazed

st  details - qualifiers ~ closure ©
gq Yo ePosketbot @ R R

» deboes
{Lrasts Unger Soant @
5 Vigusdssion

View Nebwork Dizgram @

L5 Reparfrg Parssr

o _..m.mnw.,mﬁ.um&w. :

A Haiy Rt o polke: H Emergency Teleghene (38 (593

. .. . ..wm...hnmmm...””.
" Deleffime Reporiad

Qﬂ@ Page 220

e Octirnze

O Jer
- @0 lewr

. M BRITANNIA HOTEL 35 BRTANNIA HOTRL

Dezirnce St

Orcumencs Ead
L identioation s

: _wmw

hitps://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.asnx



Appendix 2, Item 11

odhbr— AET }‘L"

PoliceWorks®

details fog  subjects police employess focations objects  documents  finked events

feferercer  0OD356-23G72020 Irvestigston OFiar

Feenks

@.

Categarn Incidant Rreers Levat Cvart
Stagz Ciosed
< eRockeonoi n_m.ﬁm__m ﬁcm__wma ”ao_m_:wm
sl (3) : S
disturbence engoing male and femal w_nswnn n aqu

s penng : ?ﬂﬁ
[eNE T S O
# VisusTeztion

Woew Kebwork Dizgrn @

Wl

e wmmaa& m.mmﬂx L

S .#m;ﬁmn.?am
; .....m?ﬁ.w& .

: xuwmm. % e

Page 1 of 1

Lf_aage 221




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details log subjects poficoemployees Iocalions objects dotumenfs linked evenis
Refarancer  GOB3S-2507202D Irvestigation Officer: : Evenis
Category:  Incidart Arcess tevel Gved @
Stagm Cloted

;a, _ ”_%ﬁm_m_._.nam@m%Ws.m
AZE tp ePackeiboct @ : SRR

= aelions

Crepte Dries foed @

= Vituaisation

Ve Neteort Diagiem @

i Repaning Person

g P

. whu.mmﬂmmmcﬂm o N

L Hewenthedte B _ Epvatganty Telephene Call (353

T Mk pagpe

S ammber L

S Matfer'email
o adgrs
Duste/Tima Reposted

Page’:D 222

oz (@

158 BT

S Chepgrenee U D O

G

@Eaﬁﬁ; T @ igvr

| Dueted o O e

' Tncentlecativn [ BRTARGA HOTEL 35, BRITANNIA FOTEL

Tpe ...T&

G _M

httns:/mwndweh-40570/PaliceWarke acny



Appendix 2, Item 11

e Gi T ﬁ‘tﬁ_-/l 5

PoliceWorks®

Relsrence:  GOSV26-2RLTIERD Ievestigason Ofier

Catzgans Incigast Regess Level Cuert
Siaga Chosed

< EPLLRELIUDE
sdtosrcaeot (3

- ariens

[T P )

L Besmipton

« Vézgasgion

Vigw Kedwork Diagram @

S mnﬁuaa@ Pergon

i Hownetfied b polity ~ Emesgency Teleghone Call 399)

C o Holfielyemall

S DT xﬁn&ﬁw.&

e (C)

U Opmaenge

Sl prevanted from aseauting cther guests

. Tﬁ%@m H m.ﬂ ar m.mnw: ferr RO

”amﬁmzm.._”ac%mmm_ closure

disturbance ma's and femals 2re being rasiramed by
secirity, wars beng sgaressiva, nod sure evaclly why thie

- 1§ has pezured.

NG ERESHS
they wanted i chack in, steaulted secary whea

=l

Page 1 of 1

JRIEAANEL

10/01 N

Fade 223




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of' 1

detalils log sublects pofceemployses localions objects documents

References  DOST2S-25072020 [rvestigstion Ufficar
Categary Intidtert Acgars tevet Cuert
tapa Closed

Z .%ﬁ_m_.__%_mm%__m_m_?mm_
s () L TR PR

s Arfors
tentdtnt Q)

= Visozieztion

View Network Diagram @ ’

o
S W
_

e s .ﬁﬂ;.amﬁmm ' Tw.&,_‘ 5T RPTE

l wmé il E.w.nmﬁn. ~ Iraegeney Tekepheas Call (363}

e |

mon @)

- DatefTims Raporied

o aturee

. Cinnercafimi

: Oﬁ.aumw.nm. m& o
- tndgsitiecatien % ECTEL 35, SRITAY

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

271844031

Pag%&

19/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

vt Aen [ 16

FULICC YY QLK S

details Iog  subjecls policeemployees locations objects documents finked events

Referencer  DOOVEV-280V000

Lategory Ingidars
Staga: Tiooed

~ gPpniEibant

ATT o ePolEthack
B2

Lrepta Linked fvent
+ Viguaisaton

View Neteote Dagram

®
®
®

irvasugeton Offeer

Arces level Cvart

am,ﬂ_m_m__w__”_Qﬁ“mmmm_. _”_%@.a_.___

- Desgten

o puand has started tl iiag b rignd in rzgards to ©
S LTk s tays which i and inend feal was msprragiste.

] Besves vith securly Iné srd her frized are cumently

-] pasting fis badge rumbes T them. Inf sites that they
§ hizve esked for his badge rumber, dze tothe w

refuging o feav the hetel a8 the sacunty guses is ha

security quard kas spskan i her fiend, Infs states that her
friend Srogpad an eyeliner oa the floor and the serurity

L Reeglen

| Emergency Telephone Cafi 825

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx

Page 1 of 1

25/01/2001

gg gage 225




Appendix 2, Item 11

A A LRV IW. W L1

Page 1 of 1

details log subjects police employees localions objects documents finked events :
Referepeer  (OOTE7-2607203 Irvestigation Olficen Buenty .
Calegoryr Dueidens Bovess Lyast Gzt @
Stage Closad

detals quifes e g

centirieszes (3

+ i

Vien Network Dizgram @

L 4 mnouamm mn..?:

- m&;ﬂsm um‘mum

spah &ﬁnﬂ

’ oﬁ,&mﬂm

i .mbnmﬁmm,m&.” ..

Becutresce End

- Ikt lLostion Hmn AR \?mmww 3 _ﬁ»rdmm

mitipe - oo

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx 25/01/2021

Pageﬁé?



Appendix 2, Item 11

ewmm~ﬁ¢jm

B ARANW Y YY LI DO Y

Page 1 of 1

H N . . . . Tl
details Iog  subjecls police employees locations objacls  dotuments  linked events . . TIEAL
Referance:  O0R232-28072020 Tevestigation Ot Events
{ategarn Jncidam Artess Levet Crart W W
Shge {losed ) ]

- ccsoee Qmwm_“m ncm_%mm aaﬁm B e B @

Ard tn ePacheioonk @

o Beioes mﬁ!‘wﬁ S b assal L‘_:mamai 33w 250720 1

nf ays she was
: Lo U g e chedkoinoesth har Bapdnend at the hetsl whan
Crests bipred Boant @ AT A N .
st s Tvent = Sl suddesly serunty gother boyfrisnd o the foor Infsas
- Virsaisrtan @ L she went aver i see what wat gaing on and serurity
s shoved her away 5o she fell 16 the grovnd and anded on
View Natwork Dizgram @ L LRI,

her sam. Tnf 5ot backun and secunity sheved kar azam

- | 2nd she fanded on ber 2nm again. Inf esps police aved
"} and they oot her 3 ambulance. Tnf atiended WK and

St had ey

mms%g

L mﬁﬁmﬂmw&a

”Mé,%, ag?ﬁm _x,= Emergency Telaphone (2 (500}

.x?ﬁ-}w;x%
o qﬂ.wﬂ

. * B2y st

.:.:. ——-'"“*-*---

: ..ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬁw&n. e .;._. O e

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx 25/01/2021

L, Bage 227




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Fage 1 011

details g subjects pokeemployees locations objects documents loked events : IR
Rsference:  DOLZM-LBOTZ0Z0 Irwestigstion Offcen Erenis .

am_mmm_ﬁym%n" .wn.nm&,fm,..mm Q_.qmm @
Staga Cloned

%%% :Q%mz%_.nc_wm_mmmwmm_””__m_mom..c_«m__m
A to ePotketboek @ C IR B e SRR

= Arons

Create Lrked Toent @

= Yimgaisstion

View Nebaork Diagem @

1 Beparing Parton)

o mmmzmbmwﬁoa i

W@u‘ﬁwm sting Cfficer .Tﬁ@lmﬁ [

| el _
i DateTime Repared - 3p0/200

D

- Gusiience

o Deeyeenes St

Tafigant W...&ma,.b .. : ..

SO0 e .
58 BOTEL 35 BRITARMA ROTLL

ERTAY

wnnn

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 25/01/2021

f@ge 228



Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details g
Beferenze DOLFES- AT
Categarg Ingidart
g Lored

subjects  polce employees localions  objects dotuments  linked events
{rvzstination Offfesr . : Lyanke

Acoars levet Cuert . @

FEB RS

< ZRogiEank

i ersaesee (3

detalls quifes dowe 0

= Yigusisstion

o w_,h.ﬁn REFUSING T VAL xqm.;mﬁm.ﬂl% maein

TR AR K>3ﬁuﬂgmwﬁgnmwgmwa%meﬁm.mmqgﬁwn&

with s wifz @ 1200 s - male beengiven numercus
chakzes inlsave iwithin 16 inistes br g0 do receplion B

YT ﬂe‘r_/lg

Ll ..n&n&yv%&m S
View Networ Dizgan @ . N tale ket ey verbaly shusve tonft Bferatectalt R 0
. L | members, so st rove wank mmale outof the botel R TN
S Tt wenl fo 1he roont api 10 misuted §the mule pashed:
U hiest of thevesm - [nft saps the roem s a mess & :
ST eivets ke sreck oraing ey hiva beenbeing taken, Tha §
ST fesglel oning e mal grel bitbeing ok with sk,

S e
s . ..””. Inpestigat ...w“....”..”_n&n?.».wim.@m,. . . _@

; .w.o:M 3%8 ?vursﬁn ]

Emergency Telephons (all {523

Litbemms M A r Al s ANKTND AL A AT Avlra ~ceasr

20/01 72071

g “?age 229




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks® Page I of 1

details log subjects policaemployees locations objects dotumenis linked events . : 275440

Referencer  (ORYRS-D307I000 __._,mﬂmw, on Offezn Branls
Calegaryr Incidant Ascezs Leval st
Siagm Clezad

CHesIRE Qm»m__m mmmu_mma _Qo.ﬂmat @

b () . SR

s \lﬂ.\‘ e u.inh By e T A e 4 u YL X B - - .
s Miots famale Is gidng the wale griel bat belfg o wath stalf, .u. . :

i
|
Crépte Yrwed Byant

&)

: Vet
= Vragisston

View Network Dizgran @

o m,mhsamﬁ ﬂnﬁ: .

_”..._y%v%nﬁnﬁm w I

2 (el 353

o Hmnsstnpate [ elech

Page%??

) nymw.num

Dl a:um_.m.wm.

; . .. Um.r«\mujn wuﬂo..wmm mdum w_qﬁ. @ gﬂ.& mm_‘ o
_Oﬁﬁmﬁm

O maamﬂa‘mmm.mm .

BRITAKNIA 1 ..rwn m.ﬂﬂ)ith

M\Hﬂﬁﬁum“\\dgaé@—u“homqs\ﬁuod mﬂmgaﬂ—ﬁn A/NY 1NN InAA



Appendix 2, Item 11

et Aer /g,

Police Works®

Page 1 of 1

details 1wy

Seferamce  OO0030-309720C0
Calegiory Ingidart
Stagz Cloed

- grksiDet

P S C)
« pefong

Lreate Lirked Bvent @
- Vimzizabon

vewkendges (3

" Deseriptian.”

Regardng Peon (v 67621 BRADLEV

L DatelTee Raponed 3o

[rvestigatan Uificen

Areers el Crrart

n__mﬁmm_.m_.m__m%_mm_ma__ closure -

stbjects  police amployees  focations  objects  documents  linked events

Eoants

w0 preblems with customer i (59RRE rght anager
©H sepertng famals s stoed st reception baing abusive
| owards

ik and zafling tum names

[

Mmﬁm&.ﬁ uwmum”

; . Iy
: “ /w..\“ v :

i 6}

+ Hod ratified topoize — mﬁm..mmwé Teleshone Call {259) . _
i ..nmaw;ug _ -
I Hpiery el _ “ 4,
eoaddisg : ’

Cooyaneg

htne namdweh- A0S TO/Police Waorks_ asmx

25/01/2021

gﬁpge 231




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

£ 29k
details lbg  subjects police employess locaions objects  doruments  finked evenls 273844132
Reforemae  GODOSG-3072030 [rrasticasion Offcer ' Buanly

memumg.mnmmmnw nnnnu_r@&u Onmn
Stage Ciosad

= Epckaaok Qmﬁmm_mﬁﬁmﬁﬂmﬁm ﬁmOmm_.m : - . “ ) : @

uipdseet (@)

Ve Newo Dizgram @

o
i
G

- Besarding bersar: TG ez sRADEY

mn:mmgmmum ﬁm‘ﬁm«”. _miﬂ 1ot Rare

o rﬁ,«g&.&m tapaice _ Ervargency Telphens Call {465)

L Nefis'sennl | _
v addmerllo

. DtelimsRenoned - inppue (@) cedd aeT

P%g&232

© o Creutene L fn e snes

* Ceaurrance Start 177

- @0 e
SRTARAIA OTEL 35 SRTARN WOTE,

C Dotureence g

. iwidedtiotaliog

httns:/momdweh:40570/Palice Warks asny

REY N ¥ielag2



Appendix 2, Item 11

ﬁ'ET../*z,e

exthboe

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

H . . . - ’ ZEIR4300T
details g subjects polcesmployess locations objects dotumenits linked events . . e
Referencer  GUITSGIOSION Irvasigetion Officar Events
Categumt Incidsnt Asters tevel Cuent @
Sagm Cloned

- sk am»m:m mca_mm& _._Q_o@&;__

Apd iz sfackettosi @ .....

< Meions o oamﬁw%mnm L ” - male arsaufted inf otates ¢ male has welked and ha 5 beat
CUUTUE S ap trasily bad” male Bag miny bruses on his fce, maleg
fregle Urked tvent @ Sl T hands was bleeding. made hes been punched on his head, |
¢ Vimwsation R "} bumps on s fershead head are tuming bles, inf thinks
Dol TR themalelooks B e has been rosbed, male has givan
View Nebeork Dizgam @ Gt D T the spme of ? proade 8 soprox 30

6 ,Page 233

m%ﬁn . g m&. ”.

httrmosfsamAdarak - ANSTR/D Al A\ Arlro nomer

TNnINt ImAs




Appendix 2, Item 11

Page 1 of 1

Qmﬁmmm fog subjects police employees locafions objects  documents  linked events

Aslerencer  GODZF5-03082022 Trvestigation {ifcen Everts

Calegory: Intider Aepsss iavet Guart @
Stap Clased )

AZ to sPoTietbeet @

- Pedietani Qmﬁm:m m%_%ma QoEa @

View Neteork Diagram @

: B mwwuwmmw w&n}.ﬁ

iR Rescrdg Barsan-

“l Breestigaling Clfzer _.m.a?.mq LEEN

”. B Toﬁ .E.E;_ﬁw a.m%ﬁm *mamﬁ"aﬁwﬂ»_? e Call {289)

L muwaaqunm..mu
L nember
”.....,._m.m&.mmﬂm; :
e

P ﬁﬁﬁ.n.m.mn.n End’

S bgentiention - [sTARAA Tonﬁu.%ﬂ_it.o&

hitps://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx

19/01/2021

énge 234



PoliceWorks®

i

—

=

Q

=

o
X Referencer  (O00PI-12082020 Irwsstigton (ificen
|m Categary: Inddert Arcsey leveh gt
() Suga Tiomed

(o8

Q.
<

« ePoEmbont : mm_ﬁmwm - qualifiers dlosure

Agd to ePouaetnost @ .
. ﬂmm\ulmm.\r&a

®

View Netwoty Dizgam @

e der /7

< Fownaified topolice ﬂ Ermegency Telephone Lall {209)

et

L o with couple infseys they have & couple staying af
Ui the hets! ang they are hat hapoy with somethind

demanding arefund which is not possiDle they being

S exiremely sggressiva and refusing 1o leave

 Hotifers phons -

htna-/ramdweb:40570/Police Works.asnx

o

details log subjecis police employees lotafions objects dotuments linked evenis

Page 1 of 1

19/01/2021

@ ﬁage 235




Appendix 2, Item 11

L VLIV YY UL DY

Page 1 of 1

Qmwmzw log  subjects police employees Iocations objects  documents

litked avenis . 27I844001
Reference  0GO0RL-120820%0 lrvestigation Oficar Byaule
nm?mt ?nm%w Asgezs tovel Cuert

;e i n_mwm;m __ _na_m:_mm”a_ ;! n_u__m_Em__

ACY 2 ¢Packelbons

®

< Rt

Lrenta Lrked Svent

©®

View Netadr Dizgam @

o .waunwhé wn..mus '

| SR texd Aere,

_ Emdegency Talaghene (3l mm‘w.

Pg@Z%

ch n,a..am.ﬁmwa :

S &?ﬁﬁﬁm mﬁ -

Wmm&_w{r GTEL Wv SRITMNNIA HOTEL,

CEmEei E

hitps://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx 19/01/2071



PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details fog  subjects police employees locations objacts  documents linked events

ALY
Relerenze:  DOOGSB-SS0EMNR Ievestigaton Offear Evenls
Categons Inzident Aotens leved Cuart

Stegm Cigzad O

- EPptiibook

rjoeRccierase  (3)

Appendix 2, Item 11

“details qualifiers ~ closure -

LA

. B - Besmglian 0T famade kicking off doer 347 have contacied tebe 1o state L
S L et e femele s kisking of & the recepiion
Lrazts Uinked Brest @ RIS I
+ Vitugisstion

Vien Nelwork Diagam @

" Rephstng Perga - _’ o

ernor Aer [z

" Ragording Peceon

| Tvistigeting Offices ..“Mmuw..‘ sexe heve.

I o notified o pofice _ Emergency Telephone Caf (209)
" Hotffer's ghane _

b

o Hetteds et _

Gﬁm«mwxw mmm\..u..mmm mm\wmhumn& @ nm..anm.m : &

- Orerence

E IR E T8 T

e}

H\Hﬁcmn\\dgﬁmsﬁan&DMQD\vD_ iceWatrlke aonv

£ Rage 237




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

details log subjecls police employees localions objecls dotuments linked events . : - S : 27154
Refersresr  (0005E-15082020 Trvastigation Officen Beanls ’

m&»ﬁﬂ wﬁ&mmw _pnﬁmww%mw Q.mm. @
Stzoe Cigsed i

s (3)

Lreate Tries et @
= Yisuaisston

Vg Neteos Diagnm @

L fhesiends

Oecimence st

- Cotumrence Ing

. eur

| budestication . | SRIAN 1A HOTEL 35 BRITANAIA KOTEL

Laibimas Finaemdsrahe ANS TN /DalinaWarko acnv 19/01/2021

P@%ZBS



Appendix 2, Item 11

NG iT 4&::/7.3

Page 1 of 1

13 Jantar 3334
details g
Beferamcer  OOIN03-13087030

Letegony:
Sgm

. . ) . ’ . 233544580
subjects police employess  locations objects documents  linked evenis !
Irvestioation Officer: &
Angecs Level Guet

< EFSEDh

‘cdtoergienay (3

details  qualfiers dosure.

] Male Rgsauited Inft stafes he has been acked o fesva by “
R R the sacunty clier, who bas appaterdy snaifted him, |
iy ai : e .

Lreate Lnvad frent @ AR Disturbance argaing

Vigw Network Dizgam @

é ?Dage 239

g O

el e (o

R PR, oo . O BN
e addrees ok : _— :
L DitefTicee Reporied I vamarinas " S e

L Drgrehes

https://pwpdweb:405 70/PoliceWorks.aspx

1T0M Imnmoa




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details oy subjects poficeemployees locations objects dotuments  linked events
Raferamcer (OB303-35082030 Irvestigation Officer: Erents
Categerys  Ineidant Areess Levsd Gzt @
Sugm Cgsed :

et - details - qualifiers  closure. .
A 1 ePeiEibost @ Lo i
- Befons

frezte Lrted frant @ .

+ Vieusizaion

Viga! Nehepok Dizgras @

o u,%%m faran |

Tn.ﬁ\ o Rave,

Sl Hownosied (o pofize [ tergenty Teleghene Colt (53]

mmwmmw.wuwmam
e b
s xumm.m..,,w et _
i addess i
 DeerTis Reparad

Mmgmm @m&%ﬁ...w.

T Corgrenee T L R e de ki

o Qeminenca Tt
o Dorrenze B

weidentiodoion | [ERTANIGA FOTEL 35, BRITARNIA FOVEL

.

o
N
L

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

PARE

Page 240
6¢7

19/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

A AT A'EJI-/‘Z— L+

PoliceWorks®

rage 1 011

details

fog

Reference  COR3RZ-DOENGGL fevestigetion (ffen

Categary Ingigara
Stzper Goned

- tPraEineal

A fo ePucReiboet
Ey-talvied

Create Gired Bt

ST

View Netwon Dizgram

Boeees tevel Ct

®
@
®

subjects  police employees focalions  objects  documents  iinkad gvanls

details ~ qualifiers - closure -

Sl guest eefumng To feave Caller states they heve s malewho |
TULTT i e end high o drugs
PR L o] mate i ke to the hotef snd should Be banned a sisfl

¥

member i not know and has e hiro ey buteale s
harrassing the females and gethgn vary aggrestive, they

| Rave had quests lapve tus 15 the mafe and his entien

mele is ir Fis room 238 calier approached mim before o

U ek i o Teave But refuses

male is calia RN

e

htins://owndweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

19/01/2021




Appendix 2, Item 11

Page 1 of 1

Qmﬁm__m mam subjects  police employees focations objects documents  finked avenis

SRLGANE
Relererce: GOO362-20082020 [rvastigation Mieer Svenis
Categarr lnsidapt Atess Levek Cvert

Stagas Licoed . . ) @

o Qmﬁmxm ﬂcm“ama m___ump_m.m__w

A5 40 eRotieiback

©

« Arioeg

Crentd Unvad Bvurt

©

R e T Tt
- Visigasatnn

View Mefwork Diagrn @

B : )u?aw vmﬁan

B wnﬂnﬁmﬁ wngm

\ﬁ&?e 242

Ll ..mu,nnﬂmanm

.......ﬁﬂa»%wﬂﬁ. :
S Ctvarenia Bt I R :
F inddemt oo BRTASNIA KCTEL 25 3RITANNEA Py

https://pwpdweb:405 70/PoliceWorks.aspx

1G/071 M09



Page 1 of 1

19 2021 13;

details fog  subjects polceemployees locations

Reference: 231520082030

objects documents  finked events

- PAALTL o))
Irvestigstion Dfficar Eyents
Calegore Fagidant Arcess Lok Cuerr
Siage: Ciosed

Appendix 2, Item 11

_amﬂm:m mcmﬁ_mﬁ Qomca o

< Arboss -0 Descrptigh 0 ©-+| demestic ongoing femule tan be heerd screaming
B TR manicaliy & someons

20000 she squnds ynder the influance

S iine eers cleating

Lrento Linied Boant

@

View Kefwotk Dagam

®

i by f}'EI-IZS

. amox.mnnn .leﬁ. eyt brp

Emergency Telephene {4l (203)

ALY

20BN

rawm“\\wsﬁmémv”Aomqo\womonﬁ\o%m.mmﬁx 1901707

-3hjage 243




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

details fog mcgm% police employees  locafions ogm% documents  linked events . . : o . : 271840
Heferencer  (RR31S-20022020 F.. =stigaiion Uificart Events . i
Categary [nddant Azpses Loved Creart @
Sagz Cioszd
< Pt details: - qualifiers - dlosure
204 to tRCkeItaet @ R e

v hebistg
Lraste Yphed Bvent @
« Yiepzizgion

Vo Nebeow Diagam @

2t Thoer TZ«‘:.;. Rerg.

gnﬁag _ Ervargeny Taleghons Call §93)

: .Gﬂuﬁzm .

L Oeogende Stak

R wmm Baneon_g)()

. ....._m..m.”..._g..q

https://mwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 19/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

eanbyr der [26

muUlce v OrKSuW

Page 1 of 1

Reference Q03UO-ZEGRIO2D
Celegors: Intidant

Stager Ciosed

{rvestigatien Tificen
Azcers fevel Cherd

- gPoTkEmy

Mitthose (3

“details qualifiers  dlosure

details 1o  subjects poiceemployees Tocstions objects documents  Enked events . - . SRR

+ Ariines o Besmplon U agresnior gussts Hare 5 8 covplt steying here who are
LTI e T eing ehogve and refusng U weer face oty
Lreste Lrived Eyant @ : i
18 Lpsied Byant S

VeaNewokDagan (3)

[,

tmergznay Telephone Call {583

i vted o pofice.

”._.wﬁummm.wmwuﬁ._m.
B T

L3 .m&«wﬂ LI

DeteTmefepeded  yeoon (@[ momlsst

o Ozmrenze

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

il sHFS

Beanls

®

19/01/2021

"] Fge 245




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

Qmﬁmm log subects police employees localions objecls documents linked events . . . ” o 2ileasl
Refersce:  003L70-22082020 Irvestigason Cifesr . Beste .
{ategaryr Intidant Ragors Laved et ) .
Shage: Cigsed :

« gPstkeibosi

ortoehcetect ()
< ALTeS .
Cenesniedten ()
s Vimgisaton

Ve Network Dagram @

o m?« 8@& ? Ewmm Erargeney Telsshens Call (505

9:@%6} 246

U et e
o pedreg :
e ...wga.m.am w,.mmwmwa

L cﬁﬁaﬁw :

: Ln.».ﬁ Stat

. 7@3 _
SO e

r,.n PUTEL T IRTNMAROTL ] @

[ .an rreTica mau

s %ﬁ&ﬁeﬂ.ﬁa [

m
| ¥
e
e

w T

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

19/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

é(\qta\v Aer [ 27

Page 1 of 1

details g

Refarence:  $03265-20032078

subjects  police employees locations  objects  doruments linked gvents

Irvestioation Gificee

ZRITAL03
. “Brests
Calegaryr  Duciddang ftnes feved Gzt ‘ : @
Saom Ciosed o : )
ERtaoont

details - qualiers dosure

o dtnrs S Desoiption o Ak wwm.mmuaanmwgcnnK._..vomnmwwu.ammm#vu.
e 53%&&‘?awﬁﬁw&mﬁﬁmﬁw?ﬁ” .
Treale Linked Boamt @ - ST Pravider Vodafina .
— S |eeevenemsiy
Sl mo..‘mw_mqﬂgmmwm@gwmwo.nmw&whwwmmﬁﬁw&.
Vot Mefeor Diggram @ B R been asoauiting i bk b o memged to ol Mooyt
R i o o,

yg Page 247

hooe Cofl (393)

; : h tmergancy Telep?

https://pwpdweb:405 qo%omnmgoﬁwm.m%x




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks® Page i o011l

—= Ag%

details log subjects police employees Jocations ogmn._m documents  fnked events . - . - . . LILAH

Referencer  (O3255-22082020 Irwestigation Gl . . Events
Categary Fucident Actess evet Crert : : : @

Sage {isgz

et - details * qualiiers ~ closure |
Crete Uiked Event @ . g

PO
< Vialnstion

Views Nebwor Dagrn @ .

D Cenrrames Szt

HCTEL 25, SRTANMIA FOTEL,

Fod .

Dt

BETANKE

- B

httne-finandweh 405 70/Palice Works.asnx 20/01/2021

Pag'?%;lS



Appendix 2, Item 11

Exvitir Aem [1v

rage L oIt

PoliceWorks®

details g subjects pofice employees locations objects  documents linked events LR
Referencer  COERSH-240S20E0 trvesiigation Ofan Bvents
Cetegor Intident krrass e Ouart . R @

Stage Closed

Szt “details - qualifiers - closure - -
rwrwercseio (3 R T

£ Zevans L Desgphion © | ey wath guestind siates thet the guest in room 303
DR -1 currently have 4 people mside it which it ageanst
Lreate Linged Evert @ SRl s b compsny palicy, Inf siates that security flave asked them
ST e taae it they ate not hateing, and inf states that the

-+ VigrEaion

eales in the room "dg not szem fresdy” so infis asking
Ve Netaow DizgEm @

L T for paties essistanca, to vemove all pacpls in the oo

asormg e [

" Sesordng Petmon -

sectigsting Cicer _Mf in drore.

e ?:.mzmﬁaﬂw Tetaphone Lo (03

- Py E T AnEAAM Tl A AWV T Aulrn Anea

20/01/2021

~P3he 249




Appendix 2, Item 11

Page 1 of 1

3y X} y 221

Qmﬁmm_m Iog  subjects palice employses  locations objects  documenfs  linked events

. K : : . AR
Refersrcer B00388-24022020 Investigaton Lfiese Eoente | : . . . .
Q,mmu@dwnmn.mnw

Arcaes Lovet Cvent
Stage Closad ‘

addoehockevest ()

e ~ details qualfiers cosure
< Ariseg . S L.

Lreate Srisd Bvens @
= Vimafestion

VewenonDigen ()

o
]
|

r

%

ITUEF T RO

T bestiting OFizer (fov ro ¢

1 Mo netlied to pofice _ Nen-Exergency Teisphane Call 204

i addrey 0D
effime Reporiad

2445 85T

S Ofdhrgnos sk

e @0 Tawr

R
o Itenttocation | BRITACINIA ROTEL 35 SRITANNA HOTEL

o OetrmencaEed

https://pwpdweb:405 70/PoliceWorks.aspx

20/01/2071



Appendix 2, Item 11

erht Aex [ 2q.

FOI1CC WOrKsW

Reference:  (R3256-28082000 Imepstigation Ulficer:
Categues Inddat Arcacs Leve? Crerd
Stage: Cozed
¢ $Pesketanni details - qualifiers " dosure

wswencene ()

details fog m:mwm.% polce employees locations objects  documents  linked eveats

O,

& Atbong b F T CONCERY FOR FEMASE - FEMALE - NOBSOPOD

SURy AGED AFDROK 305 - STAVING [N RCOM 234~
Lreate binked Bvent @

o] SHES BRVING THAT SHE HAS HAD 4 AIGHT WITH H
Loy PARTRER - UK WHERE KEIS NOW

View Neteom Dizgran @

DI N RECTPTION - APPEARS VERY CORFUSED AND LESTT -

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

coming Report

Ernts

Page I of 1

PAARE ]

20/01/2021

"7Iﬂpge 251




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

<day 20 lanwary 2001 074140

details _8. subjects  police maugﬁm.m locativns objects dociments  finked mcmam..

PENYE S
Heference: (0323528082620 mu«.mwmmmu% Offesr: © . . ) Brests .
Ctegorie Incident Acans fevet - Coeged . " s @
Stayes Clored : ) . .

= gFgcketionk

Azito ePoiEtbant @

details - qualifiers  closure

= atoes
cemstrseitient (3)
+ Vigpaisation

View Ketwork Dagam @

%a%e 252

L Tndidentdreation [ DRTANNIA ROTEL 35, SRTANMA FOTEL

(O8]

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx 20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

et ATx /%B

120T/10/0C

T

LY

+

©

i3

xXdSe SHIO M 201[0d/0/ SOP-qampama//:sany

Feeg T e

sisenS seupe Sunselsy

51 £UE PRI 210y 3 punice? Bunyen uaaq Tey 2Ewey 58
£IWRILGD & SRS BICU SRy uC Fpnad Bln eI T RY
pue pasnued Loa sieende vondena sy untp

-t

o1 quamaned Sy EEWE 2 SIS LTI HEUD O wINGE |

GOD S0 FRIEY SHPAIRY 243 #A0UY JEU S350 ST |
Guppuay uaRs GsjR pus sBmp Busp
U33Q STy 345 1P PASCRBAS S2y Bewey & oo vy L

weag sy L
BUS ¥EZ WOR: WY W1 B CIECRE-g50 s bl s |

B il eni g
i e

B coeon

] i

S ainsop - siayenb. s|iBjap

PRET S5y

upg sosetusaay)

P@E’ 253

©  wetraweunsm
T OUONESIENSA

@ TR PRI R
fstus 2

@ G007 O By

FogERa -

B =fug
SBEN] Wielarn
NOHETITNG SRRy

SjUsAB paNUl  SJUBWINICD ms.m_po syonean] seadoidwa exod spalgns gy wmmwmﬁ

[ 3o 1 a8ed

@SHOM0I0]




Appendix 2, Item 11

1202/10/0T xdse sIo g\ 991104/, S 07:qompdmd,/:sdny

Lr:.

g1 _ -

3204 VINNLNE S THIOH YRVVLNG |1 uopeim g

e Ny
L gy

mmu.&.u.m.o M.Bwnm
R

Féa% 254

{g59) wen suaapy Arwbieag _ sl &)

H L ) R h?L L

aesiag mn.m.ﬁ.«ﬁ L :

i Lnﬂmm mﬂ%&wm :
e
i

@ webug yomey a3

uInESIEenA ¢

@ g g B
ftin i 1 0

L e T L B T D T ®  ooemmepamy
© e BInsop - sisyend - sjielap. seogmpag -

@ - B33 sebeg
: ‘ ¥ ] STy wEpoy]  hckam

. . R - e ueaeissan] 0T073067-CT800) BRINHEY
S S : SUSAS PSNUE  Sjuewniop  spslqe  stonelo) sashoidwaazjod sielgns  Bgl mmﬂmv

[Jo 1 98eg

ESHIO M IDTT0A



Appendix 2, Item 11

el v ﬂ'e::/gj

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

details log subjects police employees locations objects documents  linked evenls e ) . : P

References  (ONB43-28082(20 Irvestigation Dffican B . )
Categary Incidard Agesslever Gt ‘ .
Stage: Closzd ' )

At 1o ePOREB0L @ Sy L T T R O
Aot L el S DRANED

Craste Unied Event @

Yl

+ Vieusisaion
o

Mevoosk Dizgem @

Vi

Rty fersen |

g %Page 255

e

Seting Oificer. T;.u:ﬁmﬁm..

httnosMimumdsoah - AQS TN alicaWarke acny NO\O H\MON H




Appendix 2, Item 11

4 WVILT YY QLIRS

Page 1 of 1

details .Nom subjects  police mapﬁmmm localions objects documents  linked events

2RITA
Reference (0264323083070 Investigation Cifcee Evenls
Categort Ineiddent Aceses Level Cuert

Stage Closed . @

@ e  details - qualifiers .
stbswes Q) e e
= R

Lreata Vpiet Event @

-+ Vsisaisetion

Wew Networ Dizgram @

o mmna&@m Person o . !

P mkﬁm@uaﬂw

& Wmmmw.uww@ anﬁm, .”.mm....,.w\ Fred ROYE,

S o ?u&m%u?x@,m _ Ercerency Teleghone Call (383)

Q e 256

§ HOTEL 33, BRITANKIA FOTEL

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

eExthbi o‘)—e}:/gz

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

PARVEEY

detaills g  subiects poice employees locations objects documents  finked events

Reference  GOBESG-310EZ0I0 Irwesigation Uifcar frants
Calegary Intident Asters Tevel Cuert .
Stager Chozed

¢ e details . qualifiers . closure
restoerockesost (3 R D
» hetes mﬁmuﬁg L | el soresming in cortdor mafe on faurth Soor

UL banging en sl deans

el serzaming and tying to getint recms
T sounds Rice he iy in distrags

: - pessxoe 9t padar the influence

"+ bear paing on for st Dming

Creste Unked Fast O]

View Netwott Dizgnan @
-] inft has tried to contatt razepapiion snd E gettng te

response

1 F sounds e he i 3 matesn his 2y
2 howavar nzi been seen for any ciher duse

sefice | Emergency Telephone 30 (389

httns:/mwndweb:40570/Police Works.aspx 20/01/2021

& ¥page 257




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

I AL,

details Iog  subjects poficeemployees lotalions objects documenis linked evenls . . . . . WpAR
feforence:  G0559-31082073 Ievestigation Oificer ) . Brents
Tategary Intident Arvars Lavel Croert . @
Stager Lozed : .

(et : ~details - qualifiers " closure . -
i O N T R

 ALToes . . : S

ﬂmmm_w.mwmw.m.d._mmmmmww%ﬂ
st Unked Buert L | sosinds (e e sy malein s 20
Credte Lnked L @ ST Rowevar Aat B seén for why ether dan

# Yinalsnin

View Nevsowt Dizgram @

-7 Reportg Pérson ..

L Hecordirg Pesan

elgatig Ocer

. Betefme Rapored

e

- Ocpurrentafod L
i | BRITAREEA BOTEL 35 BRITANMY

e [on

st

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

e-nby Her /33

Page 1 of 1

Qmwm:m log  subects police employees localions objects documents finked avents w:::

Asferenver  GHZISCLOIO Irvestigation Offcen Evants
Calegans Ineers Aztirs Lavet (et

Stgm Cloged . . . O

< ehecatoni amﬂm__m_ ” _Qcmrgm __._m__am_ma __

® _ -
4 - Ly Fagremive customess ootured just now, sggrestive
S cugtomens, wnaking theaats to sta,ie break legt gnd
Lraata Lipvad Erant : ST e N P, et -
@ i S oo § 2msT sweanng they veere ot booked 8 room under the
- | name of CEmmm——y o 4cb sty 3, tis 2k i
o | mned a5 qurtspmers sited seeurity vas locking &t them
@ ©4 ety bt Y be did wes 2k e nbsarse and no of Retel
oot thars were At peopie in the qroup 2x femmalas 2
mafes. theyware aliufk to inf cone i avalante. ensleaving |
theywalked anay wk direction ff travel :

Wiew Netwon Dagnem

e . _walss

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

20/01/2021

@3be 259




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

details 1o mmgm% police maugmmm locations agm% documents m%& events s o - . | T
Reference:  0ORZ33-GLO9ED Ivesigaton Dffcar . S i -
Calegorp  Intident Argars e Cvet - : . . @
Siage: Closed . . .

-+ gogekeEinaok

=4 to ePoGietost @

Qm\mm__m @mg_ma mom_a

?S:Eam n.NL
oﬁ.amﬂn m@
r‘ ﬁmnw Fﬁnfm

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021

Pa%eg60



Appendix 2, Item 11

dex [ 24

Ot BT

Founcew orks®

Page 1 of 1

details

Categorgs Intiders
Saga: Clozed

» 2Psdieihooy

ACd Bo aPotieltnot
w beieng

Lreata Trkad Boant
« Vieueisation

View Network Diagram

oy subjects pofice employess
Refeence  DONSISCHOEI0I0 .

Trwestigation Offican
Arears Level Crert

©

DR T hiteg B head
Vi W.Eugémuwﬂwﬁaaumm\wmnﬁ,«.wﬁaww.:n.__.aw
DA U L avdng b el ewy o fiale Bas 2leo bedn xitng Y have )
e mﬂma.nmn?}nqngjmumwmg&ww.“&n. :

®

___Qmﬁm__m___ gamm_mma m_omcqm

Bl .” nnﬁnﬂw..«amaénu.&wa‘mﬁwmrvmﬁuwawﬁg A

locations objetts documents  linked evenis
Erenty

©

yretemmed totz ot and mnﬂmm&. 3

wk ol day and recent
—inf states e making weird noises and

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx

ZFANR

20/01/2021

% 9 Page 261




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

details g subjects poice employees focations eguﬂm documens lnked events - o : - . o LA
fefmencer  GOOSRE-G3022030 F,mﬂmr on Offeer: . . . : Evants :
Categaryr  Intidert Ascers Leved Gt : ‘ @
Stages Clozed C : .

- ek o Qmwmm_ ncm“_w_mm

s e ()
< ALSing
Lrazta Lrked Bvert @

dosure

4 ¥igualsstion

View Nebwprs Dagnm @

- Begaring fean

. Eh.mww_...

A FOTEL B, mwﬁ%.&éﬁ

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021

Ef%e 262



A AN T LA IR

Page 1 of 1

—

—

c 2425 Jariseel D021 L

m Q _ . i ) . ’ . T7IRAE
etai fog  subjects police employees locations objacts documents linked avents . A

o Ralerence  GO22IG-OS022000 Trvestigetion Gfficer . Buaats

Pas Celegang Ineidsnt Artess Lovez Cuzet ’ :

S S Cicred . .

c

)

Q

o

<

< esmar details  qualifiers - losure -
P A O A e L

- hebens v wmﬂmw” .4 burglaty of hotel ecom ap had bean up vernight fora 4L

contazs vied with His $on
Creste tinged Bvars O]
B P . L - - w..
£ Vieszleston i U] heppened aprex 0708 630920 ;

View Metworg Dizgnm @

Lo e sales thare was d Yok on hie door
T ton ] sad it wes room servise
N L he nas hatfalerp

DL hewent do the door £ say be Fadn ordered anything
S o] opened the dosr

DU DT 2iblack maes barged in and ssarched h roo
ol ap ied to cofet ug R stuff but the males bt
» 220 I the procanss of making sure they weee gone

Aex [ 35

ettt

avm&ﬁnummnm ﬁzo:.msm.\mﬁunm telaphone Ca {101

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx

25/01/2021

9 ) Page 263




Appendix 2, Item 11

A NSRLWAS YT IR EWAD T

details fog

Bsfarencer

Categary

Sagw

{02210.05002028

Indidary
Cosed

+ EPotiEi

Azd to ePotierdock

+ Vigusteston

View Nebsorc Disgam

subjecls  police employees  locations  objects  documents mnwma mcmam

Irvestige

Aecers Level Overt @

Q.nnm:m«.n»n& @ _ GMT
B .m&g:ﬁws._ o SR HOTEL 35, %u KIGA BOTEL

i How wﬂmmmm..ﬁ paiie

don Officen ks

amﬁm_mm pcm# _mm aomm_.m

wn ﬁwu w ncumq % _ﬁ mmﬂu% a.m ammm o5
in‘the processs of malbing sure they erégone -
mvgga& up lecking zdmn.moam of e rodimi
m ard hevant filly ?‘%&

:mmﬁo&nﬂ Bousemad who veos delaged

Hen-Emergency Taizphans (28 {202)

i ‘hmmm.ﬁ:.

https

/ipwpdweb:

40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 25/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

oGy Aex [3

Folice WOTKSW Page 1 of 1

esday 20 Janisary 2021 08:40:

details log subjects pofce smployees focations obiects documenis  linked events : - LLA
Rsferencer COOR2E-Ge020 Irvzshgabon Cfcer Eveniy
Talegory Ineident

coess Level Cuert - ;
Sizge Cleszd ) O

._mu&muﬁ .Qmﬁw__m mqmrmmaw_._a_omﬁm_m_.
Aed o eRoGEReR @ ..mm..”.. .. R B R
- Bebens oo Descigh 2 AGEATSTIVE MALE REFUSING TO LEAVE OCC ARGUAD S LA~

e 2] MINS S60, DUTY MANAGER OF HOTEL - INF\WENT LPTOT
7] ROOM 229 THE MALE CLTUPANT CAULEDMEMRRALAS 3 ¢
] PECRAE I 145 RODNE AND THEY ARE SHGIONG WEED.

catetis et (3)

< VimEinsion .
. ) ST T INE HAS ALSD BEEN TOLD BY SECURITY MBRBRE HAS EEN :
Vigw Netwom Umm@s @ " B ERINGING PECPLE IV ALL NIGHT.INF TOLD #0898 70

LEAVE #BIBIE ECAKE AGCRESSIVE, TOLD INF HE REEDS |
U5 FREINDS TO HELPWITH PACKING AND THEN
SLAMMED THE DOOR O INE. 1F STATES SHETS ALONE
| WTH G STAFF, SCARED AS HE MAY BECOME MORE
e T L AGGREGSIVE AND STEL NOT SURE IF HEB GOING 10
T EAVE CR DT

g Cel i

s

Ermergency Telephone Cafl (583)

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx 20/01/2021

“} 2Page 265




Appendix 2, Item 11

LOHCCYY UTRSU

Page 1 ot'l

2 Jarasary 2021 GEH1Y

details g subecis poiice employees  localions  objects” %Sa.ma.w finked evants LA

Referercer  GOSS24-CTO2020 Trvestigaton ffcen . ) . . Evenls .
Tategory: Tnclddert Rreees ferveh Geart - : . @
Sage figsed : )

S . - details - qualifiers  closure . -
A0 0 ehuReibook @ I e

4 Relions o o SR GGRESSIVE AND STEL HOT SURE IF HE 1S GOING 10
Craata tried Brerd S nE

®

£ Vieraiendin
= Vignaisdton |

VienNelwork Dizgrnm

©

U fXrartenca Siad

eC e

WIE BOTEL 25 BRITANMIA 1OTEY,

Lo Orgirance Ead Y

IR ¢ ¢

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx

20/01/2021

%ge 266



Appendix 2, Item 11

exchbor Aer 277

PoliceWorks®

rage 1L oL

details log subjects polce employees lotations  objects  documents
{rvestigation Difeen .
frrees bevek Cverd

Referenze  OG0E25-GTIHZOID
Categary: Insigent
Stagm Clossd

< gRpskathTok

R~ to ePotkeizoot @

< Achons

Leapts Linied Byent @

« Yiguzisslion

View Network Diagam @

details qualfirs  closure

linked gvents

2L

Eeents

®

e Dae T T AGRESSIVE REALE TNGFT STATES THAT THEY HAVE A GUEST
L T WD IS SCREAMING AND SHOUTINGAT THEINFT AND [

Sl ] DTHER GUEST.
" ] INE STATES THINKS THAT THE MALE S HIGH ON
SR FE IS KR
ol T TR SAARE IS ALK LATE 208

H
¥

RUGS |

stigetiog Offker 2 -
o rthed 18 pokce _ Ernergancy rlm_nwwoun Call {309

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

20/01/2021

9 ~g3>age 267




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks® Pagel of 1

-

defails g  subjects pofceemployess locations cobjects documenfs linkedevents - o T, LR
Rsference  (O0625-0T0R2020 IveigttivoDficer. ” . By . . o . . :
Calegoir Intident Azeess Lol Cusrt ) ) @
Shge Clozed -

- ~ details - qualifiers ~ clostire
sabwucaroc: (3 SR S
& Aekbss .
Cestetmedted {3)

; Yisuwizate
# Viguaiaakon

ey Newoe Disgram @

| Emsasyaney Tefephens Calt 963}

O Devienes Siet

o e

o Drdumarcafed T .
| aRTANNA HOTEL 25, SRITARNIA BOTEL

5 adeat Lodtion

€111

e ———

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx 20/01/2021



PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

ednesday 2 Minuary 2021 D844

. .n ) ’ ‘ . E . : s
details g subjects polceemployees locations  objects  documenis  linked events LA
Refeence:  DOUZTR(R022030 frvestigenion Officer - Eeeais
Catagory Ingident fegess Leveh Cert . ) @
Shages Lod IR

Appendix 2, Item 11

Msweodeiok (D)

= hrtpss T Daseription s 1 verksf agreseve male 24yt ol male has called amb with
ol DTSRV m:ﬂﬂw:ﬂ
H .&Cﬂ\w Byent B N . - . - .
Creale Unes Fuert @ 12 LY male it quite arxipus ard baing veckally 2ggresive

towards staff whe are noaw siaying cut of s way 28 they

LT e | dont want Bl bahasiour fa escabie.

@ DR ] e ag acked to leave buthe s refusing 2t he 1 ooy
AR * | 15 ba homeless and he haset raceioed bis sfond

= Viugisation

exthbT  Aex /3¢

- Fasord g Barson l

: gﬁw&«uﬁm Owhﬁm» w Bater toa e

S . o ahq_mn & wwwﬂ_m. — Parent, Pegfessional, Carer 3ed Pary Report

FTeevs

ORI

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021

9 Hage 269




Appendix 2, Item 11

T ULICT VY ULK S

Page 1 of 1

details log = subjects police employees localions objects  documents ..m%mqmﬁam

ZFETH08
Refarencer  (O0275-GE022000 nnw,mwm@mwon Cffear: Everts
Category Tncidant Azres; Lavek-

Saga {losed

o ®

- gRathEinink

sierdese: {3

= Agdons .
Cetetiestet (3
= Visggleston

View Neteor Dizgtam @

o eesatinites Clfer _ slE fe v,

G Hiwrotified 1o pofice M Parent, Profersional, Carar 3nd Paryy Repest

@g gPage 270

ERITANKIA HOTEL 35, SRITANNIA HOTEL

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx 20/01/2021



rage 1011

PoliceWorks®

EARYE i

details log subjects Emmm mauﬂowmmm Jocations objacts %Eamam finked events

Appendix 2, Item 11

et Herf34.

Aeforances  OOIELLGRORIOCC Invasiigaton Officar ) Evants
Categore Jucidamt Azeers ek Cuart ) . ) ) @

Stage Ciezed

< ERCTREThTON

R to ePockeibact
< Erboss

Create Linsad Bvesd
< Vippetation

View Nebwok Dizgam

Lotdomne Harrrm Ao e ANETA MDAl ra W Arke sany

- details -~ qualifiers- ____mmas_m_
CDmmghes .mémm«mx%m R SHNG 5 LAV e T STATES

T G0 MM THS MORS

: wmwﬁﬁu mmﬂ?A&

{AYE HAD A MALE GUEST AT THE PREMEES

'S SUPPOSED TC BE OUT OF TE ROCM By
., KOWEVER HE TOID TRE STAF
AT BE WD ROT 32 LKEAVIG UNTIL 3460 WHEN
i £ STATE HAVE TOLD M THAT HE ETHER KEEDS 7O
PAY R LEAVE - HE SECAME AGGRESSRE 1O STASE. |
1§ STAFE WEIEY STAIRS WITH MIM WHILST HE COULECTED!
I TTEAS ERGHM THE ROOM - EOWEVER HE TEEN
-1 LOTXED HIMGELF INSIDE THE ROCM AND IS REFUSING
0 oonE OuT,

E

b poicé. mqﬂ..mwn&ﬂmmmmgﬁnﬂ%mmm.._

m.vm

20/01/2021

@@e 271




Appendix 2, Item 11

FOlICe W OTKSW

Page 1 of'1

Wlidnelay 20 b
details log subjects policeemployees locations objects dotuments linked events R g . L . 747403
foleeve  DOLEH4I002030 Imvastigation Gifcer : Erents
Categary Ineidant Arcessieet . et ) )
Suaga Closed . ) s

- ePyckatzesi
e S )
s Mebons

vetete s (3

Wiy Mabaor Dizgnm @

Ersergency Teleghone Tl 553)

ge 272

Pa
tod

o | BRETANKIA BOTEL 35, BRITANMA ROTE,

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021



Lage 1 Vi L

INOULICE YY UK Sw

o

S

= detail . ! . o S 27440008
i elaliS fog subjects policesmployees locations objects documents linked events
N Refererce (021622002202 Irvrstigation, Officse : . Events
X Categsrp Jagidert Asgers Levet Cuzrt ) @
|m Stage Coged . :

S .
Q

o

<

details qualifiers dosure -

B

REd 10 ePOGEDROT @ S
+ hetons - Besrpbon " | thef from rosm inf slates on 162920 n mals has besn

= . "+ sean gn celv entering © reams using 2 key card ard has
@ o © ' stclen £65 from one guesis roor and the 3+ otherroom
o} had bear vazant at ihe tme. the efender & befeved o bey

Crasta Upwed Bognd
mU + Vipuatisaton
&\ o wEing 2 mastar key card that had baen prev reparted fost
e View Natwor Dizgnam @ s . 2nd ne cards bed bean ssued but sppears s card vas
Ll warkng the oo shows 8 male with his face covesd,

I Ton L blark mee blackd Hlua clathing, cotv shows male befwedn

L : ) 1136-2200 venturing betvieen 2-3 flocr and in € reoms in

et

Pade 273

ety Petebss

Extrlas

[ bvestigeting Gfar -

" Hownoied fy police, * Nan-Emergency Teizphone (21 (104

- .w,.mnmmﬂ.nn.w.u.:w
Cme
D Hotfersemal
D DatefTime Rephitad.

" Beruriote

20/01/2021

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

details g subjetts policeemployess locations objects  documents finked even

Referenzer  DO2ERS-EHOC2G
Latagory Ircidgen
Suage Cozzd

- EPErkElNT
Ao D ePaiethott @

« hghone -

Crezta Linked Bvent @ )

- Vigalsatin

View Netword Dizgrnt @

Irvestgation Offcen:
Brrers banvely Cvert

amwmnm wummmﬁw : mommm._a__

| member

S Metfielsemat
U gddreny
Co DatéfTime Repotied:
. Qetirence’
Oeeurpencs Start
0 OtwtrenczEid

! Bddenttemtion

.

5 . S : B CRTAum

Events

M.:.l.‘ B L e W_P

Page 274
7 g

lo

BEITANATA FOTEL 35 SRITRNNIA HOTEL

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

echbi fex gy

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details 1y

Qmﬁm__m mcm__m iers

~04 to ePocelone @

. . . . . 27174418
subjects police employess locafions objects documenis linked events

eferercer  (OZ833-HOSI020 Irvestigaton Offican Ererts

Categary Incident Actess Level Croetd

Sage {losed .
+ SPTRkELNE . .anmc_.m S i - @
 tetons wﬁéﬂ- B .” 57 A TE DR 70 FOOH 27 e .

o : o) ol 150 STATES SHEIS I A HOTEL ROOM 225
Create Lirked foent @ AND & WALETS TRYING 7O XCK THE DOOR DOWK

= Vicogigation

View Netwone Dizgram @

” ) mﬂﬁaﬂwﬁmwﬁs

mﬂ&.ﬁﬁ uwﬁo: :

S w...w@nﬁ me‘x: e _b‘.-lu here.

.. mﬂf.r m.g?mﬂ?n _ mz.mﬁuaa Teleghone Call 3239) _

o a&.ﬁ unrnm
- nurbiE

.zﬁﬁw S.Z
o

o addneds 2
: mﬁ&mﬁm m»wux&m

o Qoorntz

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx

§ Rpde 275

20/01/2021




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details log  subjects polica omployees locations objecls  documents * linked events . : . . : . i
Referseer  GOZEAS-3HO20E0 Tevastisation (fficer : Brects .
Calegorr Incident Aecees Level Gt )
Shigm Clazed

ispgweta: (3 B e e e e B I RPN B o
w
i

Lreata Lrved Bent

&

« Vissziaatan

Ve Netwgrk Dizgnm @

P nmwaqram mm.w..m

m»..na.%mm ummoa ”.
: ...N.Hm«muﬂm&ﬁ ﬁﬁﬂmw Enfer 104 Rarga

: %ﬁ_&u..&?nnw ¢ _.b‘m,mua.w_ﬁmao, ene Call ?§

. .x m?mvaaaa
Crgnbed

?@&276

L HiFes &.ﬁ;
<o addregs
F uﬂﬂ.ﬂ ime my._.hm&

......muanﬁmﬂm.

Deemence Gt

S ﬁ..wn:ﬂ.ﬁwﬁananm

waﬂnmﬁa. '

|| BRTARRR M.oi, 3 TRIANNA Tcmp

T _a

T

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx 20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

VT {‘)ﬂ/l{_z_

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

i : ; | : . . o eupntc . 27174

details 1wy  sujects police employees Iocations  objects  documents  tinkad events . . - - e

Rzference:  DOZ8I3-(2200830 fevsshigation Oifieen i . Evests

Categary: Ingigeny Argers Lejed Queat . : @
Shagx Lored .

I details qualifiers - closure @
o - Desmaton 0 aghteg

ks
< hefitts

Lreate ke Event @

rows

» Visuzisation

View Ketwon Dhagan @

e 277

ren [ 70
e ®
10

|

%

|

S fnvistgebeg Olfer

J - Feenstified to peite _mamﬁﬁ.gm.%sm Calt (229)

ot

ped

- Retifiers phong _
v,
U Metfers et _
R4 B
© . DetefTime Repotted

wnmn @ o

[}
e

y

i
R
5
%

L Qervente

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details fog subjectc police employzes Ilocalions objects documents  [inked evenfs . o . : . 2757828
Refersnce  DDIAS3-02I02020 Investigetion Gificer - Tute
Catsriary Intidant Rrres Level Crert : ) )

Sagu Clozed : :

s amwm;m mcm_mﬂmm_@ ”.a_oms.m SR | ®

trdotcezoce (3)

U g e

Lrenta {rkad Byent @

: Yimmisation

Vew Nebspit Disgan @

'_ ] _::..

ﬁ»«wzmwvwm QW,NQ : mmnmmW ow

" How rolified b pofce _ fvargency Talegheas Caf (363)

U Mebensghine _
I 1 :
o Noblarsemal *
Do Datefimefepened oppoore (@[ Zom|asT

- nddentiootion | ERENANA SOTEL 33, SROANNAFOTL )_@

e

S Dezuerencs Start

. - Docuiranée fruf

_ 15 _

: _

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx

20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

Aer [ 43

oid b

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details fog sublects policeamployess |atations objecls documents  linked evenls
Referenzer  DOOBZE-CIT0Z02D
Calegaryt Ingigent
Siage: {lozed

Irvestigation Cfficen Evenis

Argacs Leved Crest : @

< EFEKIETOT
sarereneress (3

= melions . .mm.ﬂwﬁa:

Distirbance Heppening now. Inft is the night mansgerat | A
1 The Brianse Hatel There are thes mlancated malss
Co i They heve theaatened the security quard ard have

. U threstened te i bim, ] can heat shoutng,

Ceetpnster ()

= Vissisais

a
5

Ve Neveor Dagrm @

! 5gﬂe 279

L Rpmtglunn

ot promrine ©

D Howroified Io polce _ Ermergency Teleghons Calt {589) _

zuﬁm«%ﬁﬁ B
Cngmber

20/01/2021




Appendix 2, Item 11

FOlCEWOTKSR

Page 1 of 1

Qmwm:m W.om subjects pokce employees locations objacts documents  linked events 3L

Heferencer  (R0526-03I02030
Categary: noidant

sty agidant uawmm‘ Ceatt )
Stz Clazed

3,—-.

ion Oificars . . : Eante

 osias Qmﬁm__m @cm_&ma dosure ol e L @
Ao to ePockettont @ : : B S e e e S . I . .

: Werainybine
PRSI

View Nebsom Dizgram @

L hmq&mw%an :
number,

%a%e 280

Notdier's e -
addragy
DstefTite Baponad

L Dateffis Repored . Ipyeroneng '~ mmbm?ﬂ

C reurents

o
.ﬂl‘!mﬁ

. a,ﬂagma%g.. ; BRTANATA HOTEL 25 SRATANAGA FOTEL J f:

© Eheurehes Sht

* L Dogivencd Eng -

.%._m_ Tpel _mE

: ...m.mmrm:”w_ : T

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx 20/01/2021



PoliceWorks® Page 1 of' 1

details 1wy subjects police employees locations  abjecls documents  linked events TLaR

Reference:  GO325A.Q3IE200 Irvestigstion Difcen . Eeants
Lalsgan Tngident

= Gt i .
Siage {is :

Appendix 2, Item 11

¢ o detalls qualifiers © dosure S B e @

s Ao CDmswmigten 0 | male detined for gssautt 5 member of staft

o

Canimenet (3
o Vimination

Vigw Nelwo Dizgam @

2

| ¢PGge 281

.” > ﬂm@m#ﬁuﬁ@: .. w

- Recording B

) L M?mmmmwramo.mwnﬂ AE

S ger fo g

T Hotfefsphore ”ﬁ
: Hptelsemal —
Lo eddess .
© . Dete/Tivie Beporied

s @ (=7 mﬂ

vy bebe

L Deotrene

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021




Appendix 2, Item 11

A WALIWW TT AL DD

Page 1 of 1

details fog subjects pokceemployees locations objects  documenis

finked ovents . g : o 2707499
Asforance:  {02254-CHOM Irvestigation Officer: .

Beants
Categaryr Incigent Aceesy Lgvek Cvary

Stage: Clozed : . : @

- eveoimtsane Qm\mmm_m mcmzw, ma m__ao.ﬁc__..m__._
sibegene (3 . R
Cestetriestiet (3
= Viepaination

Vew Nefwoe Dizgnm @

. E mmmaﬂmawmmwﬂn .

Lok wmwmﬁ mm.ﬁw..

AN

Taﬁ:ﬁ mi.ans_,nm wmﬁg&ﬂu_»nwbsmmm:m@ w

N : o
&nwfﬁ = ﬁ 0

. ..:ﬁ&m. el o
. mnﬁwmw..i». . ~’ -
RRAE - = R -

i e q%%ﬁm.m ey .M st
S 0%53» : S g

: .. muuaﬁmsnm mw.» :

@ _e,,: S
EL 35, BRITANNA £OTH, |/,_@

mu.r_m_wwjm _wm..r . ~

e mﬁ&«ﬁnnwm

- _a._..wm wumww.,a _ BRITAY wm.p rm,q

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

Shbiv Ger ) (A

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details g sbjects police smployees locations objects documents linked events . . . | 2RI

Reference: 0211531100070 Irwesgstion Cifen Events
Calegory Ineidert Rorers Levet Cvert L
Staze Cigzed
s details - qualifiers - closure i @
» Befoms T Dasripion s X Aburive male Inft states theve 8 3 reale i rereption ke
SR 7 shiouting atinf be ng infi he bas been foft and net
Lrezte Unied Event @ ’

e "y maling sny rarss, inf was ting to help the mate askng 1
 Vieuission o Lot | ke vias staying at the hetel 2ad he was ghouting aad

27t ewaenng atinfy
Ve Nebwok Dizgeam @ S 1 Wl couts be heard making grondiog noises atiaft

P %W%%maaﬁ;

| ReordngPeon

T Hotetrena
L el :
i Dt/ Thre Repacted -

54 esT

o Orgurenze

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021

\ t ) Page 283




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

details g subjects pofceemployees locations objects documents finked events : : LA
Referereer  (OZIRL-E1EZ020 Trvestigasion Offcer : Evenly
Category  Jacdent Argsrs Leved Gt i @
Stage Clazed . -
R “details  qualifiers - closure

wioewene 3

# Arfong

Cestmaitent (3
# Visuzization

Vg Network Dizgam @

g ”um «mmmwa.m‘m

Sk »Aaﬁmﬂ um_mo

S NebRers efnst

el ~
g W R
N Qanawﬁmnw B o k&r nwun]vw

m@amﬁmmawm .m e @ — ._”mwﬂm.

wv,ﬂmm.ﬁoammna. - TANKA Tmi.wu WB. NN ROTEL

[543

....wﬁa:mﬁ

https:/fowpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021



FOI1ICE W OrKsw

Page 1 of 1

details 1o

Referencer  GOOALS-ETIONGD
Calegaiy Ingigert

Azgars tevel Guerd
Staga Close . :

subjecls  police employees  Iocations  objecis .Qﬁca.maw linked cvents

Investigstion Qfficer s

Appendix 2, Item 11

204 to ePockeiboek @

- PPocisaok Qmﬁm__m Dcmm:n_mwm m_Omaﬁm . .. @

= Aglipas

Geterriedtet (3)

L

o DOMESTIC u,mmja_ ROCM KUKSBER 234

’ R o FEMALE GUEST HAS BEEN ASSAULTED BY HER PARINER
a0 : Lo of AND HAS A CUT Ol HER HAND
iz Network Dlzgnanm @ L :

LT EL L THEREIS GUTNE A LOT OF SLOOD IN THE RODHM AND
Lo g QUITE HeakLY

exthbis Aex | b6

mmvamn.wuﬂmm,vn ~ - ; - : ,\w‘“@ ..

%ﬂa _VS o bet nre.

e m.u& 3_% z..m te nannm _ Emnergancy Telephone ol {853 _

DRt o %.(,.,, . EELS

Cmumenge .”. 8 ms. S fad bl E

E@m_\\@sﬁmﬁovﬁomqo\momoo/y\oﬁwm.mmﬁx 20/01/2021

112 Page 285




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of'1

defails og subjects police employees  locations

Agfarencer  BOOSIS-TYITZAN0
Calegan: Incidest
Shage Cloted

~ gPeekaiotk
A0 Yo ehorieibeck @
« AR )
Lreate birked Frent @
s Vispalsalnn

Vgor Nefwon Diagran @

Irvestigation Officers
Azgers Laved Grert

- details - qualifiers -

< Heperting Person

| eigrenn . (SR

Tnimbgating Ol [frer

iotiler's ém
g -
"o Dateffune Report

L Deeurente

U Deeuignce Sart

- Oooureme B

U et oo

objects documents linked events . B : : . K . . : RITMIG
Euenty

®

=

4 dnzrg

i ??‘?_e 286

RO

IR0

O[T

BEIANK

Th WOTEL 33, BRITANNA BOTE,

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx

20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

amﬂmw__m log

subjects police smployess  localions og.mnm. dotuments

Rglerencer  DONBOX-ETEOZOIE [razstigation Dificer
Calegan Incident Azeers Level Cart
Stge Lioezd

RS- -details - qualifiers aaﬁm_
sosperosense (3 B

i mOmein:m SAULT INF WAS ASSAULTED BY HIS
T PARTIER, R RESR R SE HIT 7
FURR mu.lﬁm QF ALCOEOL OVES HIS KEAD, HIS UF KAS BEER

+ ACTONS

©

Lraate Unied Boent

< Vieswiogton LT B ARD ALOT OF BLOOD IS COMING FROM HS
L E zacf.
View Nefwosk Dizgan @ Loend L LUV L INF STATES THAT OFRICER KAVE ARRESTED THE FEMALE

HOW

L L IS NOW BACK AT HIS HOME ADDRESS -
T U CORTRCTING AN

Beporbing Person

L Recording Peran

.mnwmm} phone
o x..w.‘ mqmmamw
U e

nﬂw» mmq

L ool

: ww, o wm :K

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx

Page L ot 1

L oarIvdsm

20/01/2021

[ } Bage 287




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details log  subjects poce employees locations objects  documents linked events
Rederancar GODE2-1TIONNND Irvestigation Offfcer: ’

Category Tnzident Accers Level Grert
Stagam Closed

Events

= EPEkENOR
efowstece (3

— LT e

CatetriesBet  (3) R w

Yaew Network Disgram @ . S - _

Regartng Person -

ety e

o Tvessigatieg Gefer _ﬁﬁ tot FeE

L o .“.m.,mnwg & pafce. _ HoneEmergancy Telapharns Calf 2013

?P?gé 288

e |

;L Ceturednee St

Leztrenice Eod |

. eigenticetion " [BRTAE: FOTEL 35, BRTANGA FOTEL

”._gm

o
o
w0

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx 20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

v Ae [y

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

Ha o _ - i ; . : : . : . ITATAS
details g subjects police msvwoﬁmm locaions  objecls dotumenfs finked events : . . . i
Beference  (O320L-SV0EN ?&.ﬁﬁ. Tt Beents .
Tatsganyt Rreess vt Criert . i @
Sgs . . o

Fedpesk Qmﬂm__m mc@__mma aom:a B i ST e . o @

restoerecemese () n il

+ Metions muéé -+ THALE DETAINED AGGRESSIVE GUEST - SECURTY HAVE
o SEIT an GETARID, E IS GX3HTING ACK
cettugion (3 I sy AN GUEST HAD A PHYSICAL FGHT - NO

 Vmissn T INIURISS BT OFFENDER HOW DETAINED

Vien Neteork Dagem @

yHage 289

Reparting Perssn

; ”mm?a%w mmmn., .

: mﬁ_@ ﬁ%& & w&hw "q.m.‘m.u:nw. Talephone Cali {283)

R aamﬂwm maﬂa -
U0 igmber

B mom Rers mu.mm

CEITNE

o n Y
: ....mmﬁﬁ [ g& .;h wm.w. )
: .”m.wnmaﬁm w.\;ms w.w:.e. :

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

details fog subjects police employess [ocafions objecls documents linked events L . . . . . 7540
Referencer  GRIZDL-EVIGION0 Investigetion Difieee . : Bvents
Cstegorys Tneident Aecess Leved Cuzt . o @

Stager Cloged

_ _

Lrasta Les Sypst

@

o+ Vigmadsatine

View Nevord Diagam @

: :mmqumw wﬁmsa ..”

R wmn..abm wmmoa

T .bxmvﬂ Lx.mmwmﬂm* Tﬁﬂmﬁ nve

. How: wsuu_m,u = wuwbm “ Emrgancy Talephone Call (593)

..zuwmmw.mﬁmw =
addess
T DteTime wnwumww :

o Gt

o Crcirence St

ke BF

. rdentlocten WHGTEL 35, %ﬁz?»m.oﬁ

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

i Aer [4q

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details

fog

Referance (O3IEG-TFIO2000

Categons Intidsnt
Stage: Cosed

+ EPckaisay

A5 o ePotieiboct
- mcbpng

Lrente Uried Bvent

s UleomTesdin
g St g-f i g

Yiew Netaon Disgram

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

® © ®

subjects police employees  localions  ohjecls  documents linked events . . - o s

Evenis

®

amﬁm;m . @m_mmm.a._”___mc_m&m_m_”_._”_ SIS G | _ R @

male restrainad hotel guert was caung problems with
-1 ] rezation sia and being 2ggressive he was aghad o

© 0 tezve and refused started fo push security they now have
.  hinm detaned an the flaee

R b.'.

o Reporing Pereen _

uﬁnﬁmﬁmmﬂm ~\

g GHcer . farer tee b

i _ Emergancy Talephone Call 259

DL Motferyphmne
L mwmbe i
L Rtfierseail C _

Date/Tims Reported | ® 2] BT -

Craurente O Bebpen

20/01/2021

Plege 291




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks® Page 1ofl

detalls' 1wy subjects potice ¢3m6<mmm locations objacts %ncamam finked events : : o | TR
Roferemce: GO3SE-T7EO2020 Irwestigation Officar: : Erents .

nm_wmuﬁmammmnw an.wrmﬁv nﬁma . @
Stage fosed :

P — details ~ qualfiers - closure = h e T @
Ao o eFoctetbock @ . v e B T AR o s S T T Sl RRTET
« BEtons

Lreate L Beent @

+ Yiszisstian

Ve Netoone Dgnm @

: ..xm_..suwwvmumwmun :

. .Emmfmmgmﬁim _F.w.wm.. heve.

Erargenry Teleshoas Call {3831

! ma,& nmmmma 53 nnd e

agzg 292

chifles's aﬂm_d
) mm&umm

. muﬁﬂam Raporied

[al_N

. @R:R_ﬁm

R mngmxmmax

" Dccurienge Eng:

U et tocice, BRITANHIA KOTEL 35 BRITAKNA ROTEL

‘mﬁ

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

it Aer/Sso

PoliceWorks® Page 1 o1 1

AT

details g subjects poice employees locations  objects  documents  linked events
Rsference  OOSEESHOND Iwestigaton Oificer Teants
Talegors  Incident Aecers teved Crosrt ] @
Stagw Cozed

- oREtaSak ‘details " qualifiers ~closure L T A TR e T R ®
« Btbors "on Desipbion ] nles detained thez indt 5oy (hat there 15 2 meles detained

£oriad Luges IR C . . s .
Lreste Unied Event @ ST the mates were being very eggressive and vicieat fewards

« Vicgatsstion sesunly

View Netheotk Dizgnam @

: mﬁaﬂ”ﬁa, : — . g_

: .ﬁﬁu&%ﬁmﬁﬁ?.“

7 Hotfedsphand
L by D
U HBRECs

Dl

. %&é»%%&m: 00 @ pnfest.

g A Dedeabomt 0 Oner befe O

D Qrerene

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021

Fiagq 293




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

Referencer  £00208-18202028
Categay Ingidant
S Clozed

A2Y t ePcieiboct @ )

= AEpne

Lreats e Beant O]

= YaoaTsston

Vew Ntttk Dizgam @

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx

details g subjects police employees  locations objects  dotuments linked events

Trwastigstion Officar
Azers Fevel Gt

- Qmﬁm;mgam%ma momcwm ””

“Reparting Persan

L Reserding Parsan

oL MebBersemat

o Geurer
T Gtguere Bat

U Ohtwrdncand

Angdentioction

- owieeted (@)l

ENARE

Beunls

} 2 iage 294

BRIFANNIA BOTEL 35 SRFANNA v0TO,

20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

b Aer [ g |

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

K BV

; o ‘ ) . . o . . : 11724208
details by  subjects policesmpioyess locaions objecls documents  linked evenis . : =
Referencer  U03206-1810201 Irwestigetion Cificen Banle
Tategusys Indidant Acvers Level Cverl - ) @
Saga Cioned )

nmp.ﬁ%w Qmﬁm_w_m:nc&_mma_m_omma__

£ 1o aPockeboct @ R T N

» Aetong 2 DOMIESTIC BERWEEN MALES CLCURANTS OF ROQU I3
LenT TR o QN YRE HRET TLO0A THEY ARE FAVING A HIATED

ARG

¢

centisiet (3

NT AN THEY YWERE SEEN FIGHTING EACK

e : GUYEIDE THE ROCH, SCTH HAVE DVURES AN |
CHTLN e T ) HOT REQUARED. ONE RAALETS STEL N THE RODIL ONE

@ T s IS IN THE HORBY WITHINFT,

Tl e | WTHESSED DN CORRIDORBY SEURETY, POOSSELE

L S COTVIN CORRIDOR.

View Networ Dignm

)’ 295

e 90

|
_ 16

R P

- mudﬁmﬂ«mg .

How wmp_wmwu rﬁm Emesgenty Teleghene Call {203)

m&mﬂ..wmvmwgm.. :

L ey
Moty el

.. - PutefTime Repa

Grogrenge

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Page 1 of 1

details log subjecis poficesmplovees lotalions objects documenis linked events : . . o 230
Referancer  GR3226.29102028 Trvesigation Ofec ) . . Evants
Categarg  Incigast Azcess laved Creert - . @

Staget Losed

e details  qualifiers ~ closare
Pt
5 Befeng

cetetrszet  (3)
= Vigasaian

iew Nytoom agrem @

.mm,n.ﬁwmnmum._.m.mn.._.

D Dwegrbating Offner

 Rarg

Hovk sotiied to police. — Ersargency Telephone Call 353

Hatfis'yphone
L pgmher s

P?gi %5_36

Hetflargemail s
- addnagy -

i mﬁm:.wﬁm.mww".. n N .
| DourenteEnd | m ) ,Q B.Wﬁﬂ. )
incidentiorstion. | BRTTANNIA FCTEL 35, BREANNIA HOTEL

- ;

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

EhhT /?-Ei/gz,

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of |

ok
1

bai . : ; : i e TR403
details log subjects polce smployess [ocations objects documents Tinked events S
feferancer OD22-2230203D Invastigetion Oifcen Eents
{elegan Intidzent Arges tevel: Quard ’ ) @
Stager Gowd :

£~
LN

et detalls quilffers doswe o oo 0

redneocenee (3)

S Wale Kcking off with secunity Security have mate detgined | 4

» Eglpns : . wmmﬁww S e
@ R RETEEE an flone but sale s kicking

Lrepts Linked Svsnt

+ Yiazisztion

View Nebhwork Disgram @

P®RE,297

“i Recording Peron

. Hownofied to palie _ Emergency Telephone Cali (B33

S .mn.mmw.mwwm.....w :
- pumper

L xmmmw«,w m.mw”m. X

o DetefTine Reported |

L Deurenze

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks® Page 1 of 1

details g subjects pofce omployees focations objecls documenfs linkedevents : S : . . LB
fsforence:  BO0222.22402088 Irvestigation Otfeer . Breats
Catzgary: Inzigent Agcers laved Croart ] @

Stage {igzed

- sk o n_mﬁm;m Qaw_%mqm __ Q.ows.m___.m___”__”_____ L e P S0

Az to eForiEtoook @

« ACTORS

Lrexte tried Bvent

©

= Vsuaisein

View Nebwoed Diagram @

o
i
-
_

i u,mn.n.,wd wﬂncm v

e nmt.ﬁ;m_ Person -

: ..”afﬁvm&nmn @mm

S m&w 5&. & E ? nws‘_m P mﬁw

o .w..,u..wm,v‘. m.mﬁumw
o ouwbar L

P?%e §98

- Motfiar's e
U sy
Dateffime Raparfed

o Daturense

UL QeigneeSizt s @ laar s B D

: . Jour -
Dreurenca End @O et

 riganticcation _"ﬁ FIKiA FOTEL 35, SRITARNIA HOTEL

Gt

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021






Appendix 2, Item 11

} 2 & Page 300



Appendix 2, Item 11

g v ﬂe'.l:fgif_

PoliceWorks® rage L UL

details 1y subjects policeemployees localions cbjects  dotuments  finked events L

Reforense: (0000231100020 [restigation EBeents
Calegogs Jagdert Asters Leved

% Cuart @
Stgs Closed ) ’

;“%%.,. amﬁmm_m”_%mmmmapm_om_ﬁm_.”._m”
stoodemact () T ”.

Concetn for female Inf s3ys 2pprox S ming ag0 he has fizd |

L vors the romm next Soer sapng they ceoid

7 eara distressed female, 3 sream and some banging 85 i
| somdens it rrowing Bers sround, st have up and ol

: . DU E eags as they got onts the tomdaor they heve heard nose

Vias Networ Dizgam @ LT U wkieh they qanset confinm s frem the same room, Infhag

o 1 krodked on foar repssizdly and been caliing the room

srid e oae § anewaring. Inf s2ys be has 2 key 1o enter

howaver, he 5 unsure if he is lzgaly alowed {0 enter

10| epiaut Poles, Room hay kasn paid for by 2NREy

VU iy Unfnovin e €lse i in the room

« helaes

Creste Unied Brent @

« Yisgisation

) Bak 301

| mmnoaﬁmmmg | . ; ; wﬁ
: Mn@w@%wﬂ Qmaw‘ . ..” _|.|wm\% sz, L @

o mgwﬁw,mm 2 wnm.m.m..__ Ermergancy Telephone Call 832

 Recerdog Parson

.

o
[ 1

S Netetsemall L M
CEddmim L
- mwﬁwm%.m mmnu.mm.m 7

@ men

Cecarence |

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

rage 1 o1 |

details g

Raferencer  (00E02-31IR2020
Categary Incideet
Stagat Cigzad

= ot
v ()
- Agtons

Treats Lrked Boenk

Veu Netwo Dizgn @

©

?‘,mm.«wmmﬁuﬁ Ofear
Azeess Levet Cuert

amﬂmam Qcmxmma

. __;
|

- mmmumw.m Bersan -

Rererding Pessan

Tl
S5l

- Bdstysting Officer

o &n,n&mm%m
0 adde i
w»nvwedmvuvum ;
- camnﬁmnm.

U Cerderencs St
S Dooumente Bad
B .M..un&mﬁmmﬁmwa. )
S r_ _wsn

ﬂa

subjects pofice employees locations  objects %%amaw. linked events’

Evanis

Entar dawt here.,

Lreerancy Telesheas (ot 095}

. [ air.

mw.ﬁ, HIA ECTEL ...f mm..q.mz?b ROTE,

)2 DPage 302

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx

20/01/2021



Appendix 2, Item 11

extirdiy QEE/_SS

Police Works®

Qmﬁm__m fog subects polico smployees locations objects documents finked m%am

fsference  DOMTT-GILIZGN investigerion Officer Erents
Talegary Ingidard Aocess faves Gt : :
Stage Cloozd .

n_mﬁmmm @mamma 883

+ §PEChEiDTDl

rfwoaeee ()

ToRSa

Ummmﬁwﬁ 1E25D F16126 et nnmqﬁm.ﬁmu% & come 1o e

.
& PR

Lsente Linkad Bvent @

32 TG

< Yirupisaton

Viw Network Dizgam @

Page 303

go_

o ! .mﬁw&&.mm&am .. ) ”

- .HMn wuﬁmmﬁ_._ :

P e n@uﬂﬂm _\mam..mm:Q Teleghone Call (593) _

: ..“%wuw e T e e s e
o pddrees

L uﬁ_ﬁ‘ww@wm... ~\ _ :

mrwu mwﬁ‘

D m%&..ﬁ»w».v%& igny uoy .

20/01/2021

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx




Appendix 2, Item 11

PoliceWorks®

Qmﬁm:_m u& subjects  police employees  locations objects  documents linked events
Erests

©

Refersnzer  OUB&TF-03112020 Tnvestigefion Offczr -
Calegary Indidant Azeers Levek Cuzrt
Sags Clozed :

P O

Viger Ketwork Dagnan @ :

~ dlostre

Haster's emad
B uum,um» X

L Deteli ﬂmn%awmm
I .Qﬁﬁ.mﬁm.w.
.muﬁa.mw.nm St

auw..maﬁm 22 ..

5 GMT

.Dmﬁ_
@ e

- M.&gﬁqéa BRETARIA FOTEL 35, SRTANNSA FOTEL . sl

5 ..«_ﬁhm&wn ...”...”_uaw

SN § S

https://pwpdweb:40570/Police Works.aspx

20/01/2021

] ngge 304



PoliceWorks® page I of |

—
—
e
o) : _ e _ _ _
= i . : : FITALIE
Rk details log  subjecls pofice employees localions objecls - documents  linked svents . Gt
N Seferencer QQRISL-GREIZGID Ievestgation Offcer: UV BES23 POWWELL . Everis
X Tlegor Jacident Astess Levet et . : @
|m Sz Llased :
)
Q
A ) , : NS S . S
Ptk -~ details mcm__am«m . closura -

Mdtochacenot (D)

© beveeg L esmaban 0 Aegressive customer, Ongeing
TR M b eweading and bemg abusive towards Haf, Fe has
Lreate Uried Even @ G el Tyow ate 3 it for minmum wage”. The mede wanted
» Visasiaaton DUl T o chekin todey, he ves refused 28 he did nol have any
LI : entificeiion. Me has theeatned inf saying he vans fo
View Network Dizgam @ LU ] amash R No weagens seen.

ombir Aer /5

EEE

sl ..m._ ,.ﬁ.mmﬁwm
e
: ...wmﬁﬂ#,mwm?.«s&m

https://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx 20/01/2021

PagEA305




Appendix 2, Item 11

Police Works®

am»mz_w fog  subjecls E_mmmauaﬁmm focations ogm% dovuments  inked events 2ILL

Rofererce:  OEIOL-GILLIONE fevestigation Uffcer GV ERENS wo&mm._ ) Ents
Cetegarys Inddent Accets tovel Guari : o @
Sag Clegad . E

R i = ammm.m_m_.”__@mmm_maﬁ closure
R © R

« i .
Lranta Lnied Suent @

Van Netwek Dignn @

w
u-xﬁmﬂmumm:a : mu
"

.mwaa. Serior

Hodar's ﬂ?ﬂm :

| P%Q‘j‘. 306

o .m.im%a»-am...

o .”.aﬁhnﬁﬁ m.va ..”

! rnﬂl Wa mmﬁs?? LoTR,

20/01/2021

hitps://pwpdweb:40570/PoliceWorks.aspx



i
— : :
Q IC1AIIS g subects ' police empioyees  locations “objects - documents - finked events
- Relewrcer WROMCBIAK . foetpboaOfier 0 . R
N Ctagmiye Tndidart Brcers Locet Gzt
= Stigm Ciezed -
5 .
c
()]
Q.
ADn: «ePockelont
2 Aetions s »mmwmmw.dmwmﬂ@mﬁwummnmmmeumuummmmﬁwwﬁ
S : : Iwaards staff
Lreate Bret Boaot @ ) Chiming someena bost bis shoes from autsige bis door
= Viszelattion T

Been szt the this ovar the hagt fair dag
He eppesrs vax and high on sometiing

g

Yiew Netoodk Diagasm - @

Créis Bez /g7

1ot hisre.,

Emerpency Talephone Cafl (223)

oartarzone

i

https://pwpdweb:403 70/PoliceWorks.aspx

Eler - i S VY

A 1511
Frasle .

20401 201

} 3®age 307




Appendix 2, Item 11

details mam mcgm% 8_,8 mamm%mmm Monmﬁaw_m objacis %ﬁcamam m_aaa svenfs
Referenzer (0200403122000

?Esﬂug Offese . ) : Bty
Category Incidant Argess levet Cvert ) . . . @
Stagm Glored ) . : . :
- ez Qmﬁm__ 3 ncm_am rs 62%
mabdsgers {3 i

« Ardesg.

Lraats Uried fvant

&

5 Aerralasi
4 veREssion

Wiew Katudr Disgran @

L __»w%,w?_ﬁm :

%ﬁmwﬁ ng 2

blgr fod Bere

SleTe)

_ﬁm_& nu. mawﬂm _an,dwﬁw Teleghens 3% (383)

S member .. ]
T NetEelsemdl _!
e mm\&mmmv e

i Vmﬁ.w.am mﬁi&m

o
farvtsy 5

SHET-AE

@ -
L @OL e -

_ BRITANIGA HOTEL 35, ERTARAA FOTEL,

R mwm..ﬁ.}ﬂ.mm.?lm

S mws._}?w m&

a .. n_ | ~!SH 5 |

https://pwpdweb:405 70/PoliceWorks.aspx

Page 1 of 1

' gqge 308

20/ 2071



Appendix 3, Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 309



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4, Item 11

<

ANCHESTER
ITY COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003
PREMISES LICENCE

Premises licence nhumber 049576

Granted 12/08/2005

Latest version

Minor variation 255094 granted 04/02/2021

Part 1 - Premises details

Name and address of premises

Britannia Hotel
35 Portland Street, Manchester, M1 3LA

Telephone nhumber

0161 228 2288

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1. The sale by retail of alcohol*.
2. The provision of regulated entertainment, limited to:

Live music;

Recorded music;

Performances of dance;

Anything similar to live music, recorded music or the performance of dance.
3. The provision of late night refreshment.

Permitted Occupancy: 200 persons (The Crystal Suite and Cromptons)

* All references in this licence to “sale of alcohol” are to sale by retail.

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000
Finish 0300 0300 0300 0300 0300 0300 0300
The sale of alcohol is licensed for consumption both on and off the premises.
Seasonal variations and Non standard Timings:
New Year: From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’'s Day
On the day British Summer Time commences: one additional hour following the terminal hour
Further Details:
Supply of alcohol available 24/7 to Residents and their bona fide guests only

Page 1 of 11

Issued by:

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchE&EC#yTouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 4, Item 11

Live music; Performances of dance; Anything similar to live music, recorded music or the
performance of dance

Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000
Finish 0300 0300 0300 0300 0300 0300 0300
Licensed to take place indoors only.
Seasonal variations and Non standard Timings:

New Year: From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year's Day

Further Details: Crystal Suite and Cromptons only

Recorded music
Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000
Finish 0300 0300 0300 0300 0300 0300 0300
Licensed to take place indoors only.
Seasonal variations and Non standard Timings:

New Year: From the start time on New Year’s Eve to the terminal hour for New Year’'s Day

Provision of late night refreshment
Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300 2300
Finish 0500 0500 0500 0500 0500 0500 0500
Licensed to take place indoors only.
Seasonal variations and Non standard Timings: None
Hours premises are open to the public
Standard timings

Day Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun
Start 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000
Finish 2400 2400 2400 2400 2400 2400 2400
Seasonal variations and Non standard Timings: None

Part 2
Details of premises licence holder
Name: Britannia Hotels Ltd
Address: Halecroft, 253 Hale Road, Hale, Altrincham, Cheshire, WA15 8RE

Registered nhumber: 01343600

Details of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Name: Mahendran Mayan Al S Maniam
Address:

Personal Licence number: 130821

Issuing Authority: Manchester City Council

Page 2 of 11
Issued by:
Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchEQ&€cHyCouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 4, Item 11

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

Door Supetrvisors

1.

Only individuals licensed by the Security Industry Authority shall be used at the premises to undertake
security activities, which include guarding against: -

(a) Unauthorised access or occupation (e.g. through door supervision),
(b)  Outbreaks of disorder, or
(c) Damage,

unless otherwise entitled by virtue of section 4 of the Private Security Industry Act 2001 to carry out
such activities.

Supply of alcohol

2.

No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence:

(a) Atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence or,

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of
age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

(a) aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

(1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price, which is less than the permitted price.

(2)  For the purposes of the condition set out in (1) above—
(a) “duty”is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where —
(i) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)  V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence —

(i)  the holder of the premises licence,

(i)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

Page 3 of 11

Issued by:
Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchE&€eC#{ Council, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 4, Item 11

(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;

(d)y “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by paragraph (2)(b) would (apart from this paragraph) not be a
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(a) Sub-paragraph (4)(b) applies where the permitted price given by paragraph (2)(b) on a day
(“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(b) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises —

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to —

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee
to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

7. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where
it is reasonably available.

8. The responsible person must ensure that —

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

(i) beer or cider: Y2 pint;
(i)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml;
Page 4 of 11
Issued by:

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manch&@€ciyEouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 4, Item 11

(b)

()

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

For the purposes of conditions 6, 7 and 8 above, a responsible person in relation to a licensed premises
means the holder of the premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if
any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated premises
supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the
premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. The above time restrictions in relation to the hours for the sale of alcohol do not prohibit:

During the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the
premises if the sale of alcohol is permitted beyond 2300 (2230 on a Sunday);

During the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the
premises if the sale of alcohol is not permitted beyond 2300 (2230 on a Sunday);

During the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the premises
unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

During the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the
premises by persons taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption ancillary to
the meals if the sale of alcohol is not permitted beyond 2300 (2230 on a Sunday);

Consumption of the alcohol on the premises by, or the taking or sale or supply of alcohol to any
person residing in the licensed premises;

The ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the
alcohol so ordered;

The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

The sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or
supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised
mess of members of Her Majesty's naval, military or air forces;

The taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

The supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person
residing there who are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of
alcohol by persons so supplied; or the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to
persons employed there for the purposes of the business carried on by the holder of the licence,
or the consumption of liquor so supplied, if the liquor is supplied at the expense of their
employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the premises.

Crystal Suite Only

2. The sale of alcohol must be ancillary to the use of the premises for music and dancing and substantial
refreshment;

3. On any day where music and dancing is not provided after midnight the sale of alcohol shall end at
midnight

4. On any day where music and dancing end between midnight and the terminal hour for the sale of
alcohol, the sale of alcohol shall end when the music and dancing end

Crystal Suite and Comptons

CHARGE OF THE PREMISES

5. The Licensee, or some responsible person over the age of 21 years, nominated by the Licensee in
writing, shall be in charge and be present upon the licensed premises during the whole of the time that
they are open for the purpose of this licence.

Issued by:

Page 5 of 11

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manch&g€ciyLTouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 4, Item 11

6. The Licensee shall inform the Council immediately in writing of any such nomination.

7. The Licensee shall ensure that a notice is conspicuously displayed at the entrance of the premises
indicating the maximum number of persons allowed entry under the conditions of the licence.

ATTENDANTS

8. All employees and attendants shall have allotted to them specific duties in the event of emergency and
particulars of such duties shall be notified to them in writing.

9. The fire fighting equipment shall be in the charge of a person who has been trained in its use, and that
person, or some other suitable person deputised to be in charge of the fire fighting equipment, shall be
present whenever the premises are in use for the purpose of this licence, and also for such period
before and after the use of the premises, as may be necessary to check that the fire fighting
equipment is in order.

10. The staff should be instructed and trained in fire routines including evacuation procedures.

11. Fire routines and evacuation procedures should be exercised at least once every calendar month and

the holding of such event shall be recorded in a log book kept solely for that purpose and signed by
the Licensee. The log book must be kept available at all times for inspection by a duly authorised
Officer of the Council.

CONDUCT OF THE PREMISES

12
13

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

The Licensee shall maintain good order in the premises.

The Licence holder shall ensure that noise shall not emanate from the Licensed premises such as to
cause persons in the neighbourhood to be unreasonably disturbed. Any form of amplification shall be
so controlled by the licensee so as to prevent such a disturbance.

The Licence holder shall at all times ensure that persons on or leaving the licensed premises conduct
themselves in an orderly manner and do not in any way cause annoyance to residents and/or persons
passing by.

The licence holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that persons leaving licensed premises
and using adjacent car parks and highways do not conduct themselves in a manner so as to cause
annoyance to residents and/or persons passing by.

Whilst the premises are being used for public entertainment, drunkenness or other disorderly conduct
shall not be permitted. In case any disorderly conduct should occur, the Licensee shall assist in the
capture, expulsion and conviction of the offender.

In circumstances deemed appropriate the Council may impose a condition that the licence holder shall
not permit any person to be admitted to the premises after a specific hour on various days of the week.

Nothing shall be done, recited, sung exhibited, or performed, and no dancing shall be permitted which
is licentious, indecent, profane, improper or of a suggestive nature, or is likely to cause a breach of the
peace (for the avoidance of doubt this condition prohibits the performance of strip-tease or similar
dancing).

Drunkenness or other disorderly conduct shall not be permitted nor shall reputed prostitutes, thieves or
other persons of notoriously bad character be knowingly allowed to forgather and assemble on the
said licensed premises.

No unlawful gaming or betting shall be allowed on the said licensed premises.

21. No exhibition, demonstration or performance of hypnotism shall be given on any person at the
premises except with the express consent of the City Council and in accordance with any conditions
attached to such consent.

22. Application for consent shall be made, and a detailed description of the proposed exhibition furnished,
to the Chief Executive's Licensing Unit, not less than twenty-one days before the day on which the
exhibition is to be given and notice of such a application shall immediately be given to the Chief Officer
of Police.

23. No entertainments likely to present special risks shall be presented unless prior consent in writing has
been given by the Council.

24. The foregoing condition includes the use of: Flammable or explosive substance; Pyrotechnics; Laser
beams; Naked flame; Dangerous animals

Page 6 of 11
Issued by:

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, Manch&&ecHyLouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 4, Item 11

25.

26.
27.

28.

29

No person shall be refused admission to the premises on the grounds of sex, sexual orientation,
colour, race, religion or ethnic or national origin.

No glassware in the form of open bottles or glassware must be taken in or off the premises.

Licensees, when doorstaff are in attendance, must ensure that all glassware is removed from patrons
entering or leaving the licensed area and subsequently safely disposed of.

Licensees, when doorstaff are not in attendance, must ensure that secure receptacles are provided at
all entrances and exits for glassware to be deposited by patrons entering or leaving the licensed area.

. Licensees must display prominent notices advising patrons of this condition.

FIRE PRECAUTIONS

30

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41,

42.

43.

44,

. The licensed premises shall be provided with an adequate number of exits clearly indicated and so
placed and maintained so as to readily afford the audience ample means of safe egress.

The means of ingress and egress and the passages and gangways are to be kept clear and
unobstructed during the whole time that the licensed premises are used for the purpose of this licence.

Emergency doors must not be fitted with any securing device other than an approved type of panic
bolt fitting. This must be so maintained that horizontal pressure on the cross bars, which must be
placed at a height of 900mm measured from the bottom of the door, will open the door(s)

Doors not in normal use, which are regarded as emergency exits, should be fitted with an alarm which
is activated when they are opened. The alarm should be inaudible in public areas and should sound
in an area permanently manned by management/staff whilst the premises are occupied. Also, the
alarms must be distinguishable from any fire alarm within.

The legend, in block letters, not less than 100mm in height "PUSH BAR TO OPEN" must be displayed
on every emergency door.

Doors and openings other than exits must be suitably and clearly marked "PRIVATE", or have notices
fixed on or over them indicating the use of portions of the premises to which they give access.

Security shutters which are fitted on the outside of entrances and exit doors must be fitted with a
suitable locking mechanism to enable the shutters to be locked in the open position whilst the public
are present and which will prevent the shutters being either accidentally or deliberately closed whilst
persons are on the premises, thereby rendering the exit door unusable. A suitable warning notice to
that effect must be displayed.

All interior and exterior passages, gangways, staircases and steps leading to exits must be adequately
lit whenever the premises are in use for the purposes of this licence.

Unless the Council otherwise agrees in writing, adequate and suitable emergency lighting must be
provided in the premises and maintained to the satisfaction of the City Architect and must be
illuminated whenever the premises are in use for the purpose of this licence.

Notices giving instructions on how to call the Greater Manchester County Fire Service must be
prominently displayed adjacent to any commercial telephones in the premises.

Any outbreaks of fire, however small, must be reported immediately to the Greater Manchester County
Fire Service.

An adequate number of suitable and efficient fire fighting appliances shall be installed and maintained
in the said licensed premises to the satisfaction of the City Architect and a record of such maintenance
is to be attached or fixed to each appliance.

Storage of necessary combustible material shall be in a locked fire resistant enclosure in such a
position as may be approved by the City Architect.

If it appears to the inspecting Officers that the use of a product, material, fabric or finish might assist
the spread of fire in the premises, then the City Council may require such product, material fabric or
finish to be replaced or to be treated in such a manner as to reduce this risk.

No drapery or scenery other than permanent curtains and drapery of heavy and not readily flammable
materials shall be permitted. Any other curtain or drapery material shall be rendered fire resistant.

Page 7 of 11

Issued by:
Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchE&ECHyICouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 4, Item 11

45. No decorations, artificial flowers or similar displays of a combustible or flammable nature shall be
provided on the premises without the written consent of the City Council.

46. The Licensee shall ensure that at no time in any part of the premises there be allowed real flame
whether part of the entertainment or not unless prior consent in writing has been given by the Council.
This rule shall not prohibit approved heating or lighting installations or smoking provided that suitable
precautions have been taken against the risk of fire.

47. Except with the consent of the City Council explosives, toxic, hazardous or highly flammable
substances (including liquid petroleum gas) shall not be brought onto or used on the premises.

48. Whenever possible, upholstered furniture shall be covered in a suitably flameproof fabric whether the
furniture is new or by way of replacement or repair.

49. All stoves, open fires, and other heating appliances shall form an integral part of the structure and
shall be efficiently and effectively fixed and guarded. On no account shall any type of portable heating
appliances be introduced onto the premises.

MAINTENANCE

50. All mats or other floor coverings, where used, shall be secured so as not to be in any way liable to
rucking or a source of danger to persons using the premises and any drapings used in the auditorium
shall be so hung as to prevent trailing on the floor.

51. On all steps and staircases the edges of the tread must be clearly defined so as to be conspicuous.

52. All parts of the premises and all fittings and apparatus therein, including seating, door fastenings and
notices, and the lighting, heating, electrical and other installations must be maintained at all times in
good order and condition to the satisfaction of the Council.

53. The hanging of curtains over doorways shall be permitted provided that such curtains:
i. be made to part at the centre while being secured at their sides.
ii. hang clear of the floor by at least 50mm and be easily movable on their fittings.

iii. be of a material which is not readily combustible, and be so hung as not to conceal any notices
indicating the purpose of the door.

54. The arrangements for ventilation in all parts of the premises shall be maintained at all times in good
order and condition.

55. All damaged or defective furniture shall be replaced immediately or taken out of use and stored in an
area to which the public do not have access.

GENERAL
Powers of Entry

56. A duly authorised officer of the City Council, a Police Constable or a member of the Greater
Manchester Council Fire Service shall, at all times, have free access to the premises for the purpose
of ensuring compliance of the conditions of this licence.

Inspection of Premises

57. Accompanied by a representative of the City Architect, an appropriately qualified representative of the
Licensee must, not less than every five years, or at such times as when decoration takes place, carry
out an inspection and examination of the building and every place used for the purpose of the licence
and shall report in writing to the City Architect as to the suitability of the premises within 7 days of the
date of the inspection.

Electrical Installation

58. The electrical installations must comply with any applicable rules and regulations affecting the use of
electricity for the time being in force. All electrical installation shall be inspected once a year by one of
the following: (a)a chartered electrical engineer; or (b)a member of the Electrical Contractor's
Association; or (c) a certificate holder of the National Inspection Council for Electrical Installation
Contracting; or (d)the local Electricity Board appointed by or on behalf of the Licensee of the premises.

Page 8 of 11
Issued by:
Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchE&@€cHy L ouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 4, Item 11

59. A certificate, on the prescribed form, stating the condition of the general electrical and emergency
lighting installations installed at the premises shall be forwarded to the Chief Executive's Licensing
Unit, forming part of the application submission. Such certification shall relate to an inspection of the
installation carried out not more than 8 weeks before the expiry of the current licence.

Alterations

60. Alterations or additions, either permanent or temporary, to the structure, lighting, heating or other
installations or to be the approved seating gangways or any other arrangements in the premises must
not be made except with the prior written approval of the City Council.

61. Any material used as a wall or ceiling lining or as a suspended ceiling shall be to the Council's
satisfaction and shall be fixed or supported in such a manner as may be approved by the Council.

Seating

62. The manner in which seating in the premises shall be arranged and, if chairs and other separate seats
are used, the manner in which these shall be secured to the floor or to each other if necessary, and
the minimum distance to be allowed between rows of seats shall, at all times, be to the satisfaction of
the City Architect.

63. In all such premises where it is deemed necessary by the City Architect in writing a diagrammatic plan
showing clearly the escape routes and the seating pattern shall be publicly displayed.

Stairways

64. Where practicable, continuous and uninterrupted hand-rails to all staircases must be fixed at a height
above the nosings of the steps of 840mm, these handrails must not project more than 75mm over the
width of the stairway.

65. The open side of any staircase must be protected with a securely fixed balustrade, railing or wall
extending to a minimum height of 1.1m above the nosings of the steps in addition to the provision of a
handrail at the required height of 840mm.

66. Any spaces contained between the embers forming the balustrade or railing shall not exceed 125mm.
Sanitary Provision

67. Sanitary accommodation with adequate appliances and appropriate water supply must be provided
appropriate to the capacity of the premises and in accordance with the statutory scales of provision
and be maintained at all times in good order and condition.

Cooking of Food

68. Appliances for cooking must only be installed in rooms or enclosures specially approved by the
Council and suitable arrangements must be made for the proper discharge of products of combustion
and cooking fumes without nuisance into the open air.

Change of Name of Premises

69. If the name of the premises or establishment is changed, the Licensee shall, within seven days of such
a change, give notice thereof to the City Council in writing.

Other conditions

70. The Licensee, that is the person in whose name the licence is granted, shall be fully and totally
responsible for the carrying out of each and every one of these terms and conditions and the safety of
persons and employees on the premises in the event of an emergency.

71. Occupancy: 200 persons

72. All external windows and doors in the licensed areas shall be closed after 2300, except for emergency
(fire doors) and access / egress (non fire doors).

73. No external speakers shall be operated from the premises.

74. Noise levels are to be kept at a level which does not cause nuisance to the nearby residential
property.
75. The CCTV system shall be fully maintained and operational

76. Staff shall receive adequate and comprehensive training in the following areas:

Page 9 of 11
Issued by:

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchE@€cHy T ouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 4, Item 11

77.
78.
79.
80.
81.
82.
83.

84.

85.

86.
87.

88.

89.
90.

91.

92.

a) the prevention of crime and disorder

b) supervision of the premises and recognising suspicious behaviour

c) evacuation of the premises

d) on age recognition, underage sales and what suitable identification documentation is required as

proof of age
Management shall ensure that empty glasses are collected on a regular basis.
Public liability insurance shall be maintained for the premises.
The aid conditioning system shall be fully maintained so as not to cause any noise nuisance.
The food ventilation system shall be fully maintained and operational.
Bottles shall not be deposited in external bins between the hours of 2300 and 0700.
Bins for waste disposal shall be vermin proof.

Where the Licensee or his employer engages any persons at or about the entertainment premises in
the capacity of security staff the Licensee shall maintain a log in a form approved by the Council,
showing in respect of each period of duty of that person:

i. the name, date of birth and residential address of that person.

ii. the time at which he / she commenced that period of duty with a signed acknowledgement by
that person.

iii. the time at which he / she finished the period of duty with a signed acknowledgement by that
person.

iv. any times during the period of duty when he / she was not on duty.

v. if that person is not an employee of the Licensee or his / her employer, the name of the person
by whom that security person is employed or through whom the services of that person were
engaged.

The log shall be so kept that it can be readily inspected at any reasonable time by an authorised
Officer of the Council or a Police Officer and, once a log has been completed, it must be retained on
the premises for at least 12 months.

A Licensee, when requested, shall identify by name those persons employed by him to a Police Officer
or other authorised Officer.

The Licensee shall ensure all security staff are given adequate oral and written instruction.

On Thursdays, Fridays and Saturdays and when the premises is open for licensable activities beyond
midnight on those days, a minimum of 1 SlA-licensed door supervisor shall be on duty at the entrance
of the premises between 9pm and 3.30am. At all other times, the need for door supervisors shall be
risk assessed by the DPS.

A minimum of 1 SIA-licensed door supervisor shall be on duty at the exit from the premises to ensure
the orderly dispersal of customers following the cessation of licensable activities, until the area
immediately outside the premises is clear of customers.

When doormen are employed at the premises, at least one shall wear, and use, a bodycam.

All staff engaged in a security capacity outside the entrance to the premises, or supervising or
controlling queues, shall wear high-visibility armbands.

All persons entering or re-entering the premises may be subjected to a random search by an SIA-
trained member of staff. The search area shall be in an area monitored by the premises’ CCTV
system. Any customer refusing to be searched shall not be permitted entry to the premises. Notices
indicating that random searches are in force at the premises shall be prominently located.

The Nitenet radio link shall be operated between 7pm and 7am daily. The radio shall be kept in good
working order, operated by a responsible member of staff and used to report incidents of crime and
disorder to the CCTV control room and other radio users.

Page 10 of 11

Issued by:
Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchE&ECH“Council, Manchester M60 2LA




Appendix 4, Item 11

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable.

Annex 4 — Plans

See attached

Page 11 of 11
Issued by:

Premises Licensing Team, PO Box 532, ManchER&ECHITTouncil, Manchester M60 2LA




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5, Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 457



This page is intentionally left blank



Britannia Hotels

Appendix 6,

ltem 11

Halecroft, 253 Hale Road, Hale, Cheshire, WA15 8RE. Tel: 0161 904 8686

Town Hall Extension
Mount Street
Manchester

M2 5DB

23 February 2021

Dear Sirs,

RECEIVED

26 FEB U4

PREMISES TEAM

We write further to an application of Greater Manchester Police to formally review our Premises
Licence at The Britannia Hotel, Manchester. The Review has been sought by the police on the basis
of an alleged increase in police attendances at the hotel during the COVID-19 pandemic.

As you know we have provided temporary refuge to the most vulnerable members of society on
behalf of the Council, particularly during the current pandemic. Unfortunately, it has become
apparent that there has been a clear correlation between the rise in police attendances at our hotel

and the accommodation of these individuals at the Council’s request.

Since the review of our Premises Licence may well have a seriously detrimental impact on the hotel
business and our employees at the hotel it is with considerable regret that we will no longer be able
to accommodate these vulnerable individuals in the future given the pressures and actions of

Greater Manchester Police.

We trust you will share this announcement across your departments.

Kind regards

Paul Balderson
Group Risk and Compliance Solicitor

BRITANNIA HOTEL
Aberdeen - 0871 222 0073

COYLUMBRIDGE HOTEL
Aviemore - 0871 222 1095
BASINGSTOKE COUNTRY H
Basingstoke - 0871 221 0255

BRITANNIA HOTEL
Birmingham - 0871 222 0093

GRAND HOTEL
Blackpool - 0871 222 7768

METROPOLE HOTEL
Blackpool - 0871 222 0032

NORBRECK CASTLE HOTEL
Blackpool - 0871 222 0031

SAVOY HOTEL
Blackpool - 0871 222 0034

BRITANNIA HOTEL
Bolton - 0871 222 0024

BRITANNIA HOTEL
Bournemouth - 0871 222 0036

CARRINGTON HOUSE HOTEL
Bournemouth - 0871 221 0245

HEATHLANDS HOTEL
Bournemouth - 0871 222 0049

ROUNDHOUSE HOTEL
Boumemouth - 0871 222 0037

ROYAL BATH HOTEL
Bournemouth - 0871 221 0204

ROYAL ALBION HOTEL
Brighton - 0871 222 0038

BROMSGROVE HOTEL & SPA
Bromsgrove - 0871 221 0121

PALACE HOTEL

Buxton - 0871 221 0253
BRITANNIA HOTEL
Coventry - 0871 222 0095
COVENTRY HILL HOTEL
Coventry - 0871 0094

ROYAL COURT HOTEI.
Coventry - 0871 222 0096

BREAN SANDS
HOLI

DAY PARK HOLIDAY PARK
Somerset - 08724 350 203 East Sussex - 08724 350 204

CAVENDISH HOTEL
Eastbourne - 0871 221 0259

BRITANNIA HOTEL
Edinburgh - 0871 221 0243

GRAND BURSTIN HOTEL
Folkestone - 0871 222 0048

AIRPORT INN
Gatwick - 0871 221 0249

EUROPA GATWICK HOTEL
Gatwick - 0871 222 0041

RUSS HILL HOTEL
Gatwick - 0871 222 0063

ROYAL HOTEL HULL
Hull - 0871 222 1094

BRITANNIA LEEDS HOTEL
Leeds - 0871 221 0190

HOLLINS HALL HOTEL
Leeds - 0871 222 1762

LEEDS BRADFORD AIRPORT
Leeds - 0871 222 0027

BRITANNIA ADELPHI HOTEL
Liverpool - 0871 222 0029

GRAND HOTEL
Llandudno - 0871 222 0046

BRITANNIA HAMPSTEAD
London NW3 - 0871 222 0043

INTERNATIONAL HOTEL
London E14 - 0871 222 0042

AIRPORT INN
Manchester - 0871 221 0247

BRITANNIA AIRPORT HOTEL
Manchester - 0871 222 0019

BRITANNIA ASHLEY HOTEL
Manchester - 0871 2220013

BRITANNIA HOTEL
Manchester - 0871 222 0017

COUNTRY HOUSE HOTEL
Manchester - 0871 222 0016

SACHAS HOTEL
Manchester - 0871 222 0018

BOSWORTH HALL HOTEL
Market Bosworth - 0871 222 0089

BRITANNIA HOTEL
Newcastle - 0871 222 0028

GRAND HOTEL GOSFORTH
PARK Newcastle - 0871 222 1758

SPROWSTON MANOR HOTEL
Norwich - 0871 222 3524

BRITANNIA HOTEL
Nottingham - 0871 222 0098

THE WATERSIDE HOTEL
Peterhead - 0871 221 0241

ADAMTON COLUNTRY HOUSE
Prestwick - 0871 221 0251

THE CLIFTON HOTEL
Scarborough - 0871 221 0206

GRAND HOTEL
Scarborough - 0871 222 0047

ROYAL HOTEL
Scarborough - 0871 221 0208

Calls cost 13p per minute plus your chosen phone company access charge.

CAMBER SANDS

PAKEFIELD PRESTATYN SANDS
HOLIDAY PARK HOLIDAY PARK
Lowestoft - 08724 350 205

Prestatyn - 08724 350 202

SAND BAY

HOLIDAY PARK
Somerset - 0872 435 0206 Southport - 08724 350 201

MEON VALLEY HOTEL
Southampton - 0871 222 3528

PRINCE OF WALES HOTEL
Southport - 0871 222 0039

SCARISBRICK HOTEL
Southport - 0871 222 7006

BRITANNIA HOTEL
Stockport - 0871 222 0014

NORTH STAFFORD HOTEL
Stoke on Trent - 087[ 2220097

GRAND HOTE
Sunderland - 087l 222 1760

TRECARN HOTEL
Torquay - 0871 221 0257

DARESBURY PARK HOTEL
Warrington - 0871 221 0202

BRITANNIA HOTEL
Wigan - 0871 222 0026

BRITANNIA HOTEL
Wolverhampton - 0871 222 0091

SOUTHPORT
HOLIDAY PARK

www.britﬁ%gl?uﬁglg.com

CENTRAL RESERVATIONS: Hale, South Manchester 0871 222 0100



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 7, Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 471



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Premises Licence Variation - YOURS (formerly Kai Izgara), International House, 82-84 Deansgate, Manchester, M3 4HF - determination
	5 Premises Licence Variation - Bar Pop, 10 Canal Street, Manchester, M1 3EZ - determination
	6 New Premises Licence - Projekts MCR, 97 London Road, Manchester, M1 2PG - determination
	7 New Premises Licence - Lower Turks Head, 34-36 Shudehill, Manchester, M4 1EZ  - determination
	8 New Premises Licence - Purezza, Jewel House, 75-77 High Street, Manchester, M4 1FS - determination
	9 Premises Licence Variation - El Diablo Tequila and Taco Bar, Arch 11 & 12, Deansgate Locks, Whitworth Street West, Manchester, M1 5LH
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 2 CONFIDENTIAL
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 3 CONFIDENTIAL
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5
	Appendix 5 CONFIDENTIAL

	10 Premises Licence Variation - Boujee, Car Park next to Manchester Hall, 44-48 Bridge Street, Manchester, M3 3BZ
	256300 Appendix1
	256300 Appendix2
	256300 Appendix2 CONFIDENTIAL
	256300. Appendix3
	256300. Appendix3 CONFIDENTIAL
	256300 Appendix5
	256300 Appendix5 CONFIDENTIAL
	256300 Appendix6

	11 Review of a Premises Licence - Britannia Hotel, 35 Portland Street, Manchester, M1 3LA
	255449 Appendix 1
	255449 Appendix 2
	255449 Appendix 2 CONFIDENTIAL
	255449 Appendix 3
	255449 Appendix 3 CONFIDENTIAL
	255449 Appendix 6
	255449 Appendix 6 CONFIDENTIAL


